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PART I

     As used herein, unless the context otherwise requires, “Krispy Kreme,” the “Company,” “we” or “us” refers to Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. and its subsidiaries. References contained herein to fiscal 1998, fiscal 1999, fiscal 2000, fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2002 mean the fiscal years ended February 1, 1998, January 31, 1999, January 30, 2000, January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002, respectively. Please note that our fiscal year ended February 3, 2002 contained 53 weeks. This Annual Report on Form 10-K (this “Form 10-K”) contains forward looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). The Company’s actual results may differ materially from the results projected in the forward looking statements. Factors that might cause such a difference include, but are not limited to, those discussed in “Item 1. Business,” and in “Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” which is incorporated by reference into this Form 10-K from the Company’s fiscal 2002 Annual Report to Shareholders. All references to share amounts and per share amounts in this Form 10-K, unless otherwise noted, have been adjusted to reflect a two-for-one stock split paid on March 19, 2001 in the form of a dividend to shareholders of record as of March 5, 2001 and a two-for-one stock split paid on June 14, 2001 in the form of a dividend to shareholders of record as of May 29, 2001.

ITEM 1.    BUSINESS.

Overview

     Krispy Kreme is a leading branded specialty retailer of premium quality doughnuts. We have established Krispy Kreme as a leading consumer brand with a loyal customer base through our longstanding commitment to quality and consistency. The combination of our well-established brand, our one-of-a-kind doughnuts, a unique retail experience featuring our stores’ fully displayed production process, our doughnutmaking theater, our vertical integration and our strong franchise system creates significant opportunities for continued growth.

     Our principal business, which began in 1937, is owning and franchising Krispy Kreme doughnut stores where we make and sell over 20 varieties of premium quality doughnuts, including our Hot Original Glazed. Each of our stores is a doughnut factory with the capacity to produce from 4,000 dozen to over 10,000 dozen doughnuts daily. Consequently, each store has significant fixed or semi-fixed costs, and margins and profitability are significantly impacted by doughnut production volume and sales. Our doughnut stores are versatile in that most can support multiple sales channels to more fully utilize production capacity. These sales channels are comprised of on-premises sales and off-premises sales as described further under “Business Model—Store Operations.”

     We believe that Krispy Kreme has significant opportunities for continued growth. Our sales growth has been driven by new store openings, as well as systemwide comparable store sales growth of 14.1% in fiscal 2000, 17.1% in fiscal 2001 and 12.8 % in fiscal 2002.

     We believe our success is based on the strengths described below.
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Competitive Strengths

     The universal appeal of our product. Our market research indicates that Krispy Kreme’s breadth of appeal extends across major demographic groups, including age and income. In addition to their taste, quality and simplicity, our doughnuts are an affordable indulgence. This has contributed to many of our customers purchasing doughnuts by the dozen for their offices, clubs and families. Demand for our doughnuts occurs throughout the day, with approximately half of our on-premises sales occurring in the morning and half in the afternoon and evening.

     A proven concept. Krispy Kreme is a focused yet versatile concept. Each of our distinctive Krispy Kreme stores is a doughnutmaking theater with the capacity, depending on equipment size, to produce from 4,000 dozen to over 10,000 dozen doughnuts daily. Our stores serve as our primary retail outlets. They are also designed to create a multi-sensory experience around our unique product and production process, which is important to our brand-building efforts. In addition to these on-premises sales, we have developed multiple channels of sales outside our stores, which we refer to as off-premises sales. These sales channels improve the visibility of our brand, increase the convenience of purchase and capture sales from a wide variety of settings and occasions. Additionally, the ability to generate sales outside of our stores, utilizing the stores’ existing production capacity, minimizes the risk of an underperforming on-premises sales location.

     Strong growth potential. We believe the following represent significant growth opportunities for our Company:
 
•
 
Domestic store development. We believe our 218 factory stores (stores which contain a full doughnut-making production line) as of February 3, 2002 represent less than one-third of the total factory stores we can ultimately build in North America. Our highest priority expansion plans focus on markets with over 100,000 households. These markets are most attractive because of their dense population characteristics which enable us to achieve economies of scale in local operations infrastructure and brand-building efforts.
 
 
 
•
 
International store development. We are beginning to explore international growth opportunities and our initial focus is on five countries: Japan, South Korea, Australia, Spain and the United Kingdom. Based on our initial research and our experience with our first store in Canada, we believe these countries represent attractive expansion opportunities for the Krispy Kreme concept. Ultimately, we believe the total international opportunity is at least as great as the domestic North American opportunity.
 
 
 
•
 
Expanded beverage offerings. One of our focus areas has been on creating a best-in-class beverage opportunity to complement our doughnut offering. With the acquisition of Digital Java, Inc., a small Chicago-based coffee company, in February 2001, we acquired significant coffee roasting expertise. We have now formulated a complete beverage offering including four drip coffees, a complete line of espresso-based coffees including flavors, and both coffee-based and noncoffee-based frozen drinks. These drinks will complement our existing juices, sodas, milks and waters. We are in the early stages of testing this offering in some of our stores. We believe this new beverage offering represents an opportunity to increase beverage sales in a meaningful way which in turn will enhance our profitability due to the attractive margins associated with beverage sales.
 
 
 
•
 
Hot doughnut machine technology. In the fall of 2001, we announced the development of a new hot doughnut machine technology which can provide our customers with the same hot doughnut experience as the equipment in our factory stores. This machine, however, has significant advantages over the factory store doughnut machine in that it is smaller in size, involves a less complicated production process and costs less. We are currently testing this technology in three doughnut and coffee shops and plan to expand the test of this technology into 10-12 more stores in fiscal 2003. We believe this technology will lead to significantly more stores by facilitating our expansion into smaller markets and into dense urban areas.
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     The ingredients for market leadership. The doughnut industry is highly fragmented and characterized by low-volume outlets with undifferentiated product quality. We believe that we have the ability to become the recognized leader in every market we enter through our unique combination of:
 
•
 
A strong brand
 
 
 
•
 
A highly differentiated product
 
 
 
•
 
A high-volume production capacity
 
 
 
•
 
A market penetration strategy using multiple sales channels

     A proven franchise system. Krispy Kreme is committed to growth through franchising. Our franchisees consist of associates who operate under our original franchising program developed in the 1940s and area developers who operate under our franchising program developed in the mid-1990s. See “Business Model—Store Ownership.” We intend to continue to strengthen our franchise system by attracting and retaining experienced and well-capitalized area developers who have the management capacity to develop multiple stores. Our development strategy permits us to grow in a controlled manner and enables us to ensure that each area developer strictly adheres to our high standards of quality and service. We prefer that area developers have ownership and successful operating experience in multi-unit food operations within the territory they propose for development. To ensure a consistent high quality product, we require each franchisee to purchase our proprietary mixes and doughnutmaking equipment. We devote significant resources to providing our franchisees with assistance in site selection, store design, employee training and marketing. Many of our franchisees are also our shareholders. Additionally, we intend to continue to acquire equity positions in selected franchisee businesses and also intend to continue to periodically repurchase associate or area developer markets to take advantage of opportunities for synergies and market expansion. We believe that common ownership of equity will serve to strengthen further our relationships and align our mutual interests.

     Direct store delivery capabilities. Krispy Kreme has developed a highly effective direct store delivery system, or DSD, for executing off-premises sales. We deliver fresh doughnuts, both packaged and unpackaged, to a variety of retail customers, such as supermarkets, convenience stores and other food service and institutional accounts. Through our company and franchised store operations, our route drivers are capable of taking customer orders and delivering products directly to our customers’ retail locations, where they are typically merchandised from Krispy Kreme branded displays. We have also developed national account relationships and implemented electronic invoicing and payment systems with some large DSD customers. We believe these competencies, coupled with our premium products, will provide us with significant sales opportunities by allowing us to assume the role of category manager for doughnut products in both the in-store bakery and food service distribution channels.
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     A controlled process ensuring consistent high quality. Krispy Kreme has a vertically integrated, highly automated system designed to create quality, consistency and efficiency. Our doughnutmaking process starts well before the store-level operations with:
 
•
 
Our owned and operated manufacturing plant, which produces our proprietary mixes
 
 
 
•
 
Our state-of-the-art laboratory that tests all key ingredients and each batch of mix produced
 
 
 
•
 
Our self-manufactured, custom stainless steel doughnutmaking equipment

     Additionally, at the store level, we provide a 13-week manager training program covering the critical skills required to operate a Krispy Kreme store and a comprehensive training program for all positions in the store. The manager training program includes classroom instruction, computer-based modules and in-store training. The comprehensive training program for store personnel includes procedures for producing and finishing our doughnuts, as well as customer service.

     A balanced financial model. Krispy Kreme generates sales and income from three distinct sources: company stores, which we refer to as Company Store Operations, franchise fees and royalties from our franchise stores, which we refer to as Franchise Operations, and a vertically integrated supply chain, which we refer to as Krispy Kreme Manufacturing and Distribution, or KKM&D. In addition to lowering the cost of goods sold for our stores, KKM&D generates attractive margins on sales of our mixes and equipment. Our franchising approach to growth minimizes our capital requirements and provides a highly attractive royalty stream. We believe this financial model provides increased stability to our revenues and earnings and improves our return on investment. Our Company Store Operations, Franchise Operations and KKM&D comprise three reportable segments under generally accepted accounting principles. You can review financial data for these segments in Note 14 to our consolidated financial statements for fiscal 2002.

Business Model

     Krispy Kreme is a vertically integrated company structured to support and profit from the high volume production and sale of high quality doughnut products. “High volume with high quality” has always been the foundation of our business strategy. Our business is driven by two complementary business units: our company and franchise stores, which we refer to collectively as Store Operations, and KKM&D. Independently, each is designed to ensure quality and to benefit from economies of scale. Collectively, both function as an integrated, cost-efficient system.

     Store Operations. Our principal source of revenue is the sale of doughnuts produced and distributed by Store Operations. As part of our unique business model, our stores are both retail outlets and highly automated, high volume producers of our doughnut products and can sell their products through our multiple sales channels.
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•
 
On-premises sales. Each of our stores offers at least 15 of our more than 20 varieties of doughnuts, including our signature Hot Original Glazed and nine other prescribed varieties. We also sell our special blend Krispy Kreme coffee, other beverages, other bakery items and collectible memorabilia such as tee shirts, sweatshirts and hats. Fundraising sales, described under “Marketing,” are another component of on-premises sales. In order to establish our brand identity with the total store experience and because of the higher margins associated with on-premises sales, we typically focus our initial sales efforts in new markets on this channel.
 
 
 
•
 
Off-premises sales. We accomplish off-premises sales through our direct store delivery system which is designed to:
 
 
 
–
 
Generate incremental sales
 
 
 
–
 
Increase market penetration and brand awareness
 
 
 
–
 
Increase customer convenience
 
 
 
–
 
Optimize utilization of our stores’ production capacity
 
 
 
–
 
Improve our stores’ return on investment

     As of February 3, 2002 approximately 119 of our stores sold to major grocery store chains, including Kroger (which accounted for 9.4% of our total revenues in fiscal 2001 and 7.9% in fiscal 2002), Food Lion, Giant Food and Acme Markets, and to local and national convenience stores, as well as to select co-branding customers.

     KKM&D. The mission of KKM&D is to create competitive advantages for our stores while operating as a profitable business enterprise. We have developed important operating competencies and capabilities, which we use to support our stores, including:
 
•
 
Strong product knowledge and technical skills
 
 
 
•
 
Control of all critical production and distribution processes
 
 
 
•
 
Collective buying power

     The basic raw materials used in our products are flour, sugar, shortening and packaging materials. We obtain most of these materials under long-term purchase agreements and in the commodity spot markets. Although we own the recipe to our glaze flavoring — a key ingredient in many of our doughnuts — we are currently dependent on a sole source for our supply. However, we are in the process of establishing an alternative source.

     We implement the mission of KKM&D through three strategic business units:
 
•
 
Mix manufacturing. We produce all of our proprietary doughnut mixes at our manufacturing facility in Winston-Salem, North Carolina. We control production of this critical input in order to ensure that our products meet quality expectations and to maximize our profit potential. Manufacturing and selling our own mixes allows us to capture the profit that normally would accrue to an outside supplier and is more cost effective than purchasing from third party vendors. Our mixes are produced according to our high quality standards, which include:
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–
 
Requiring each carefully selected supplier to meet or exceed industry standards
 
 
 
–
 
Receiving truckloads of our main ingredients daily
 
 
 
–
 
Testing each incoming key ingredient
 
 
 
–
 
Testing each batch of mix
 
 
 
•
 
Equipment manufacturing. We manufacture proprietary doughnutmaking equipment, which our franchisees are required to purchase. Our carefully engineered equipment, when combined with our proprietary mixes, produces doughnuts with uniform consistency and high quality. Manufacturing our equipment results in several advantages including:

 
–
 
Flexibility. We manufacture several models, with varying capacities, which are capable of producing multiple products and fitting unusual store configurations.
 
 
 
–
 
Cost-effectiveness. We believe our costs are lower than if we purchased our equipment from third parties.
 
 
 
–
 
Efficiency. We continually refine our equipment design to ensure maximum automation in order to manage labor costs and/or improve consistency.

 
•
 
Distribution centers. We also operate two distribution centers (Winston-Salem, NC and greater Los Angeles, CA), which are capable of supplying our stores with all of their key supplies, including all food ingredients, juices, Krispy Kreme coffee, signage, display cases, uniforms and other items. Stores must use our doughnut mixes and special blend coffee exclusively. In addition, most of our store operators have agreed contractually through our Supply Chain Alliance Program to purchase all of their requirements for the critical areas of their business through fiscal 2003. We believe that our ability to distribute supplies to our operators produces several advantages including:
 
 
 
–
 
Economies of scale. We are able to purchase at volume discount prices, which we believe are lower than those that would be available to our operators individually. In addition, we are selective in choosing our suppliers and require that they meet certain standards with regard to quality and reliability. Also, inventory is controlled on a systemwide basis rather than at the store level.
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–
 
Convenience. Our distribution centers offer our operators the convenience of one-stop shopping. We are able to supply our operators with all of the key items they need to operate their stores, which enables them to focus their energies on running their stores, rather than managing supplier relationships.

 
•
 
New manufacturing and distribution facility. In March 2001, we announced our intention to build an additional mix and distribution facility in Effingham, Illinois. Construction of the facility began in May 2001 and is expected to be completed in the first half of fiscal 2003. With respect to the financing of this facility, see Note 21 “Synthetic Lease” of the Company’s Annual Report to Shareholders filed as an exhibit to this Form 10-K.

Krispy Kreme Brand Elements

     Krispy Kreme is a blend of several important brand elements which has created a special bond with many of our customers. The key elements are:
 
•
 
One-of-a-kind taste. The taste experience of our doughnuts is the foundation of our concept and the common thread that binds generations of our loyal customers. Our doughnuts are made from a secret recipe that has been in our company since 1937. We use only premium ingredients, which are blended by our custom equipment, to create this unique and very special product.
 
 
 
•
 
Doughnutmaking theaters. Each of our stores showcases our doughnutmaking process. Our goal is to provide our customers with a unique entertainment experience and, in addition, visibly reinforce our commitment to quality and freshness.
 
 
 
•
 
Hot Doughnuts Now. The Hot Doughnuts Now sign, when illuminated, is a signal that our Hot Original Glazed are being made. The Hot Doughnuts Now sign is a strong impulse purchase generator and an integral contributor to our brand’s mystique. Our Hot Original Glazed are made for several hours every morning and evening, and at other special times during the day.
 
 
 
•
 
Destination locations. Our full-service stores incorporate doughnutmaking theaters, which are designed to produce a multi-sensory customer experience and establish a strong brand identity. Our research indicates that many of our stores have the geographic drawing power comparable to a regional shopping mall and that our customers, on average, drive 14 miles from their homes to our stores.
 
 
 
•
 
Affordable indulgences. Our doughnuts are reasonably priced to ensure that they are affordable for the widest audience possible.
 
 
 
•
 
Community relationships. We are a national company, yet we are committed to strong local community relationships. Our store operators support their local communities through fundraising programs and the sponsorship of charitable events. Many of our loyal customers have warm memories of selling Krispy Kremes to raise money for their schools, clubs and community organizations.
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Industry Overview

     The doughnut industry is highly fragmented. We expect doughnut sales to continue to grow due to a variety of factors, including the growth in two-income households and corresponding shift towards foods consumed away from home, increased snack food consumption and further growth of doughnut purchases from in-store bakeries. We view the fragmented competition in the doughnut industry as an opportunity for our continued growth. We also believe that the premium quality of our products and the strength of our brand will help enhance the growth and expansion of the overall doughnut market.

Growth Strategy

     Krispy Kreme is a proven concept with an established heritage. The strength of our brand, our relatively small store population, and our attractive unit economics position us very well for growth in our domestic markets. We plan to increase our revenues and profits by expanding our store base, improving on-premises sales at existing stores, and increasing off-premises sales. Additionally, we have growth opportunities in international markets, through the introduction of our new beverage program and through our new technology, the Hot Doughnut Machine. We believe our future growth prospects have expanded significantly due to these new opportunities.

     Expand our store base. We view our stores as platforms from which we pursue on-premises as well as off-premises sales opportunities. In fiscal 2003, we anticipate opening approximately 59 new stores under existing agreements, the majority of which are expected to be franchise stores. Our franchisees, including the area developers in Northern California and in Philadelphia in which we had a majority ownership interest as of February 3, 2002, are contractually obligated to open over 200 new stores in the fiscal 2003 through fiscal 2006 period. The addition of new stores will be accomplished primarily through franchising with area developers following a prescribed development plan for their respective territories, although we also intend to open new company stores on a limited basis in existing or repurchased markets to take advantage of synergies and growth opportunities. An initial development plan has been created to optimally penetrate territories with over 100,000 households. The plan assumes stores will be built in high density, prime-retailing locations in order to maximize customer traffic and on-premises sales volumes. We believe a territory-based development strategy creates substantial benefits to both Krispy Kreme and our area developers. These benefits include:
 
–
 
Real estate procurement and development
 
 
 
–
 
Scale to cost-justify a strong local support infrastructure
 
 
 
–
 
Brand building and advertising
 
 
 
–
 
Ability to make marketwide commitments to chain store customers

     With respect to new store growth, we believe that secondary markets in the United States with less than 100,000 households also offer additional sales and profit growth opportunities. Although we operate successfully in some secondary markets today, we believe that our primary expansion territories are sufficient to achieve our intermediate growth objectives.

     Improve existing stores’ on-premises sales. Our area developers have demonstrated that a store employing our updated design located in a densely populated area is capable of generating and sustaining high volume on-premises sales. Many of our stores built prior to 1997 were designed primarily as wholesale bakeries and their formats and site attributes differ considerably from newer stores. In order to improve the on-premises sales of some of these stores, we plan to remodel selected company stores and, in some limited instances, close or relocate certain stores to more dynamic locations within their territories. Finally, we consistently evaluate improvements or additions to our product line in order to increase same store sales levels and balance seasonality of sales.

     In addition, during fiscal 2002, we repurchased market rights from our associate franchisees in Charleston, South Carolina and Savannah, Georgia and from our area developer in Baltimore, Maryland; and we may continue to repurchase markets from our franchisees in other markets to take advantage of opportunities for synergies and market expansion.

     Increase off-premises sales. In new markets, we typically focus our initial efforts on on-premises sales and then use the store platform to capitalize on off-premises opportunities. We intend to secure additional grocery and convenience store customers, as well as increase sales to our existing customer base by offering premium quality products, category management and superior customer service. In addition, we believe the food service and institutional channel of sales offers Krispy Kreme significant opportunity to extend our brand into colleges and universities, business and industry complexes and sports and entertainment venues. In new markets where capacity utilization remains high from servicing on-premises sales, we may develop commissary production facilities to service off-premises sales. We believe that once high brand awareness has been established in a market, a commissary has the potential to improve market penetration and profitability.

     International expansion. In contemplation of our future international expansion, we are beginning to develop our global strategy as well as the capabilities and infrastructure necessary to support our expansion outside the United States. We currently have one store in Canada and more stores will open in the Canadian market in the coming years. We are also beginning to focus on five markets outside North America, including Australia, Japan, South Korea, Spain and the United Kingdom. Our initial research indicates that these will be viable markets for the Krispy Kreme concept.
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     Expanded beverage offerings. In fiscal 2002, through the acquisition of the assets of Digital Java, we began to expand our vertical integration to sourcing and roasting our own coffee beans. Digital Java, a Chicago-based coffee company, was a sourcer and micro-roaster of premium quality coffee and offered a broad line of coffee-based and non-coffee beverages. Subsequent to the acquisition, we relocated the assets acquired and operations to a newly constructed coffee roasting facility at our Ivy Avenue plant in Winston-Salem. This operation will help support the rollout of our new beverage program which will include new drip coffees, as well as other espresso based beverages and frozen beverages.

     Doughnut and coffee shops. During fiscal 2002, we introduced a new concept store, the “doughnut and coffee shop.” This store uses the new Hot Doughnut Machine technology which completes the final steps of the production process and requires less space than the full production equipment in our traditional factory store. This technology combines time, temperature and humidity elements to re-heat unglazed doughnuts, provided by a traditional factory store, and prepare them for the glazing process. Once glazed, customers can have the same hot doughnut experience in a doughnut and coffee shop as in a factory store. This technology can also heat other varieties of doughnuts. Additionally, the doughnut and coffee shop offers our new full line of coffees and other beverages. During fiscal 2002, we began our initial tests of the concept in three different markets in North Carolina and continue to develop and enhance the technology. As of February 3, 2002, three doughnut and coffee shops were open and all were owned by the Company. We expect to open between ten and fifteen doughnut and coffee shops systemwide in fiscal 2003 as we continue our tests of this concept. We are also evaluating the possibility of placing the Hot Doughnut Machine technology in other venues.
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Unit Economics

     We believe that Krispy Kreme unit economics represent an attractive investment opportunity for our area developers and as such are a significant factor contributing to the growth and success of the Krispy Kreme concept.

     We estimate that the investment for a new store, excluding land and pre-opening costs, is $800,000 for a building of approximately 4,600 square feet and $625,000 for equipment, furniture and fixtures.

     The following table provides certain financial information relating to company and franchised stores. Average weekly sales per store are calculated by dividing store revenues by the actual number of sales weeks included in each period. Company stores’ operating cash flow is store revenues less all direct store expenses other than depreciation expenses.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Year Ended
 
 
 




 
 
 
January 30,
 
January 28,
 
February 3,
 
 
 
2000
 
2001
 
2002
 
 
 




 




 




 
 
 
(Dollars in thousands)
Average weekly sales per store:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Company
 
$
54
 
 
$
69
 
 
$
72
 
 
Franchised
 
 
38
 
 
 
43
 
 
 
53
 
Company stores’ operating cash flow as a percentage of store revenues
 
 
23.2
%
 
 
26.1
%
 
 
28.6
%

     Average weekly sales for company stores are higher than for franchised stores due to lower average weekly sales volumes of older associate stores that are included in the franchised stores’ calculations. However, franchised stores’ average weekly sales have been increasing as higher-volume area developer stores become a larger proportion of the franchised store base. Additionally, new area developer stores’ sales are principally on-premises sales, which have higher operating margins than off-premises sales. Company and associate stores generate a significant percentage of revenues from lower-margin off-premises sales.

Store Development and Operations

     Site selection. Our objective is to create highly visible destination locations. Our comprehensive site selection process focuses on:
 
•
 
High volume traffic
 
 
 
•
 
High household density
 
 
 
•
 
Proximity to both daytime employment and residential centers
 
 
 
•
 
Proximity to other retail traffic generators

-11-






Table of Contents


     We work closely with our franchisees to assist them in selecting sites. A site selection team visits each site and the surrounding area before approving a store location. We believe that this process ensures that each new store will comply with our standards.

     Store operations. Our new stores are approximately 4,600 square feet. They are equipped with automated doughnutmaking equipment capable of producing from 4,000 dozen to 10,000 dozen doughnuts daily. This capacity can support sales in excess of $100,000 per week. We outline uniform specifications and designs for each Krispy Kreme store and require compliance with our standards regarding the operation of the store, including, but not limited to:
 
•
 
Varieties of products
 
•
 
Product specifications
 
•
 
Sales channels
 
•
 
Packaging
 
•
 
Sanitation and cleaning
 
•
 
Signage
 
•
 
Furniture and fixtures
 
•
 
Image and use of logos and trademarks
 
•
 
Training
 
•
 
Marketing and advertising

     We also require the use of a computer and cash register system with specified capabilities to ensure the collection of sales information necessary for effective store management. All of our franchisees provide us with weekly sales reports and periodic financial statements.

     We routinely assist our franchisees with issues such as:
 
•
 
Operating procedures
 
•
 
Advertising and marketing programs
 
•
 
Administrative, bookkeeping and accounting procedures
 
•
 
Public relations
 
•
 
Generation of sales and operating data

     We also provide an opening team, which consists of up to nine people, to provide on-site training and assistance during the first two weeks of operation for each initial store opened by a new franchisee. The number of opening team members providing this assistance is reduced with each subsequent store opening for an existing franchisee.

     Our stores which engage in off-premises sales typically operate on a 24-hour schedule. Other stores generally operate from 5:30 a.m. to 1:00 a.m., seven days a week, excluding some major holidays. Traditionally, our sales have been slower during the Christmas holiday season and the summer months.

     Quality standards and customer service. We encourage all of our employees to be courteous, helpful, knowledgeable and attentive. We emphasize the importance of performance by linking a portion of both a company store manager’s and an assistant store manager’s incentive compensation to profitability and customer service. We also encourage high levels of customer service and the maintenance of our high quality standards by frequently monitoring our stores through a variety of methods, including periodic quality audits and “mystery shoppers.” In addition, our Customer Experience Department handles customer comments and also conducts routine satisfaction surveys of our off-premises customers.
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     Management and staffing. It is important that our corporate staff and store managers work as a team. Our Chief Operating Officer and our President of Krispy Kreme North America, along with other corporate officers responsible for store operations, are responsible for corporate interaction with our store operations division directors and store management. Through our divisional directors, each of whom is responsible for a specific geographic region, we communicate frequently with all store managers and their staffs using: store audits; weekly communications by telephone or e-mail; and scheduled and surprise store visits.

     We offer a comprehensive 13-week training program, conducted both at our headquarters and at designated stores, which provides store managers the critical skills required to operate a Krispy Kreme store. The program includes classroom instruction, computer-based training modules and in-store training.

     Our staffing varies depending on a store’s size, volume of business, and number of sales channels. Stores with sales through all sales channels have approximately 35 employees handling on-premises sales, processing, production, bookkeeping and sanitation and between 2-15 delivery personnel. Area developers frequently hire employees from leasing agencies and employ staff based on store volume and size. Hourly employees, along with delivery personnel, are trained by local store management through hands-on experience and training manuals.

     We believe that our success is a natural result of the growth and development of our people. We are developing a career model for both management and non-exempt employees, which will focus on personal development and career growth. The program will link an individual’s economic, career and personal goals with our corporate and store-level goals.

Store Ownership

     We divide our stores into three categories of ownership: company stores, associate stores and area developer stores. We refer to associates and area developers as franchisees, collectively. Store counts include retail stores and commissaries and exclude the doughnut and coffee shops.

     Company stores. Krispy Kreme owned 75 stores as of February 3, 2002. Most of these stores were developed between 1937 and 1996 and:
 
•
 
Were designed as wholesale bakeries
 
 
 
•
 
Generate a majority of their sales volume through off-premises sales
 
 
 
•
 
Are located in the Southeast
 
 
 
•
 
Are larger than new Krispy Kreme stores
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     Company stores as of February 3, 2002 included nine stores in Northern California and two stores in Philadelphia, both of which are operated by area developer joint ventures in which Krispy Kreme has a majority ownership interest. The terms of our arrangements with area developers described below also are applicable to our agreements with these joint ventures.

     Associates. We had 23 associates who operated 52 stores as of February 3, 2002. Associate stores have attributes which are similar to those of company stores. This group generally concentrates on growing sales within the current base of stores rather than developing new stores or new territories. With two exceptions, associates are not obligated to develop additional stores within their territories. We cannot grant licenses to other franchisees or sell products bearing the Krispy Kreme brand name within an associate’s territory during the term of the license agreement.

     Associates are typically parties to 15-year licensing agreements, which generally permit them to operate stores using the Krispy Kreme system within a specific territory. Associates pay royalties of 3.0% of on-premises sales and 1.0% of all other sales, with the exception of private label sales for which there are no royalties. They are not currently required to contribute to the public relations and advertising fund, although many have voluntarily agreed to do so beginning in fiscal 2003. Our associates who were shareholders prior to our initial public offering in April 2000 have franchise agreements which were extended automatically for a period of 20 years following that offering and thereafter are renewed automatically for five-year periods, unless previously terminated by either party. We do not plan to license any new Krispy Kreme franchisees under the terms of the associate license agreement.

     Area developers. Under our area developer franchise program, which we introduced in the mid-1990s to strategically expand nationally into new territories, we license territories, usually defined by metropolitan statistical areas, to area developers who are capable of developing a prescribed number of stores within a specified time period. Area developer stores typically are designed and developed in locations favorable to achieving high volume on-premises sales, although they are also equipped to generate off-premises sales.

     As of February 3, 2002, we had 24 area developers operating 91 stores with contractual commitments to open over 200 stores in their territories during their initial development schedule. As described further in Note 19 to our consolidated financial statements for fiscal 2002, as of February 3, 2002, we held a majority interest in our Northern California and Philadelphia area developers and minority interests in seven additional area developer markets, in each case through joint venture arrangements. We believe equity investments in our area developer territories more closely align our interests with our area developers and also create greater financial opportunity for the Company.

     Our area developers are typically multi-unit food operators with a high level of knowledge about the local territory or territories they will develop and a proven financial capability to fully develop their territories. Our strategy is to grow primarily through area developers. Our area developer program includes a royalty and fee structure that is more attractive to Krispy Kreme than that of our associate program, as well as territory development requirements.

     Each of our area developers is required to enter into two types of agreements: a development agreement which establishes the number of stores to be developed in an area and a franchise agreement for each store opened. Area developers typically pay franchise fees ranging from $20,000 to $40,000 for each store which they develop.
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     Our current standard franchise agreement provides for a 15-year term. The agreement is renewable subject to our discretion and can be terminated for a number of reasons, including the failure of the franchisee to make timely payments within applicable grace periods, subject to state law. Area developers pay a 4.5% royalty fee on all sales and are required to contribute 1.0% of all sales to a company-administered public relations and advertising fund.

     In addition to a franchise agreement, all area developers have signed development agreements which require them to develop a specified number of stores on or before specific dates. Generally, these agreements have a five-year term. If area developers fail to develop their stores on schedule, we have the right to terminate the agreement and develop company stores or develop stores through new area developers or joint ventures.

     Generally, we do not provide financing to our franchisees other than in our capacity as an equity investor as described above. When we are an equity investor, we contribute equity or guarantee debt or lease commitments of the joint venture proportionate to our ownership interest. See Note 19, “Joint Ventures,” to our consolidated financial statements. In the past, however, we had a program permitting franchisees to lease proprietary Krispy Kreme equipment from our primary bank; and we guaranteed the leases. One franchisee has taken advantage of this program, which we no longer offer.

Marketing

     Krispy Kreme’s approach to marketing is a natural extension of our brand equity, brand attributes, relationship with our customers, and our values. We believe we have a responsibility to our customers to engage in marketing activities that are consistent with, and further reinforce, their confidence and strong feelings about Krispy Kreme. Accordingly, we have established certain guiding brand principles, which include:
 
•
 
We will not attempt to define the Krispy Kreme experience for our customer
 
 
 
•
 
We prefer to have our customers tell their Krispy Kreme stories and share their experiences with others
 
 
 
•
 
We will focus on enhancing customer experiences through product-focused, value-added activities
 
 
 
•
 
We will develop local, community-based relationships in all Krispy Kreme markets

     To build our brand and drive our comparable store sales in a manner aligned with our brand principles, we have focused our marketing activities in the following areas:

     Store experience. Our stores are where customers first experience a Hot Original Glazed. Customers know that when our Hot Doughnuts Now sign in the store window is illuminated, they can see our doughnuts being made and enjoy a Hot Original Glazed within seconds after it passes through the glaze waterfall. We believe this begins a lifetime relationship with our customers and forms the foundation of the Krispy Kreme experience.
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     Relationship marketing. Most of our brand-building activities are grassroots-based and focus on developing relationships with various constituencies, including consumers, schools, communities and businesses. Specific initiatives include:
 
•
 
Product donations to local radio and television stations, schools, government agencies and other community organizations
 
 
 
•
 
Good neighbor product deliveries to create trial uses
 
 
 
•
 
Sponsorship of local events and nonprofit organizations
 
 
 
•
 
A “Good Grades Program,” which recognizes scholastic achievement with certificates and free doughnuts
 
 
 
•
 
Our “Krispy Kreme Ambassador Program,” which enlists our fans as ambassadors in new markets to generate awareness and excitement around a new store opening

     Fundraising sales. Fundraising sales are high volume sales to local charitable organizations at discounted prices. Charities in turn resell our products at prices which approximate retail. We believe that providing a fundraising program to local community organizations and schools helps demonstrate our commitment to the local community, enhances brand awareness, increases consumer loyalty and attracts more customers into our stores.

     Product placement. Since fiscal 1997, as we began growing nationally, there has been a significant increase in our product placements and references to our products on television programs and in selected films, including  NBC Today Show, Rosie O’Donnell, The Tonight Show with Jay Leno, Ally McBeal, NYPD Blue, The Practice  and  Primary Colors . We have been mentioned in more than 75 movies and television shows during the year ended February 3, 2002 and more than 150 movies and television shows during the prior two years. We have also been featured or mentioned in over 9,000 print publications during fiscal 2002 and 2,500 print publications during fiscal 2001, including  The Wall Street Journal, The New York Times,  the Washington Post,  the  Los Angeles Times, Forbes  and  Fast Company . We believe the increasing number of placements and references are a reflection of the growing interest in our product and brand.

     Advertising. Relationship marketing and product placement have been central to building our brand awareness. Although our marketing strategy has not historically employed traditional advertising, we intend to develop and test media advertising in a manner consistent with our brand principles.

Management Information Systems

     Krispy Kreme has a management information system that allows for the rapid communication of extensive information among our corporate office, support operations, company stores, associates and area developers. Our franchisees and other affiliates connect to this system through our Intranet and have access to e-mail and the ability to provide financial reporting. Our management information systems strategy centers around our “Krispy Kreme Information Exchange,” which leverages intranet, extranet and internet environments. We have adopted a balanced scorecard approach for measuring key performance drivers in each of our business units. Scorecard data are generated internally through our management information system.
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     An enterprise resource planning system supports all major financial and operating functions within the corporation including financial reporting, inventory control and human resources. A comprehensive data warehouse system supports the financial and operating needs of our Store Operations and KKM&D.

     All company stores have been retrofitted with a Windows NT-based point of sale, or POS, system. This POS system provides each store with the ability to more closely manage on-premises and off-premises sales while providing a kiosk into our Intranet. We poll the sales information from each store’s POS system, which gives us the ability to analyze data regularly. Daily two-way electronic communication with our stores permits sales transactions to be uploaded and price changes to be downloaded to in-store POS servers.

     Direct store delivery sales operations have access to an internally-developed route accounting system networked into the corporate Intranet. Information from these systems is polled weekly and aggregated into the corporate manufacturing data warehouse.

     The majority of our information technology hardware, including POS systems, is leased.

Competition

     Our competitors include retailers of doughnuts and snacks sold through supermarkets, convenience stores, restaurants and retail stores. We compete against Dunkin’ Donuts, which has the largest number of outlets in the doughnut retail industry, as well as against regionally and locally owned doughnut shops. We compete on elements such as food quality, concept, convenience, location, customer service and value. Customer service, including frequency of deliveries and maintenance of fully stocked shelves, is an important factor in successfully competing for shelf space in grocery stores and convenience stores.

     We believe that our controlled process, which ensures the high volume production of premium quality doughnuts, makes us strong competitors in both food quality and value. Through our comprehensive site selection process and uniform store specifications and designs, we identify premier locations that are highly visible and increase customer convenience.

     We believe that in the in-store bakery market, many operators are looking for cost-effective alternatives to making doughnuts on-site. With a quality product and recognized brand name, Krispy Kreme has been able to provide a turnkey program that is profitable for the grocer. In addition, we also believe that we compete effectively in convenience stores. There is an industry trend moving towards expanded fresh product offerings during morning and evening drive times, and products are either sourced from a central commissary or brought in by local bakeries. Krispy Kreme provides fresh daily delivery, merchandised in an attractive branded display which retailers must use to participate in the program.
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Through effective signage and merchandising, operators are able to draw customers into the store, thus gaining add-on sales. As category management increases in this segment, growth should come from increased market penetration and enhanced display opportunities for our products.

     In the packaged doughnut market, we offer a full product line of doughnuts and snacks that are sold on a consignment basis and are typically merchandised on a free-standing branded display. We compete primarily with other well known producers of baked goods, such as Hostess and Dolly Madison, and some regional brands.

Trademarks

     Our doughnut shops are operated under the Krispy Kreme name, and we use over 45 federally registered trademarks, including “Krispy Kreme” and “Hot Doughnuts Now” and the logos associated with these marks. We have also registered some of our trademarks in approximately 18 other countries. We license the use of these trademarks to our franchisees for the operation of their doughnut shops. We also license the use of certain trademarks to convenience stores and grocery stores in connection with the sale of some of our products at those locations.

     Although we are not aware of anyone else who is using “Krispy Kreme” or “Hot Doughnuts Now” as a trademark or service mark, we are aware that some businesses are using “Krispy” or a phonetic equivalent, such as “Crispie Creme,” as part of a trademark or service mark associated with retail doughnut stores. There may be similar uses we are unaware of which could arise from prior users. We aggressively pursue persons who unlawfully and without our consent use our trademarks.

Government Regulation

     Local regulation. Our stores are subject to licensing and regulation by a number of government authorities, which may include health, sanitation, safety, fire, building and other agencies in the states or municipalities in which our doughnut shops are located. Developing new doughnut stores in particular areas could be delayed by problems in obtaining the required licenses and approvals or by more stringent requirements of local government bodies with respect to zoning, land use and environmental factors. Our standard development and franchise agreements require our area developers and associates to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations, and indemnify us for costs we may incur attributable to their failure to comply.

     Food product regulation. Our doughnut mixes are produced at our manufacturing facility in Winston-Salem, North Carolina. The North Carolina Department of Agriculture has regulatory power over food products shipped from this facility, as well as from Krispy Kreme’s commissary in Charlotte, North Carolina. Similar state regulations may apply to products shipped from our doughnut shops to grocery or convenience stores. Many of our grocery and convenience store customers require us to guarantee our products’ compliance with applicable food regulations.

     As is the case for other food producers, numerous other government regulations apply to our products. For example, the ingredient list, product weight and other aspects of our product labels are subject to state and federal regulation for accuracy and content. Most states will periodically check the product for compliance. The use of various product ingredients and packaging materials is regulated by the U.S. Department of Agriculture and the Federal Food and Drug Administration. Conceivably, one or more ingredients in our products could be banned, and substitute ingredients would then need to be found.
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     Franchise regulation. We must comply with regulations adopted by the Federal Trade Commission, or the FTC, and with several state laws that regulate the offer and sale of franchises. The FTC’s Trade Regulation Rule on Franchising, or the FTC Rule, and certain state laws require that we furnish prospective franchisees with a franchise offering circular containing information prescribed by the FTC Rule and applicable state laws and regulations.

     We also must comply with a number of state laws that regulate some substantive aspects of the franchisor-franchisee relationship. These laws may limit a franchisor’s ability to: terminate or not renew a franchise without good cause; prohibit interference with the right of free association among franchisees; disapprove the transfer of a franchise; discriminate among franchisees with regard to charges, royalties and other fees; and place new stores near existing franchises. To date, these laws have not precluded us from seeking franchisees in any given area and have not had a material adverse effect on our operations.

     Bills intended to regulate certain aspects of franchise relationships have been introduced into Congress on several occasions during the last decade, but none has been enacted.

     Employment regulations. We are subject to state and federal labor laws that govern our relationship with employees, such as minimum wage requirements, overtime and working conditions and citizenship requirements. Many of our on-premises and delivery personnel are paid at rates related to the federal minimum wage. Accordingly, further increases in the minimum wage could increase our labor costs. Furthermore, the work conditions at our facilities are regulated by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration and subject to periodic inspections.

     Other regulations. We have several contracts to serve United States military bases, which require compliance with certain applicable regulations. The stores which serve these military bases are subject to health and cleanliness inspections by military authorities. These accounts are not material to our overall business. We are also subject to federal and state environmental regulations, but we currently believe that these will not have a material effect on our operations.

Employees

     As of February 3, 2002 we had 3,632 employees. Of these, 269 were employed in our administrative offices and 185 were employed in our manufacturing and distribution centers. In our company stores and commissaries, we had 3,178 employees. Of these, 2,917 were full-time, including 330 managers and administrators. These numbers do not include persons employed by our Northern California or Philadelphia joint ventures.

     None of our employees is a party to a collective bargaining agreement although we have experienced occasional unionization initiatives. We believe our relationships with our employees are good.
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ITEM 2.    PROPERTIES.

     Stores. As of February 3, 2002, there were 218 Krispy Kreme stores operating in 33 states and Canada, 75 of which were company stores, 91 of which were owned by area developers and 52 of which were owned by associates.
 
•
 
All of our stores, except for our Charlotte manufacturing facility, have on-premises sales, and 119 stores also engage in off-premises sales.
 
 
 
•
 
Of the 64 stores we operated ourselves as of February 3, 2002, we owned the land and buildings for 40 stores. We leased both the building and the land for 23 stores and leased only the land for 6 stores.

     Satellite stores. Our franchisees operated 15 satellite locations as of February 3, 2002. A satellite location is a retail doughnut store that does not produce doughnuts on site. Satellite locations are supplied with doughnuts from another local Krispy Kreme store that has production capability.

     KKM&D facilities. We own a 137,000 square foot manufacturing plant and distribution center in Winston-Salem and lease a 29,000 square foot distribution center near Los Angeles. We also own a manufacturing facility in Charlotte, North Carolina, which produces doughnuts and other bakery items, such as honey buns, fruit pies, dunkin sticks and miniature doughnuts for off-premises sales. In February 2001, we acquired a 100,000 square foot facility in Winston-Salem, which we use primarily as our equipment manufacturing facility and also as our training facility. In May 2001, we commenced construction of our Effingham, Illinois mix and distribution facility which is scheduled for completion in the first half of fiscal 2003, as described in Note 21 to our consolidated financial statements.

     Other properties. Our corporate headquarters is located in Winston-Salem, North Carolina. We occupy approximately 35,000 square feet of this multi-tenant facility under a lease that expires on January 31, 2010, with one five-year renewal option. We have leased an additional 17,000 square feet in this facility under three leases which expire between August 31, 2003 and January 31, 2005.

ITEM 3.    LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

     On March 9, 2000, a lawsuit was filed against the Company, Mr. Livengood and Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC, a franchisee of the Company, in Superior Court in the state of California. The plaintiffs allege, among other things, breach of contract and seek compensation for injury as well as punitive damages. On September 22, 2000, after the case was transferred to the Sacramento Superior Court, that court granted our motion to compel arbitration of the action and stayed the action pending the outcome of arbitration. On November 3, 2000, the plaintiffs petitioned for a writ of mandate overruling the Superior Court. On December 21, 2000, the Court of Appeals summarily denied the writ petition. Plaintiffs failed to petition the California Supreme Court for review of the lower court’s decision within the time permitted by law. The lawsuit against Mr. Livengood was dismissed by the California court for lack of personal jurisdiction. Plaintiffs have not appealed this judgment, and their time for doing so has expired. On October 1, 2001, plaintiffs filed a demand for arbitration with the American Arbitration Association against Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation, Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC, Mr. Livengood and Mr. Bruckman. On November 5, 2001, the Company filed a response to the arbitration demand generally

-20-






Table of Contents


denying all claims and raising numerous affirmative, dispositive defenses. An Arbitration panel has been selected and the arbitration process is still in its initial stages. The Company continues to believe that the allegations are without merit and that the outcome of the arbitration will not have a material adverse effect on its consolidated financial statements.

     From time to time, we are subject to other claims and suits arising in the course of our business, none of which we believe is likely to have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

     We maintain customary insurance policies against claims and suits which arise in the course of our business, including insurance policies for workers’ compensation and personal injury, some of which provide for relatively large deductible amounts.

ITEM 4.    SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

     No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002.

PART II

ITEM 5.    MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

     On May 17, 2001, our common stock began trading on The New York Stock Exchange under the symbol KKD. During the period April 5, 2000 through May 16, 2001, our common stock traded on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol KREM. Prior to that time, there was no trading market for our common stock. The following table sets forth for the periods indicated the high and low closing sales price of our common stock for the periods indicated.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
High
 
Low
 
 




 




Fiscal Year Ended February 3, 2002:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
First Quarter
 
$
21.93
 
 
$
15.13
 
Second Quarter
 
 
41.80
 
 
 
20.32
 
Third Quarter
 
 
37.50
 
 
 
26.55
 
Fourth Quarter
 
 
45.75
 
 
 
34.34
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Year Ended January 28, 2001:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
First Quarter (beginning April 5)
 
$
11.50
 
 
$
9.25
 
Second Quarter
 
 
19.88
 
 
 
10.13
 
Third Quarter
 
 
24.96
 
 
 
14.77
 
Fourth Quarter
 
 
26.25
 
 
 
15.89
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Dividend Policy

     We intend to retain our earnings to finance the expansion of our business and do not anticipate paying cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future determination regarding cash dividend payments will be made by our board of directors and will depend upon the following factors:
 
 
 
• Earnings
 
• Capital requirements
• Financial condition
 
• Restrictions in financing agreements
• Other factors deemed relevant by the board of directors

     Dividend payments are restricted by our bank credit facilities to 50% of our net income for the immediately preceding fiscal year.

     We routinely declared cash dividends on our common stock prior to our initial public offering in April 2000. In addition, on April 5, 2000, we distributed $7,005,000, or $0.1875 per share, to our then existing shareholders as part of our corporate reorganization which took effect immediately prior to our initial public offering.

     The following table shows total and per share cash dividends we have declared on the shares of our common stock during the periods indicated:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Year Ended
 
 




 
 
January 30, 2000
 
January 28, 2001
 
February 3, 2002
 
 




 




 




Total cash dividends declared
 
$
—
 
 
$
7,005,000
 
 
$
—
 
Per share
 
$
—
 
 
$
0.1875
 
 
$
—
 

 
 
 
ITEM 6.
 
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

     The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the section entitled “Selected Financial Data” in the Company’s fiscal 2002 Annual Report to Shareholders.
 
 
 
ITEM 7.
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

     The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the section entitled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” in the Company’s fiscal 2002 Annual Report to Shareholders.
 
 
 
ITEM 7A.
 
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

     The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the section entitled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risks” in the Company’s fiscal 2002 Annual Report to Shareholders.
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ITEM 8.      FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

     The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements and the notes thereto in the Company’s fiscal 2002 Annual Report to Shareholders.
 
 
 
ITEM 9.
 
CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

     None.

PART III

ITEM 10.      DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT.

     Refer to the information in the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 25, 2002 for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on June 5, 2002 (the “Proxy Statement”), under the captions “Election of Directors” and “Executive Officers,” which information is incorporated herein by reference.

     For information concerning Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, refer to the information under the caption “Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934” of the Proxy Statement, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11.      EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

     Refer to the information under the captions “Executive Compensation” and “Election of Directors — Directors’ Compensation” of the Proxy Statement, which is incorporated herein by reference. See also the information under the caption “Report of the Compensation Committee on Executive Compensation” of the Proxy Statement, which information is not incorporated by reference.

ITEM 12.      SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

     Refer to the information under the caption “Voting Securities and Principal Shareholders” of the Proxy Statement, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13.      CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS.

     Refer to the information under the caption “Related Party Transactions” of the Proxy Statement, which information is incorporated herein.
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PART IV

ITEM 14.    EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K.

(a) Financial Statements and Schedules

     1.     Financial Statements. The following Consolidated Financial Statements of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. and the Report of Independent Accountants are incorporated by reference to the corresponding sections of the Company’s fiscal 2002 Annual Report to Shareholders filed as an exhibit to this Form 10-K.
 
 
Description
 
 
 




 
 
 

 
Report of Independent Accountants
 Consolidated Balance Sheets as of January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002
 Consolidated Statements of Operations for Years Ended January 30, 2000, January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002
 Consolidated Statements of Shareholder’s Equity for the Years Ended January 30, 2000, January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002
 Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended January 30, 2000, January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002
 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

     2.     Financial Statement Schedule. The following financial statement schedule is included in this Part IV of this Form 10-K.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Schedule
 
 
 
 
 
 




 
Page
 
 
 
 




 
 
Schedule II – Consolidated Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves Report of Independent Accountants
 
 
29
 S-1
 

     Schedules not listed above have been omitted because they are not applicable or are not required or the information required to be set forth therein is included in the Consolidated Financial Statements or notes thereto.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

     We filed a Current Report on Form 8-K with the Commission on November 1, 2001 in which we reported the announcement of our new doughnut and coffee shop concept and provided updated disclosure regarding the legal proceeding relating to our Northern California franchise.
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(c) Exhibits
 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit
 
 
 
 
Number
 
 
 
Description of Exhibits




 
 
 




2.1
 
—
 
Agreement and Plan of Merger among the Company, Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and KKDC Reorganization Corporation dated December 2, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on December 16, 1999)
 
 
 
 
 
3.1
 
—
 
Articles of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on December 16, 1999 and Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Commission File No. 333-47326) filed with the Commission on October 4, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
3.2
 
—
 
Bylaws of the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on December 16, 1999)
 
 
 
 
 
4.1
 
—
 
Form of Certificate for Common Stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 4 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on April 3, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
4.2
 
—
 
Rights Agreement between the Company and Branch Banking and Trust Company, as Rights Agent, dated as of January 18, 2000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 4 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on April 3, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.1
 
—
 
Form of Associates License Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on December 16, 1999)
 
 
 
 
 
10.2
 
—
 
Form of Development Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on December 16, 1999)
 
 
 
 
 
10.3
 
—
 
Form of Franchise Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on December 16, 1999)
 
 
 
 
 
10.4
 
—
 
Letter Agreement, dated April 12, 1994, between Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Mr. Scott A. Livengood (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
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Exhibit
 
 
 
 
Number
 
 
 
Description of Exhibits




 
 
 




10.5
 
—
 
Letter Agreement, dated February 15, 1994, between Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Mr. Joseph A. McAleer, Jr. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.6
 
—
 
Guaranty of Payment Agreement, dated September 18, 1998, by Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation for the benefit of Beattie F. Armstrong and Beattie F. Armstrong, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.7
 
—
 
Collateral Repurchase Agreement, dated October 22, 1996, by and among Robert L. McCoy, Gulf Florida Doughnut Corporation, Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Branch Banking and Trust Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.8
 
—
 
Collateral Repurchase Agreement, dated May 29, 1996, among Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation, Midwest Doughnuts, LLC and The First National Bank of Olathe (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on December 16, 1999)
 
 
 
 
 
10.9
 
—
 
Guaranty by Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation, dated May 29, 1996, in favor of the First National Bank of Olathe with respect to the obligations of Midwest Doughnuts, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.10
 
—
 
Collateral Repurchase Agreement, dated February 25, 1994, by and among Mr. William J. Dorgan, Mrs. Patricia M. Dorgan, Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Southern National Bank of North Carolina (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.11
 
—
 
Trademark License Agreement, dated May 27, 1996, between HDN Development—Corporation and Krispy Kreme Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
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Exhibit
 
 
 
 
Number
 
 
 
Description of Exhibits




 
 
 




10.12
 
—
 
1998 Stock Option Plan dated August 6, 1998 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.13
 
—
 
Long-Term Incentive Plan dated January 30, 1993 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.14
 
—
 
Form of Promissory Note relating to termination of Long-Term Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.15
 
—
 
Form of Restricted Stock Purchase Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.26 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.16
 
—
 
Form of Promissory Note relating to restricted stock purchases (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.27 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.17
 
—
 
Employment Agreement dated August 10, 1999 between Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and John N. McAleer (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.28 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.18
 
—
 
Employment Agreement dated August 10, 1999 between Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Scott A. Livengood (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.19
 
—
 
Employment Agreement dated August 10, 1999 between Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and J. Paul Breitbach (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.30 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.20
 
—
 
Employment Agreement dated February 1, 2001 between the Registrant and John W. Tate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.34 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 28, 2001)
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Exhibit
 
 
 
 
Number
 
 
 
Description of Exhibits




 
 
 




10.21*
 
—
 
Employment Agreement dated December 1, 2000 between the Registrant and Randy S. Casstevens
 
 
 
 
 
10.22
 
—
 
Kingsmill Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.31 to the Registrant’s Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-92909), filed with the Commission on February 22, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.23
 
—
 
2000 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Commission File No. 333-47326), filed with the Commission on October 4, 2000)
 
 
 
 
 
10.24
 
—
 
Loan Agreement dated December 29, 1999 among Branch Banking and Trust Company, Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation, Thornton’s Flav-O-Rich Bakery, Inc., Krispy Kreme Distributing Company, Inc., Krispy Kreme Support Operations Company, HD Capital Corporation, HDN Development Corporation and Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.33 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 333-53284), filed with the Commission on January 18, 2001)
 
 
 
 
 
10.25
 
—
 
Credit Agreement dated as of March 21, 2002 between Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation and Wachovia Bank, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on April 5, 2002)
 
 
 
 
 
13*
 
—
 
Portions of the Registrant’s Fiscal 2002 Report to Shareholders
 
 
 
 
 
21.1*
 
—
 
List of Subsidiaries
 
 
 
 
 
23.1*
 
—
 
Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
 
 
 
 
 
24.1*
 
—
 
Powers of Attorney of certain officers and directors of the Company (included on the signature page of this Form 10-K)

*     Filed herewith.
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SCHEDULE II

Consolidated Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Additions
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Additions
 
Charged
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Balance at
 
Charged
 
to
 
 
 
 
 
Balance at
 
 
Beginning
 
to
 
Other
 
 
 
 
 
End
Reserve for Doubtful Accounts
 
of Period
 
Operations
 
Accounts
 
Deductions(1)
 
of Period




 




 




 




 




 




For the year ended January 30, 2000
 
$
975,000
 
 
$
832,506
 
 
$
—
 
 
$
483,644
 
 
$
1,323,862
 
 
 
 




 
 
 




 
 
 




 
 
 




 
 
 




 
For the year ended January 28, 2001
 
$
1,323,862
 
 
$
1,349,000
 
 
$
—
 
 
$
1,371,067
 
 
$
1,301,795
 
 
 
 




 
 
 




 
 
 




 
 
 




 
 
 




 
For the year ended February 3, 2002
 
$
1,301,795
 
 
$
501,974
 
 
$
—
 
 
$
621,769
 
 
$
1,182,000
 
 
 
 




 
 
 




 
 
 




 
 
 




 
 
 




 





(1)
 
Amounts represent net write-off of uncollectible receivable balances.
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Report of Independent Accountants on
 Financial Statement Schedule

To the Board of Directors of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc.:

     Our audits of the consolidated financial statements referred to in our report dated March 8, 2002, except Note 21 for which the date is March 27, 2002, appearing in the 2002 Annual Report to Shareholders of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. (which report and consolidated financial statements are incorporated by reference in this Annual Report on Form 10-K) also included an audit of the financial statement schedule listed in Item 14(a)(2) of this Form 10-K. In our opinion, this financial statement schedule presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
   
 PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
 Greensboro, North Carolina
 March 8, 2002
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SIGNATURES

     Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By:
 
/s/ Randy S. Casstevens
 
 
 
 




 
 
 
 
Name: Randy S. Casstevens
 
 
 
 
Title: Chief Financial Officer
 
 
 
 
 
Date: May 6, 2002
 
 
 
 

POWER OF ATTORNEY

     Each person whose signature appears below hereby constitutes and appoints Scott A. Livengood, John W. Tate and Randy S. Casstevens, or any of them, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any or all amendments or supplements to this Form 10-K and to file the same with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorney-in-fact and agent full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing necessary or appropriate to be done with this Form 10-K and any amendments or supplements hereto, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorney-in-fact and agent, or his substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

     Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities indicated on May 6, 2002.
 
 
 
Signature
 
Title




 




 
 
/s/ Scott A. Livengood





Scott A. Livengood
 
Chairman of the Board of Directors, President and Chief
 Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)
 
 
/s/ John N. NcAleer





John N. McAleer
 
Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors and Executive Vice
 President, Concept Development
 
 
/s/ Randy S. Casstevens





Randy S. Casstevens
 
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and
 Accounting Officer)
 
 
/s/ Frank E. Guthrie





Frank E. Guthrie
 
Director
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/s/ Mary Davis Holt





Mary Davis Holt
 
Director
 
 
/s/ William T. Lynch





William T. Lynch
 
Director
 
 
/s/ Joseph A. McAleer, Jr.





Joseph A. McAleer, Jr.
 
Director
 
 
 





Robert L. McCoy
 
Director
 
 
/s/ James H. Morgan





James H. Morgan
 
Director
 
 
/s/ Steven D. Smith





Steven D. Smith
 
Director
 
 
/s/ Robert L. Strickland





Robert L. Strickland
 
Director
 
 
/s/ Togo D. West, Jr.





Togo D. West, Jr.
 
Director

 



EXHIBIT 10.21

                              EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

         THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (THE "AGREEMENT") is made effective this 1st
day of December, 2000, by and between KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS, INC. a North
Carolina corporation (the "Company"), and RANDY S. CASSTEVENS (the
"Executive").

                                    RECITAL

         The Executive is currently serving as Senior Vice President of
Corporate Finance and Secretary of the Company and the parties have negotiated
this Agreement in consideration of the Executive's valuable services and
leadership.

         NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants
herein contained, the parties do hereby agree as follow:

         1.       EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall be effective upon, and
from and after, the date set forth above.

         2.       DEFINITIONS. As used herein, the following terms shall have
the following meanings:

                  (a)      "Disability" shall mean the Executive becoming
                  disabled and unable to continue his employment with the
                  Company as defined in the Company's then applicable
                  disability policy for the Senior Management of the Company.

                  (b)      "Discharge" shall mean the termination by the
                  Company of the Executive's employment during the Period of
                  Employment for any reason other than (i) Good Cause, (ii)
                  death of the Executive, (iii) Disability of the Executive, or
                  (iv) Retirement of the Executive.

                  (c)      "Expiration Date" means the date that the Period of
                  Employment (as it may have been extended) expires.

                  (d)      "Good Cause" has its meaning as defined in Section 6
                  hereof.

                  (e)      "Period of Employment" shall be for a term of two
                  years beginning December 1, 2000 and ending December 1,
                  2002; provided, however, that commencing December 1, 2001,
                  the Executive's Period of Employment shall automatically be
                  extended for successive one-year periods each year as of
                  December 1 of each year unless the Company gives Executive
                  written notice of nonextension on or before that date.

                  (f)      "Retirement" shall mean a time when the sum of the
                  Executive's age and employment with the Company equals or
                  exceeds 65.





(g)      "Senior Management" shall mean the senior executive
                  management of the Company currently consisting of the chief
                  executive officer, the president, the executive vice
                  presidents, and certain senior vice presidents.

                  (h)      "Stock Option Plan" shall mean the Krispy Kreme
                  Doughnut Corporation 1998 Stock Option Plan and/or the Krispy
                  Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. 2000 Stock Incentive Plan.

                  (i)      "Termination Date" shall mean:

                           (i)      If the Executive's employment is terminated
                           by reason of death, the Executive's date of death;

                           (ii)     If the Executive's employment is terminated
                           by reason of Retirement, the date of his Retirement;

                           (iii)    If the Executive's employment is terminated
                           by reason of Disability, the date of his Disability;

                           (iv)     If the Executive's employment is terminated
                           for Good Cause, the date specified in the written
                           notice of termination given by the Company pursuant
                           to Section 6(a);

                           (v)      If the Executive's employment is terminated
                           by reason of a Discharge, the effective date of
                           Discharge;

                           (vi)     If the Executive's employment is terminated
                           by reason of non-extension of the Period of
                           Employment, the Expiration Date; and

                           (vii)    If the Executive voluntarily terminates his
                           employment as permitted by Section 6(b), the
                           effective date of his termination of employment.

         3.       EMPLOYMENT; PERIOD OF EMPLOYMENT.

                  The Company hereby employs the Executive, and the Executive
hereby accepts employment by the Company, for the Period of Employment, in the
position and with the duties and responsibilities set forth in Section 4, upon
the terms and subject to the conditions of this Agreement.
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4.       POSITION, DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES. During the Period of
Employment, the executive shall

                  (a)      serve as Senior Vice President of Corporate Finance
                  and Secretary of the Company and its subsidiaries or in such
                  other senior management position as may be assigned to him.
                  The Executive shall be employed hereunder in Forsyth County,
                  North Carolina, and he shall not be required to relocate his
                  residence or principal office to any place outside Forsyth
                  County, North Carolina, without his consent; and

                  (b)      devote his best efforts to the furtherance of the
                  interest of the Company and the performance of his duties
                  hereunder and agrees not to engage in any competition
                  whatsoever, either directly or indirectly, with the Company
                  or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates. The Executive shall
                  be allowed holiday and vacation periods, leaves for periods
                  of illness or incapacity and personal leaves in accordance
                  with the Company's regular practices for members of Senior
                  Management.

         5.       COMPENSATION, COMPENSATION PLANS AND BENEFITS. During the
Period of Employment, the Executive shall be compensated as follows:

                  (a)      He shall receive an annual base salary equal to his
                  current annual base salary, with annual increases in
                  accordance with the Company's regular practices for members
                  of Senior Management. In addition, he shall receive
                  non-incentive compensation (including automobile allowance)
                  at his current monthly rate. Such compensation shall be paid
                  in accordance with the Company's regular schedule for payment
                  of salaried employees.

                  (b)      He shall receive such other bonuses as are afforded
                  the Company's Senior Management and be eligible to
                  participate in all of the Company's executive compensation
                  plans provided to members of Senior Management of the Company
                  from time to time.

                  (c)      He shall be entitled to participate in and receive
                  other employee benefits, which may include, but are not
                  limited to, benefits under any life health, accident,
                  disability, medical, dental and hospitalization insurance
                  plans, use of a Company automobile or an automobile
                  allowance, and other perquisites and benefits, as are
                  provided to members of Senior Management of the Company from
                  time to time.

                  (d)      He shall be entitled to be reimbursed for the
                  reasonable and necessary out-of-pocket expenses, including
                  entertainment, travel and similar items, incurred by him in
                  performing his duties hereunder upon presentation of such
                  documentation thereof as the Company may normally and
                  customarily require of the members of Senior Management. The
                  Company agrees to pay the Executive's dues and assessments
                  for membership in the Old Town Country Club.
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6.       TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT. During the Period of Employment,
Executive's employment may be terminated in the following manner:

                  (a)      Termination for Good Cause.

                           (i)      The Company may terminate the Executive's
                  employment for Good Cause. Termination of employment shall be
                  deemed to have been for Good Cause if (i) the Executive
                  habitually neglects or refuses to do his duties and fails to
                  cure such neglect within ten (10) days after having received
                  written notice of same from the Company or (ii) the Executive
                  commits (a) acts constituting a felony or (b) acts of gross
                  negligence or willful misconduct to the material detriment of
                  the Company.

                  (b)      Voluntary Termination.

                           The Executive may voluntarily terminate his
                  employment with the Company upon 30 days prior written
                  notice.

                  (c)      Termination by Reason of Death, Disability, or
                  Retirement.

                           The employment of the Executive shall be terminated
                  by death, Disability or Retirement of the Executive.

         7.       EFFECT OF TERMINATION.

                  (a)      If the Executive's employment is terminated by
                  reason of death, Retirement or voluntary termination of
                  employment, the Company shall pay the Executive (or his
                  estate in the case of his death) his base salary,
                  non-incentive compensation (including automobile allowance),
                  bonuses and benefits as provided in Section 5 through the
                  Termination Date and (in the case of his death) a death
                  benefit of $5,000. Any payments and benefits due to the
                  Executive under employee benefit plans and programs of the
                  Company, including the Stock Option Plan, shall be determined
                  in accordance with the terms of such benefit plans and
                  programs; provided, however, that all options held by the
                  Executive under the Stock Option Plan shall become 100%
                  vested if the Executive's employment is terminated by reason
                  of death or Retirement.

                  (b)      If the Executive's employment is terminated by
                  reason of Disability, the Company shall pay the Executive his
                  base salary, non-incentive compensation, bonuses and benefits
                  for a period of six months following the date of Disability.
                  Thereafter, this Agreement terminates and the Executive shall
                  receive those benefits payable to him under the applicable
                  disability insurance plan provided by the Company. Any
                  payments and benefits due to the Executive under employee
                  benefit plans and programs of the Company, including the
                  Stock Option Plan,
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shall be determined in accordance with the terms of such
                  benefit plans and programs; provided, however, that all
                  options held by the Executive under the Stock Option Plan
                  shall become 100% vested as of the Executive's termination of
                  employment by reason of Disability.

                  (c)      In the event of the Executive's Discharge by the
                  Company,

                           (i)      the Company shall pay the Executive

                                    A.       his then current annual base
                                    salary and non-incentive compensation
                                    (including automobile allowance) and
                                    provide the Executive with his then current
                                    benefits (as provided in Section 5) through
                                    the Expiration Date pursuant to Section
                                    2(e) to the extent permitted by law and
                                    unless Executive elects a lump sum payment
                                    pursuant to subparagraph (f); and

                                    B.       within thirty (30) days from the
                                    Termination Date (1) a lump sum equal to
                                    Executive's then current monthly base
                                    salary amount multiplied by the number of
                                    months that have elapsed between the month
                                    of Discharge and the preceding, and (2) a
                                    lump sum amount equal to the sum of adding
                                    two times the Executive's bonus calculated
                                    at 37.5% of his base salary for the then
                                    current fiscal year, discounted at the rate
                                    of six percent (6%) per annum. The latter
                                    payment is full and final satisfaction of
                                    all the Company's obligations for bonus
                                    and/or other incentive payments.

                           (ii)     Any payments and benefits due to executive
                           under the employee benefit plans and programs of the
                           Company, including the Stock Option Plan, shall be
                           determined in accordance with the terms of such
                           benefit plans and programs; provided, however, that
                           all options held by the Executive under the Stock
                           Option Plan shall become 100% vested as of the
                           Termination Date.

                  (d)      In the event of the Company's nonextension of the
                  Employment Period, Executive shall continue to be employed by
                  the Company pursuant to this Agreement through the Expiration
                  Date, and his employment shall be terminated as of the
                  Expiration Date. Then, the following provisions shall apply:

                           (i)      Within thirty (30) days from the
                           Termination Date the Company shall pay the
                           Executive, (1) a lump sum equal to Executive's then
                           current annual base salary, and (2) a lump sum
                           amount equal to two times the Executive's bonus
                           calculated at 50% of her base salary for the then
                           current fiscal year, discounted at the rate of six
                           percent (6%) per annum. The latter payment is full
                           and final satisfaction of all the Company's
                           obligations for bonus and/or other incentive
                           payments.
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(ii)     Any payments and benefits due to Executive
                           under employee benefit plans and programs of the
                           Company, including the Stock Option Plan, shall be
                           determined in accordance with the terms of such
                           benefit plans and programs; provided, however, that
                           all options held by the Executive under the Stock
                           Option Plan shall become 100% vested as of the
                           Expiration Date.

                  Provided, however, that within sixty (60) days of the date of
                  notification by the Company to the Executive of its intention
                  not to extend the Period of Employment, the Executive may, at
                  his option, elect to have the non-extension treated as a
                  Discharge with an effective date thirty (30) days after the
                  Executive's notification to the Company of his election.

                  (e)      In the event of the Executive's Termination For
                  Cause by the Company, the Company shall pay the Executive his
                  then current base salary and non-incentive compensation
                  (including automobile allowance) and provide the Executive
                  with his then current benefits (as provided in Section 5)
                  through the Termination Date. Any payments and benefits due
                  the Executive under employee benefit plans and programs of
                  the Company, including the Stock Option Plan, shall be
                  determined in accordance with the terms of such benefit plans
                  and programs.

                  (f)      In the event the Executive's employment is
                  terminated by reason of Discharge or nonextension of the
                  Employment Period, the Executive may, at his option, elect to
                  receive a lump sum amount equal to the base salary and
                  non-incentive compensation due, discounted at a rate of six
                  percent (6%) per annum.

                  (g)      In the event the Executive's employment is
                  terminated by reason of Discharge, the Company shall furnish
                  the Executive, for a period of six (6) months subsequent to
                  the Termination Date, outplacement services, reasonable
                  office space, and secretarial assistance.

                  (h)      If any of the payments provided for in this
                  Agreement, together with any other payments which the
                  Executive has the right to receive from the Company or any
                  corporation which is a member of an "affiliated group" as
                  defined in Section 1504(a) of the Code (without regard to
                  Section 1504(b) of the Code) of which the Company is a
                  member, would constitute an "excess parachute payment" as
                  defined in Section 280G(b)(1) of the Code as it presently
                  exists, such that any portion of such payments are subject to
                  the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code, or any
                  interest or penalty with respect to such excise tax (such
                  excise tax, together with any such interest or penalty, are
                  collectively referred to as the "Excise Tax"), then the
                  Executive shall be entitled to receive an additional payment
                  (an "Excise Tax Restoration Payment"). The amount of the
                  Excise Tax Restoration Payment shall be the amount necessary
                  to fund the payment by the
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Executive of any Excise Tax on the total payments, as well as
                  all income taxes imposed on the Excise Tax Restoration
                  Payment, any excise tax imposed on the Excise Tax Restoration
                  Payment, and any interest or penalties imposed with respect
                  to taxes on the Excise Tax Restoration Payment or any Excise
                  Tax.

         8.       Termination For Good Reason. In the event of a "Change in
Control" of the Company (as hereinafter defined), the Executive may terminate
his employment for Good Reason. For purposes of this Agreement, "Good Reason"
shall mean the occurrence of any of the following events during the twelve (12)
months immediately preceding or following the effective date of a Change in
Control of the Company:

                  (a)      a reduction by the Company in the Executive's base
salary or incentive compensation as in effect on the date of a Change in
Control;

                  (b)      the Company's requirement that the Executive be
based anywhere other than the Company's office in Forsyth County, North
Carolina, at which he was based prior to the Change in Control of the Company;
or

                  (c)      the failure by the Company to continue to provide
the Executive with benefits substantially similar to those specified in Section
5 of this Agreement.

         For purposes of Section 8(b) above, the Company shall be deemed to
have required the Executive to be based somewhere other than the Company's
office at which he was based prior to the Change in Control if the Executive is
required to spend more than two days per week on a regular basis at a business
location not within 50 miles of the Executive's primary business location as of
the effective date of a Change in Control.

         If the Executive terminates his employment for Good Reason, this shall
be treated as the Discharge of the Executive by the Company. Accordingly, the
Company shall pay the amounts and provide the benefits to the Executive
specified in Section 7 above, applicable in the event of Discharge. The
Executive shall not be obligated in any way to mitigate the Company's
obligations to him under this Section 8 and any amounts earned by the Executive
subsequent to his termination of employment shall not serve as an offset to the
payments due him by the Company under this Section.

         For purposes of this Agreement, a "Change in Control" means the date
on which the earlier of the following events occur:

                  (a)      the acquisition by any entity, person or group of
beneficial ownership, as that term is defined in Rule 13d-3 under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, of more than 30% of the outstanding capital
stock of the Company entitled to vote for the election of directors ("Voting
Stock");

                  (b)      the merger or consolidation of the Company with one
or more corporations as a result of which the holders of outstanding Voting
Stock of the Company immediately prior
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to such a merger or consolidation hold less than 60% of the Voting Stock of the
surviving or resulting corporation;

                  (c)      the transfer of substantially all of the property of
the Company other than to an entity of which the Company owns at least 80% of
the Voting Stock; or

                  (d)      the election to the Board of Directors of the
Company of three or more directors during any twelve (12) month period without
the recommendation or approval of the incumbent Board of Directors of the
Company.

         Upon a Change in Control, as defined above in this Section 8, all
outstanding stock options shall become 100% vested and immediately exercisable,
regardless of whether the Executive terminates employment or not.

         If the Executive terminates employment with Good Reason within twelve
(12) months of a Change in Control, to the extent permitted by law, the Company
shall continue the medical, disability and life insurance benefits which
Executive was receiving at the time of termination for a period of 12 months
after termination of employment or, if earlier, until Executive has commenced
employment elsewhere and becomes eligible for participation in the medical,
disability and life insurance programs, if any, of his successor employer.
Coverage under Employer's medical, disability and life insurance programs shall
cease with respect to each such program as Executive becomes eligible for the
medical, disability and life insurance programs, if any, of his successor
employer.

         9.       CONFIDENTIALITY. During the Period of Employment and
following termination for any reason, the Executive covenants and agrees that
he will not divulge any trade secrets or other confidential information
pertaining to the business of the Company. It is understood that the term
"trade secrets" as used in this Agreement is deemed to include any information
which gives the Company a material and substantial advantage over its
competitors but that such term does not include knowledge, skills or
information which is otherwise publicly disclosed.

         10.      NON-COMPETITION. In the event of termination for any reason,
including Voluntary Termination of the Executive, the Executive agrees that for
a period of two years following the Termination Date, Executive shall not
directly or indirectly, personally or with other employees, agents or
otherwise, or on behalf of any other person, firm, or corporation, engage in
the business of making and selling doughnuts and complementary products

                  (a)      within a 100 mile radius of any place of business of
                  the Company (including franchised operations) or of any place
                  where the Company (or one of its franchised operations) has
                  done business since the Effective Date of this Agreement,

                  (b)      in any county where the Company is doing business or
                  has done business since the Effective Date, or
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(c)      in any state where the Company is doing business or
                  has done business since the Effective Date.

         Notwithstanding the above, ownership by Executive of an interest in
any licensed franchisee of the Company shall not be deemed to be in violation
of this Section 10. In the event of an actual or threatened breach of this
provision, the Company shall be entitled to an injunction restraining Executive
from such action and the Company shall not be prohibited in obtaining such
equitable relief or from pursuing any other available remedies for such breach
or threatened breach, including recovery of damages from Executive.

         11.      SUCCESSORS; BINDING AGREEMENT.

                  (a)      This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to
                  the benefit of, the parties hereto, their heirs, personal
                  representatives, successors and assigns.

                  (b)      The Company shall require any successor (whether
                  direct or indirect and whether by purchase, merger,
                  consolidation or otherwise) to all or substantially all of
                  the business or assets of the Company expressly to assume and
                  agree to perform this Agreement in the same manner and to the
                  same extent that the Company would be required to perform if
                  no such succession had taken place. As used herein, "Company"
                  shall mean the Company as defined in the preamble to this
                  Agreement and any successor to its business or assets which
                  executes and delivers (or is required to execute and deliver)
                  the agreement provided for in this Section 11(b), or which
                  otherwise becomes bound by the terms and provisions of this
                  Agreement or by operation of law.

         12.      ARBITRATION. Except as hereinafter provided, any controversy
or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement of any alleged breach
thereof shall be settled by arbitration in the City of Winston-Salem, North
Carolina in accordance with the rules then obtaining of the American
Arbitration Association and any judgment upon any award, which may include an
award of damages, may be entered in the highest State or Federal court having
jurisdiction. Nothing contained herein shall in any way deprive the Company of
its claim to obtain an injunction or other equitable relief arising out of the
Executive's breach of the provisions of Paragraphs 9 and 10 of this Agreement.
In the event of the termination of Executive's employment, Executive's sole
remedy shall be arbitration as herein provided and any award of damages shall
be limited to recovery of lost compensation and benefits provided for in this
Agreement.

         13.      NOTICES. For the purposes of this Agreement, notices and all
other communications provided for herein shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to have been duly given when delivered or mailed by United States
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid,
addressed as follows:

         IF TO THE EXECUTIVE:               Randy S. Casstevens
                                            251 Halcyon Avenue
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Winston-Salem, NC  27104

         IF TO THE COMPANY:                 Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc.
                                            P.O. Box 83
                                            Winston-Salem, NC  27102-0083
                                            (for mail)

                                            370 Knollwood
                                            Suite 500
                                            Winston-Salem, NC  27103
                                            (for delivery)

                                            Attn:  Scott Livengood

         14.      GOVERNING LAW. The validity, interpretation, construction and
performance of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
North Carolina.

         15.      MISCELLANEOUS. No provisions of this Agreement may be
modified, waived or discharged unless such waiver, modification or discharge is
agreed to in writing signed by the Executive and the Company. No waiver by
either party hereto at any time of any breach by the other party hereto of, or
compliance with, any condition or provision of this Agreement to be performed
by such other party shall be deemed a waiver of other provisions or conditions
at the same or at any prior or subsequent time. No agreements or
representations, oral or otherwise, express or implied, with respect to the
subject matter hereof have been made by either party which are not set forth
expressly in this Agreement.

         16.      SEPARABILITY. The invalidity or lack of enforceability of a
provision of this Agreement shall not affect the validity of any other
provision hereof, which shall remain in full force and effect.

         17.      WITHHOLDING OF TAXES. The Company may withhold from any
benefits payable under this Agreement all federal, state and other taxes as
shall be required pursuant to any law or governmental regulation or ruling.

         18.      SURVIVAL. The provisions of Sections 9 and 10 of the
Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement and shall continue
for the terms set forth in Sections 9 and 10.

         19.      CAPTIONS. Captions to the sections of this Agreement are
inserted solely for the convenience of the parties, are not a part of this
Agreement, and in no way define, limit, extend or describe the scope hereof or
the intent of any of the provisions.

         20.      NON-ASSIGNABILITY. This Agreement is personal in nature and
neither and neither of the parties hereto shall, without the consent of the
other, assign or transfer this Agreement or any rights or obligations
hereunder. Without limiting the foregoing, the Executive's right to receive
payments hereunder shall not be assignable or transferable, whether by pledge,
creation
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of a security interest or otherwise, other than a transfer by will or by the
laws of descent or distribution. In the event of any attempted assignment or
transfer contrary to this section, the Company shall have no liability to pay
any amount so attempted to be assigned or transferred.

         IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Agreement to be
executed and delivered under its seal pursuant to the specific authorization of
its board of directors and the Executive has hereunto set his hand and seal
effective the day and year first above written.

                                    KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS, INC.



                                    By: /s/ Scott A. Livengood
                                       ------------------------------
                                         Scott A. Livengood, President

[CORPORATE SEAL]

                                    EXECUTIVE


                                    /s/ Randy S. Casstevens       (Seal)
                                    --------------------------
                                    Randy S. Casstevens
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EXHIBIT 13
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table shows selected financial data for Krispy Kreme. The selected
historical statement of operations data for each of the years ended, and the
selected historical balance sheet data as of February 1, 1998, January 31, 1999,
January 30, 2000 January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002 have been derived from
our audited consolidated financial statements. Please note that our fiscal year
ended February 3, 2002 contained 53 weeks.

Systemwide sales include the sales by both our company and franchised stores and
exclude the sales by our KKM&D business segment and the royalties and fees
received from our franchised stores. Our consolidated financial statements
appearing elsewhere in this annual report exclude franchised store sales,
include the results of the area developers in Northern California and in
Philadelphia in which Krispy Kreme has a majority ownership interest and include
royalties and fees received from our franchisees.

You should read the following selected financial data in conjunction with
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations," the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes and
the other financial data included elsewhere herein. All references to per share
amounts and any other reference to shares in "Selected Financial Data", unless
otherwise noted, have been adjusted to reflect a two-for-one stock split paid on
March 19, 2001 to shareholders of record as of March 5, 2001 and a two-for-one
stock split paid on June 14, 2001 to shareholders of record as of May 29, 2001.
Unless otherwise specified, references in this annual report to "Krispy Kreme",
the "Company", "we", "us" or "our" refer to Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc and its
subsidiaries.


IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA AND STORE NUMBERS
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                 FEB. 1, 1998   JAN. 31, 1999   JAN. 30, 2000   JAN. 28, 2001   FEB. 3, 2002
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Total revenues                             $   158,743     $   180,880     $   220,243     $   300,715    $   394,354
Operating expenses                             140,207         159,941         190,003         250,690        316,946
General and administrative expenses              9,530          10,897          14,856          20,061         27,562
Depreciation and amortization expenses           3,586           4,278           4,546           6,457          7,959
Provision for restructuring                         --           9,466              --              --             --
                                            --------------------------------------------------------------------------
Income (loss) from operations                    5,420          (3,702)         10,838          23,507         41,887
Interest expense (income), net, and
  other                                            895           1,577           1,232          (1,698)        (2,408)
Equity loss in joint ventures                       --              --              --             706            602
Minority interest                                   --              --              --             716          1,147
                                            --------------------------------------------------------------------------
Income (loss) before income taxes                4,525          (5,279)          9,606          23,783         42,546
Provision (benefit) for income taxes             1,811          (2,112)          3,650           9,058         16,168
                                            --------------------------------------------------------------------------
Net income (loss)                          $     2,714     $    (3,167)    $     5,956     $    14,725    $    26,378
                                            --------------------------------------------------------------------------
Net income (loss) per share:
 Basic                                     $       .09     $      (.09)    $       .16     $       .30    $       .49
 Diluted                                           .09            (.09)            .15             .27            .45
Shares used in calculation of net
 income (loss) per share:
 Basic                                          29,136          32,996          37,360          49,184         53,703
 Diluted                                        29,136          32,996          39,280          53,656         58,443
Cash dividends declared per common
  share                                    $       .04     $       .04     $        --     $        --    $        --

OPERATING DATA (UNAUDITED):
Systemwide sales                           $   203,439     $   240,316     $   318,854     $   448,129    $   621,665
Number of stores at end of period:
 Company                                            58              61              58              63             75
 Franchised                                         62              70              86             111            143
                                            --------------------------------------------------------------------------
 Systemwide                                        120             131             144             174            218
                                            --------------------------------------------------------------------------
Average weekly sales per store:
 Company                                   $        42     $        47     $        54     $        69    $        72
 Franchised                                         23              28              38              43             53

BALANCE SHEET DATA (AT END OF PERIOD):
Working capital                            $     9,151     $     8,387     $    11,452     $    29,443    $    49,236
Total assets                                    81,463          93,312         104,958         171,493        255,376
Long-term debt, including current
  maturities                                    20,870          21,020          22,902              --          4,643
Total shareholders' equity                      38,265          42,247          47,755         125,679        187,667
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations
should be read together with the financial statements and the accompanying
notes. This annual report contains statements about future events and
expectations, including anticipated store and market openings, planned capital
expenditures and trends in or expectations regarding the Company's operations
and financing abilities, that constitute "forward-looking statements" within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking
statements are based on management's beliefs, assumptions, and expectations of
our future economic performance, taking into account the information currently
available to management. These statements are not statements of historical fact.
Forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties that may cause our
actual results, performance or financial condition to differ materially from the
expectations of future results, performance or financial condition we express or
imply in any forward-looking statements. Factors that could contribute to these
differences include, but are not limited to: the Company's ability to continue
and manage growth; delays in store openings; the quality of franchise store
operations; the price and availability of raw materials needed to produce
doughnut mixes and other ingredients; changes in customer preferences and
perceptions; risks associated with competition; risks associated with
fluctuations in operating and quarterly results; compliance with government
regulations; and other factors discussed in Krispy Kreme's periodic reports,
proxy statement and other information statements filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. The words "believe", "may", "will", "should", "anticipate",
"estimate", "expect", "intend", "objective", "seek", "strive", or similar words,
or the negative of these words, identify forward-looking statements. The Company
qualifies any forward-looking statements entirely by these cautionary factors.

All references to per share amounts and any other reference to shares in
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations", unless otherwise noted, have been adjusted to reflect a two-for-one
stock split paid on March 19, 2001 to shareholders of record as of March 5, 2001
and a two-for-one stock split paid on June 14, 2001 to shareholders of record as
of May 29, 2001.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company's analysis and discussion of its financial condition and results of
operations are based upon its consolidated financial statements that have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States (US GAAP). The preparation of financial statements in accordance
with US GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. US GAAP provides the framework
from which to make these estimates, assumptions and disclosures. The Company
chooses accounting policies within US GAAP that management believes are
appropriate to accurately and fairly report the Company's operating results and
financial position in a consistent manner. Management regularly assesses these
policies in light of current and forecasted economic conditions. The Company's
accounting policies are stated in Note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements. The Company believes the following accounting policies are critical
to understanding the results of operations and affect the more significant
judgments and estimates used in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements:

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION.  Our consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. and all subsidiaries where control
rests with the Company. Investments in affiliates in which the Company has the
ability to exercise significant influence over operating and financial policies
(generally 20- to 50-percent ownership), all of which are investments in joint
ventures with certain of our franchisees, are accounted for by the equity method
of accounting. Our judgments regarding the level of influence or control in each
equity method investment include considering key factors such as our ownership
interest, representation on the management committee, participation in policy
making decisions and material intercompany transactions. Investments in other
joint ventures that we do not control and for which we do not have the ability
to exercise significant influence are carried at cost. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions, including transactions with equity
method investees, are eliminated in consolidation.

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS.  Accounts receivable arise primarily from sales
by KKM&D of equipment, mix and other supplies necessary to operate a Krispy
Kreme store to our franchisees, as well as from off-premises sales by Company
owned stores to convenience and grocery stores and other customers. Payment
terms vary from 30 to 54 days. The Company has experienced minimal uncollectible
accounts receivable from franchisees' purchases. The majority of the allowance
for doubtful accounts relates to receivables from convenience and grocery stores
and other customers for off-premises sales. Although collection efforts
continue, the Company establishes an allowance for these accounts generally when
they become past due and are deemed uncollectible.

STORE CLOSING COSTS.  When a decision is made to close a store, the Company
records a charge to recognize the estimated costs of the planned store closing.
The charge includes an estimate of the unrecoverable portion of remaining lease
payments for leased stores, the charge necessary to write-down the book value of
store assets to estimated realizable value and estimates of other costs
associated with the store closing. At the store closing date, the Company
discontinues depreciation on all assets related to closed store properties.
Disposition efforts on assets held for sale begin immediately following the
store closing.
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RESTRUCTURING.  If the Company makes a decision that certain assets and
operations of the Company are not consistent with the Company's strategy, or
whose carrying value may not be fully recoverable, a formal restructuring plan
is created and approved. Once approved, the Company records a charge to
recognize the estimated costs of the restructuring plan. The charge includes an
estimate of the unrecoverable portion of remaining lease payments for leased
stores, the charge necessary to write down the book value of store assets to
estimated realizable value and estimates of other costs associated with store
closings.

CASUALTY INSURANCE.  The Company is generally self-insured for most employee
health care claims, workers' compensation, automobile liability and product and
general liability losses. Insurance liabilities are accrued based upon
historical and industry trends and are adjusted when necessary due to changing
circumstances. Outside actuaries are used to assist in estimating insurance
obligations. Because there are many estimates and assumptions involved in
recording these liabilities, differences between actual future events and prior
estimates and assumptions could result in adjustments to these liabilities.

For further information concerning accounting policies, refer to Note 2 to the
consolidated financial statements.

COMPANY OVERVIEW AND INDUSTRY OUTLOOK

We expect doughnut sales to grow due to a variety of factors, including the
growth in two-income households and corresponding shift to foods consumed away
from home, increased snack food consumption and further growth of doughnut
purchases from in-store bakeries. We view the fragmented competition in the
doughnut industry as an opportunity for our continued growth. We also believe
that the premium quality of our products and the strength of our brand will help
enhance the growth and expansion of the overall doughnut market.

Our principal business, which began in 1937, is owning and franchising Krispy
Kreme doughnut stores where we make and sell over 20 varieties of premium
quality doughnuts, including our Hot Original Glazed. Each of our stores is a
doughnut factory with the capacity to produce from 4,000 dozen to over 10,000
dozen doughnuts daily. Consequently, each store has significant fixed or
semi-fixed costs, and margins and profitability are significantly impacted by
doughnut production volume and sales. Our doughnut stores are versatile in that
most can support multiple sales channels to more fully utilize production
capacity. These sales channels are comprised of:

    - ON-PREMISES SALES.  Sales to customers visiting our stores, including the
      drive-through windows, along with discounted sales to community
      organizations that in turn sell our products for fundraising purposes.

    - OFF-PREMISES SALES.  Daily sales of fresh doughnuts on a branded,
      unbranded and private label basis to convenience and grocery stores and
      select co-branding customers. Doughnuts are sold to these customers on
      trays for display and sale in glass-enclosed cases and in packages for
      display and sale on both stand-alone display units and on our customers'
      shelves. "Branded" refers to products sold bearing the Krispy Kreme brand
      name and is the primary way we are expanding our off-premises sales
      business. "Unbranded" products are sold unpackaged from the retailer's
      display case. "Private label" products carry the retailer's brand name or
      some other non-Krispy Kreme brand. Unbranded and private label products
      are a declining portion of our business.

In addition to our retail stores, we are vertically integrated. Our Krispy Kreme
Manufacturing and Distribution business unit, KKM&D, produces doughnut mixes and
manufactures our doughnutmaking equipment, which all of our stores are required
to purchase. Additionally, this business unit currently operates two
distribution centers that provide Krispy Kreme stores with essentially all
supplies for the critical areas of their business. In fiscal 2003, we will open
a mix manufacturing and distribution facility in Effingham, Illinois. The new
mix facility, our second, will triple our mix manufacturing capacity while also
adding our third distribution facility. This business unit is volume-driven, and
its economics are enhanced by the opening of new stores. Our vertical
integration allows us to:

    - Maintain the consistency and quality of our products throughout our system
    - Utilize volume buying power which helps lower the cost of supplies to each
      of our stores
    - Enhance our profitability

In fiscal 2002, through the acquisition of the assets of Digital Java, we began
to expand our vertical integration to sourcing and roasting our own coffee
beans. Digital Java, a Chicago-based coffee company, was a sourcer and
micro-roaster of premium quality coffee and offered a broad line of coffee-based
and non-coffee beverages. Subsequent to the acquisition, we relocated the assets
acquired and operations to a newly constructed coffee roasting facility at our
Ivy Avenue plant in Winston-Salem. This operation will help support the rollout
of our new beverage program.

During fiscal 2002, we introduced a new concept store, the "doughnut and coffee
shop." This store uses the new Hot Doughnut Machine technology which completes
the final steps of the production process and requires less space than the full
production equipment in our traditional factory store. This technology combines
time, temperature and humidity elements to re-heat unglazed doughnuts, provided
by a traditional factory store, and prepare them for the glazing process. Once
glazed, customers can have the same hot doughnut experience in a doughnut and
coffee shop as in a factory store. Additionally, the doughnut and coffee shop
offers our new full line of coffees and other beverages. During fiscal 2002, we
began our initial tests of the concept in three different markets in North
Carolina and venues and continue to develop and enhance the technology. As of
February 3, 2002, three doughnut and coffee shops were open and all were owned
by the Company. We expect to open between ten and fifteen doughnut and coffee
shops systemwide in fiscal 2003 as we continue our tests of this concept.
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We intend to expand our concept primarily through opening new franchise stores
in territories across the continental United States and Canada, as well as
select other international markets. We also have entered and intend to enter
into additional joint ventures with some of our franchisees. As of February 3,
2002, there were a total of 218 Krispy Kreme stores systemwide, consisting of 75
company and 143 franchised stores. In fiscal 2003, we anticipate opening
approximately 59 new stores under existing agreements, the majority of which are
expected to be franchise stores. Our franchisees, including the area developers
in Northern California and in Philadelphia in which we have a majority ownership
interest, are contractually obligated to open over 200 new stores in the period
fiscal 2003 through fiscal 2006.

As we expand the Krispy Kreme concept, we will incur infrastructure costs in the
form of additional personnel to support the expansion, and additional facilities
costs to provide mixes, equipment and other items necessary to operate the
various new stores. In the course of building this infrastructure, we may incur
unplanned costs which could negatively impact our operating results.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

In order to facilitate an understanding of the results of operations for each
period presented, we have included a general overview along with an analysis of
business segment activities. In addition to this analysis and discussion of
critical accounting policies above, refer to Note 2, Nature of Business and
Significant Accounting Policies, in the notes to our consolidated financial
statements. A guide to the discussion for each period is presented below.

OVERVIEW.  Outlines information on total systemwide sales and systemwide
comparable store sales. Systemwide sales includes the sales of both our company
and franchised stores and excludes the sales and revenues of our KKM&D and
Franchise Operations business segments. Our consolidated financial statements
include sales of our company stores, including the sales of any consolidated
joint venture stores, outside sales of our KKM&D business segment and royalties
and fees received from our franchisees; these statements exclude the sales of
our franchised stores. We believe systemwide sales data is significant because
it shows the overall penetration of our brand, consumer demand for our products
and the correlation between systemwide sales and our total revenues. A store is
added to our comparable store base in its nineteenth month of operation. A
summary discussion of our consolidated results is also presented.

SEGMENT RESULTS.  In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 131 ("SFAS No. 131"), "Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information," we have three reportable segments. A description of each
of the segments follows.

    - COMPANY STORE OPERATIONS.  Represents the results of our company stores
      and consolidated joint venture stores. Company stores make and sell
      doughnuts and complementary products through the sales channels discussed
      above. Expenses for this business unit include store level expenses along
      with direct general and administrative expenses.

    - FRANCHISE OPERATIONS.  Represents the results of our franchise program. We
      have two franchise programs: (1) the associate program, which is our
      original franchising program developed in the 1940s, and (2) the area
      developer program, which was developed in the mid-1990s. Associates pay
      royalties of 3.0% of on-premises sales and 1.0% of all other sales, with
      the exception of private label sales, for which they pay no royalties.
      Area developers pay royalties of 4.5% of all sales, contribute 1.0% of all
      sales to our national advertising fund and pay franchise fees ranging from
      $20,000 to $40,000 per store. Expenses for this business segment include
      costs incurred to recruit new franchisees and to open, monitor and aid in
      the performance of these stores and direct general and administrative
      expenses.

    - KKM&D.  Represents the results of our KKM&D business unit, located in
      Winston-Salem, North Carolina. This business unit buys and processes
      ingredients to produce doughnut mixes and manufactures doughnutmaking
      equipment that all of our stores are required to purchase. KKM&D is in the
      startup phase of coffee roasting operations in a newly constructed
      facility in Winston-Salem. Production will be increased in this facility
      in fiscal 2003 as our new coffee and expanded beverage program is
      introduced in our existing and new stores. Additionally, this business
      unit purchases and sells essentially all supplies necessary to operate a
      Krispy Kreme store, including all food ingredients, juices, signage,
      display cases, uniforms and other items. Generally, shipments are made to
      each of our stores on a weekly basis by common carrier. All intercompany
      transactions between KKM&D and Company Store Operations have been
      eliminated in consolidation. Expenses for this business unit include all
      expenses incurred at the manufacturing and distribution level along with
      direct general and administrative expenses.
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OTHER.  Includes a discussion of significant line items not discussed in the
overview or segment discussions, including general and administrative expenses,
depreciation and amortization expenses, interest expense (income), net, equity
income (loss) in joint ventures, minority interest in consolidated joint
ventures and the provision for income taxes.

OUR FISCAL YEAR IS BASED ON A 52 OR 53 WEEK YEAR. THE FISCAL YEAR ENDS ON THE
SUNDAY CLOSEST TO THE LAST DAY IN JANUARY. THE TABLE BELOW SHOWS OUR OPERATING
RESULTS FOR FISCAL 2000 (52 WEEKS ENDED JANUARY 30, 2000), FISCAL 2001 (52 WEEKS
ENDED JANUARY 28, 2001) AND FISCAL 2002 (53 WEEKS ENDED FEBRUARY 3, 2002)
EXPRESSED AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL REVENUES. CERTAIN OPERATING DATA ARE ALSO
SHOWN FOR THE SAME PERIODS.


DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                             JAN. 30, 2000         JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Total revenues                                                100.0%                100.0%               100.0%
Operating expenses                                             86.3                  83.4                 80.4
General and administrative expenses                             6.7                   6.7                  7.0
Depreciation and amortization expenses                          2.1                   2.1                  2.0
                                                        -------------------------------------------------------
Income from operations                                          4.9                   7.8                 10.6
Interest expense (income), net, and other                       0.5                  (0.1)                (0.2)
                                                        -------------------------------------------------------
Income before income taxes                                      4.4                   7.9                 10.8
Provision for income taxes                                      1.7                   3.0                  4.1
                                                        -------------------------------------------------------
 Net income                                                     2.7%                  4.9%                 6.7%
                                                        -------------------------------------------------------
OPERATING DATA:
Systemwide sales                                        $   318,854           $   448,129          $   621,665
Increase in comparable store sales:
 Company                                                       12.0%                 22.9%                11.7%
 Systemwide                                                    14.1%                 17.1%                12.8%

THE TABLE BELOW SHOWS BUSINESS SEGMENT REVENUES AND OPERATING EXPENSES EXPRESSED
IN DOLLARS. KKM&D REVENUES ARE SHOWN NET OF INTERCOMPANY SALES ELIMINATIONS. SEE
NOTE 14, BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION, IN THE NOTES TO OUR CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. OPERATING EXPENSES EXCLUDE DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
EXPENSES AND INDIRECT (UNALLOCATED) GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES. DIRECT
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES ARE INCLUDED IN OPERATING EXPENSES.


IN THOUSANDS
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                             JAN. 30, 2000         JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES BY BUSINESS SEGMENT:
Company Store Operations                                $   164,230           $   213,677          $   266,209
Franchise Operations                                          5,529                 9,445               14,008
KKM&D                                                        50,484                77,593              114,137
                                                        ------------------------------------------------------
 Total revenues                                         $   220,243           $   300,715          $   394,354
                                                        ------------------------------------------------------
OPERATING EXPENSES BY BUSINESS SEGMENT:
Company Store Operations                                $   142,925           $   181,470          $   217,419
Franchise Operations                                          4,012                 3,642                4,896
KKM&D                                                        43,066                65,578               94,631
                                                        ------------------------------------------------------
 Total operating expenses                               $   190,003           $   250,690          $   316,946
                                                        ------------------------------------------------------
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THE FOLLOWING TABLE SHOWS BUSINESS SEGMENT REVENUES EXPRESSED AS A PERCENTAGE OF
TOTAL REVENUES AND BUSINESS SEGMENT OPERATING EXPENSES EXPRESSED AS A PERCENTAGE
OF APPLICABLE BUSINESS SEGMENT REVENUES. OPERATING EXPENSES EXCLUDE DEPRECIATION
AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES AND INDIRECT (UNALLOCATED) GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
EXPENSES. DIRECT GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES ARE INCLUDED IN OPERATING
EXPENSES.



---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                             JAN. 30, 2000         JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES BY BUSINESS SEGMENT:
Company Store Operations                                       74.6%                 71.1%                67.5%
Franchise Operations                                            2.5                   3.1                  3.6
KKM&D                                                          22.9                  25.8                 28.9
                                                        -------------------------------------------------------
 Total revenues                                               100.0%                100.0%               100.0%
                                                        -------------------------------------------------------
OPERATING EXPENSES BY BUSINESS SEGMENT:
Company Store Operations                                       87.0%                 84.9%                81.7%
Franchise Operations                                           72.6%                 38.6%                35.0%
KKM&D                                                          85.3%                 84.5%                82.9%
                                                        -------------------------------------------------------
 Total operating expenses                                      86.3%                 83.4%                80.4%
                                                        -------------------------------------------------------

ADDITIONALLY, DATA ON STORE OPENING ACTIVITY ARE SHOWN BELOW. TRANSFERRED STORES
REPRESENT STORES SOLD BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND FRANCHISEES.


----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                                     COMPANY           FRANCHISED             TOTAL
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

YEAR ENDED JANUARY 30, 2000
Beginning count                                                       61                  70                 131
Opened                                                                 2                  19                  21
Closed                                                                (5)                 (3)                 (8)
                                                                ------------------------------------------------
Beginning count                                                       58                  86                 144
                                                                ------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED JANUARY 28, 2001
Beginning count                                                       58                  86                 144
Opened                                                                 8                  28                  36
Closed                                                                (3)                 (3)                 (6)
                                                                ------------------------------------------------
 Ending count                                                         63                 111                 174
                                                                ------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED FEBRUARY 3, 2002
Beginning count                                                       63                 111                 174
Opened                                                                 7                  41                  48
Closed                                                                (2)                 (2)                 (4)
Transferred                                                            7                  (7)                 --
                                                                ------------------------------------------------
 Ending count                                                         75                 143                 218
                                                                ------------------------------------------------

Company stores as of February 3, 2002 included nine stores in Northern
California and two stores in Philadelphia, both of which are operated by area
developer joint ventures in which Krispy Kreme has a majority ownership
interest. Store counts include retail stores and commissaries, which are
production facilities used to serve off-premises customers and exclude the
doughnut and coffee shops.

YEAR ENDED FEBRUARY 3, 2002 COMPARED WITH YEAR ENDED JANUARY 28, 2001

OVERVIEW

As noted above, we operate on a 52 or 53-week fiscal year. Our operations for
fiscal 2002 contained 53 weeks while fiscal 2001 contained 52 weeks. This event
occurs every fifth year. When we make reference to fiscal 2002 adjusted for the
number of weeks, we have adjusted fiscal 2002 results to approximate a 52-week
year. All references to comparable store sales are on the basis of comparing the
comparable 52 weeks in fiscal 2002 with the comparable 52 weeks in fiscal 2001.

Systemwide sales for the fiscal year increased 38.7% to $621.7 million compared
to $448.1 million in the prior year. The increase was comprised of an increase
of 24.6% in Company Store sales, to $266.2 million, and an increase of 51.6% in
Franchise Store sales, to $355.5 million. The increase was the result of sales
from new stores opened during the fiscal year and an increase in systemwide
comparable sales. During fiscal 2002, 41 new franchise stores and seven new
Company stores were opened and two franchise stores and two Company stores were
closed for a net increase of 44 stores. Additionally, as a result of the
acquisition of an Area Developer market and two Associate markets, four Area
Developer franchise stores and three Associate franchise stores became Company
stores. The total number of stores at the end of the fiscal year was 218. Of
those, 52 are Associate franchise stores, 91 are Area Developer franchise stores
and 75 are Company stores. Systemwide comparable store
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sales increased 12.8% in the fiscal year. We believe continued increased brand
awareness and growth in off-premises sales contributed significantly to this
increase in our systemwide comparable store sales. Adjusting for the number of
weeks in fiscal 2002, the increase in systemwide sales was 35.8%.

Total Company revenues increased 31.1% to $394.4 million in fiscal 2002 compared
with $300.7 million in the prior fiscal year. This increase was comprised of
increases in Company Store Operations revenue increases of 24.6% to $266.2
million, Franchise Operations revenue of 48.3%, to $14.0 million, and KKM&D
revenue, excluding intercompany sales, of 47.1%, to $114.1 million. Adjusting
for the number of weeks in fiscal 2002, the increase in Company revenues was
28.5%.

Net income for fiscal 2002 was $26.4 million versus $14.7 million a year ago, an
increase of 79.1%. Diluted earnings per share was $0.45, an increase of 64.6%
over the prior year.

COMPANY STORE OPERATIONS

COMPANY STORE OPERATIONS REVENUES.  Company Store Operations revenues increased
to $266.2 million in fiscal 2002 from $213.7 million in fiscal 2001, an increase
of 24.6%. Comparable store sales increased by 11.7%. The revenue growth was
primarily due to strong growth in sales from both our on-premises and
off-premises sales channels. Total on-premises sales increased approximately
$25.4 million and total off-premises sales increased approximately $27.1
million. On-premises sales grew principally as a result of more customer visits,
the introduction of new products and our continued increase in brand awareness
due in part to the expansion of our off-premises sales programs. Additionally, a
retail price increase was implemented during the first quarter of fiscal 2002.
Company store on-premises sales were also positively impacted by the sales of
the nine stores in the Northern California market. During fiscal 2002, the
Company had a 59% interest in the Northern California market and a 70% interest
in the Philadelphia market, and as a result, they are consolidated with the
Company Store Operations revenues and results. Adjusting for the number of weeks
in fiscal 2002, the increase in Company Store Operations revenues was 22.1%.

COMPANY STORE OPERATIONS OPERATING EXPENSES.  Company Store Operations operating
expenses increased 19.8% to $217.4 million in fiscal 2002 from $181.5 million in
fiscal 2001. Company Store Operations operating expenses as a percentage of
Company Store Operations revenues were 81.7% in fiscal 2002 compared with 84.9%
in the prior year. The decrease in Company Store Operations operating expenses
as a percentage of revenues was primarily due to increased operating
efficiencies generated by growth in store sales volumes as demonstrated by the
11.7% increase in comparable store sales discussed above, selected price
increases, improved profitability of our off-premises sales and a focus on gross
margin improvement, particularly labor utilization and a reduction in shrink.
Slightly offsetting the improved operating efficiencies was an increase in labor
rate costs implemented in order to improve employee retention.

We constantly evaluate our store base, not only with respect to our stores'
financial and operational performance, but also with respect to alignment with
our brand image and how well each store meets our customers' needs. As a result
of this review, we make provisions to cover closing or impairment costs for
underperforming stores, and for older stores that need to be closed and
relocated. No such provisions were made during fiscal 2002.

FRANCHISE OPERATIONS

FRANCHISE OPERATIONS REVENUES.  Franchise Operations revenues increased 48.3%,
to $14.0 million, in fiscal 2002 from $9.4 million in the prior year. The growth
in revenue was primarily due to the opening of 39 new franchise stores, net of
store closings (2) and transfers from Franchise to Company (7), as well as the
impact of opening 25 new franchise stores, net of three store closings, during
fiscal 2001. Adjusting for the number of weeks in fiscal 2002, the increase in
Franchise Operations revenues was 45.3%.

FRANCHISE OPERATIONS OPERATING EXPENSES.  Franchise Operations operating
expenses increased to $4.9 million in fiscal 2002 from $3.6 million in fiscal
2001. As a percentage of Franchise Operations revenues, franchise operating
expenses were 35.0% in the current year compared with 38.6% in the prior year.
Operating expenses, as a percentage of revenue, have decreased during fiscal
2002 as compared to the prior year as a result of the Company leveraging the
infrastructure it has put in place to oversee the expansion of our franchise
concept.

KKM&D

KKM&D REVENUES.  KKM&D sales to franchise stores increased 47.1%, to $114.1
million, in fiscal 2002 from $77.6 million in fiscal 2001. Consistent with the
prior year, the primary reason for the increase in revenues was the opening of
39 new franchise stores, net of store closings (2) and transfers from Franchise
to Company (7), in fiscal 2002; the opening of 25 new franchise stores, net of
three store closings, in fiscal 2001; and comparable store sales increases.
Increased doughnut sales through both the on-premises and off-premises sales
channels by franchise stores translated into additional revenues for KKM&D from
sales of mixes, sugar, shortening and other supplies. Also, each of these new
stores is required to purchase doughnutmaking equipment and other peripheral
equipment from KKM&D, thereby enhancing KKM&D sales. Adjusting for the number of
weeks in fiscal 2002, the increase in KKM&D revenues was 44.1%.
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KKM&D OPERATING EXPENSES.  KKM&D operating expenses increased 44.3%, to $94.6
million, in fiscal 2002 from $65.6 million in fiscal 2001. KKM&D operating
expenses as a percentage of KKM&D revenues were 82.9% in the current year
compared with 84.5% in the prior year. Consistent with the prior year, the
decrease in KKM&D operating expenses as a percentage of revenues was due to
increased capacity utilization and resulting economies of scale of the mix and
equipment manufacturing operations attributable to the increased volume produced
in the facilities. Continued stability in our key ingredient costs also
contributed. Additionally, the relocation of our equipment manufacturing
facility during the second quarter of this year to a facility better designed to
facilitate our manufacturing process has resulted in improved manufacturing
efficiencies as compared to the prior year.

OTHER

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES.  General and administrative expenses
increased 37.4%, to $27.6 million, in fiscal 2002 from $20.1 million in fiscal
2001. General and administrative expenses as a percentage of total revenues were
7.0% in fiscal 2002 compared with 6.7% in fiscal 2001. The growth in general and
administrative expenses is due to increased prototype expenses, increased
personnel and related salary and benefit costs to support our expansion, and
other cost increases necessitated by the growth of the Company.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES.  Depreciation and amortization expenses
increased 23.3%, to $8.0 million, in fiscal 2002 from $6.5 million in the prior
year. Depreciation and amortization expenses as a percentage of total revenues
were 2.0% in fiscal 2002 compared with 2.1% in fiscal 2001. The dollar growth in
depreciation and amortization expenses is due to increased capital asset
additions. See Liquidity section for additional discussion.

INTEREST INCOME.  Interest income in fiscal 2002 increased 28.2% over fiscal
2001 as a result of the investment of excess proceeds from both our initial
public offering completed in April 2000 and our follow on public offering
completed in February 2001. Approximately $36.0 million was invested in various
government securities, short-term commercial paper instruments, and corporate
bonds at the end of the year resulting in interest income of $3.0 million for
fiscal 2002 compared to $2.3 million for fiscal 2001.

INTEREST EXPENSE.  Interest expense of $337,000 in fiscal 2002 decreased 44.5%
from $607,000 in the prior year. This decrease is a result of paying off
substantially all of our debt in mid-April 2000 after the completion of our
initial public offering. The decrease is offset by interest expense recognized
by our Area Developer who is developing the Northern California market. As we
own 59% of this market, the results are consolidated into our financial results.

EQUITY LOSS IN JOINT VENTURES.  These expenses consist of the Company's share of
operating results associated with the Company's investments in six
unconsolidated joint ventures, accounted for under the equity method, to develop
and operate Krispy Kreme stores. The decrease in this expense is a result of
increased joint venture store openings. As stores open and infrastructure is
leveraged, the operating results of an individual joint venture generally
improve. At February 3, 2002, there were 18 stores open by unconsolidated joint
ventures compared to five at January 28, 2001.

MINORITY INTEREST.  This expense represents the net elimination of the minority
partners' share of income or losses from consolidated joint ventures to develop
and operate Krispy Kreme stores. The increase in this expense is primarily a
result of increased profitability in the Northern California joint venture,
which opened four additional stores in fiscal 2002.

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES.  The provision for income taxes is based on the
effective tax rate applied to the respective period's pre-tax income. The
provision for income taxes was $16.2 million in fiscal 2002 representing a 38.0%
effective rate compared to $9.1 million, or 38.1%, in the prior year.

YEAR ENDED JANUARY 28, 2001 COMPARED WITH YEAR ENDED JANUARY 30, 2000

OVERVIEW

Operations for fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2000 contained 52 weeks.

Systemwide sales for the fiscal year increased 40.5% to $448.1 million compared
to $318.9 million in the prior year. The increase was driven by an increase of
30.1% in company store sales, which increased to $213.7 million, and an increase
of 51.6% in franchise store sales, which increased to $234.4 million. During
fiscal 2001, the Company opened 28 franchise stores, four stores in Northern
California, one commissary in Northern California, two company stores and one
commissary in Nashville, Tennessee. Three company stores and three franchise
stores were closed, bringing the total number of stores to 174 at the end of
fiscal 2001. We believe increased brand awareness and increased off-premises
sales contributed significantly to the 17.1% increase in our systemwide
comparable store sales.

Total company revenues increased 36.5% to $300.7 million for the fiscal year
compared with $220.2 million for the prior fiscal year. This increase was
comprised of a Company Store Operations revenue increase of 30.1% to $213.7
million, a Franchise Operations revenue increase of 70.8% to $9.4 million and a
KKM&D revenue increase, excluding inter-company sales, of 53.7% to $77.6
million. Net income for fiscal 2001 was $14.7 million versus $6.0 million in the
prior year, representing an increase of 147.2%. Diluted earnings per share were
$0.27, an increase of 80.3% over the prior year.
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COMPANY STORE OPERATIONS

COMPANY STORE OPERATIONS REVENUES.  Company Store Operations revenues increased
to $213.7 million in fiscal 2001 from $164.2 million in fiscal 2000, an increase
of 30.1%. Comparable store sales increased by 22.9%. The revenue growth was
primarily due to strong growth in sales from both our on-premises and
off-premises sales channels. Total on-premises sales increased approximately
$18.0 million and total off-premises sales increased approximately $31.5
million. On-premises sales grew principally as a result of more customer visits
and an increase in brand awareness generated from our national store expansion,
as well as a 6% retail price increase which was implemented during the first
quarter of fiscal 2001. In addition, Company store on-premises sales were
positively impacted by the sales of the five stores in the Northern California
market. The Company has a 59% interest in the Northern California market, and as
a result, it is consolidated with the Company Store Operations sales and
results. Our company stores continued to benefit from both an increase in the
number of outlets we serve via our off-premises sales programs and from efforts
such as the route management computer assisted ordering system to increase sales
per off-premises outlet.

COMPANY STORE OPERATIONS OPERATING EXPENSES.  Company Store Operations operating
expenses increased to $181.5 million in fiscal 2001 from $142.9 million in
fiscal 2000, an increase of 27.0%. Company Store Operations operating expenses
as a percentage of Company Store Operations revenues were 84.9% in fiscal 2001
compared with 87.0% in fiscal 2000. The decrease in operating expenses as a
percentage of revenues was due to increased sales levels at our stores. The
margin on off-premises sales benefited from the implementation of a new route
management system during the second quarter of fiscal 2001. These margin
improvements were partially offset by the impact of the stores closed for
remodeling and rebuilding. During the period when some of the stores were closed
for remodeling or rebuilding, we lost the higher margin on-premises sales, which
in turn negatively impacted our margins.

We constantly evaluate our store base, not only with respect to our stores'
financial and operational performance, but also with respect to alignment with
our brand image and how well each store meets our customers' needs. As a result
of this review, we make provisions to cover closing or impairment costs for
underperforming stores, and for older stores that need to be closed and
relocated. We recorded a provision in the amount of $318,000 in operating
expenses in fiscal 2001 to cover costs associated with a store which was damaged
by fire. After evaluating the location, we decided not to reopen the store. The
provision is intended to cover estimated lease liabilities, the net book value
of assets disposed of and other miscellaneous costs associated with this
decision. In fiscal 2000, we recorded a charge of $1.1 million to cover the
closing of two older stores that were replaced on their existing sites in fiscal
2001.

FRANCHISE OPERATIONS

FRANCHISE OPERATIONS REVENUES.  Franchise Operations revenues increased to $9.4
million for fiscal 2001 from $5.5 million in fiscal 2000, an increase of 70.8%.
The growth in revenue was primarily due to the opening of 28 franchise stores
during fiscal 2001 and the impact of those franchise stores opened in fiscal
2000 being open for the entire year in fiscal 2001.

FRANCHISE OPERATIONS OPERATING EXPENSES.  Franchise Operations operating
expenses decreased to $3.6 million in fiscal 2001 from $4.0 million in the prior
year. As a percentage of Franchise Operations revenues, Franchise Operations
operating expenses were 38.6% in fiscal 2001 compared with 72.6% in fiscal 2000.
Consistent with the prior year, the decrease in Franchise Operations operating
expenses as a percentage of revenues reflects the continued growth in our
franchise system sales with a minimal decrease in related operating expenses. In
prior years, we hired and trained personnel to oversee the expansion of our
franchise concept across the country. In addition to our management training
program, they received field training primarily consisting of working with and
learning from existing personnel who were qualified to oversee store operations.
As our personnel successfully completed their training, we have been able to
open additional stores without incurring significant incremental personnel
costs. Additionally, the amount of support that we provide for each Area
Developer group's store openings decline with each successive opening. As some
of our individual Area Developer groups are now operating multiple stores, our
costs associated with their additional store openings have declined.

KKM&D

KKM&D REVENUES.  KKM&D sales to franchise stores increased to $77.6 million in
fiscal 2001 from $50.5 million in fiscal 2000, an increase of 53.7%. The primary
reason for the increase in revenues was the opening of 25 new franchise stores,
net, in fiscal 2001, the impact of franchise stores opened in fiscal 2000 and
comparable store sales increases. Increased doughnut sales through both the
on-premises and off-premises sales channels by franchise stores translated into
increased revenues for KKM&D from sales of mixes, sugar, shortening and other
supplies. Also, each of these new stores is required to purchase doughnutmaking
equipment and other peripheral equipment from KKM&D, thereby enhancing KKM&D
sales.

KKM&D OPERATING EXPENSES.  KKM&D operating expenses increased to $65.6 million
in fiscal 2001 from $43.1 million in fiscal 2000, an increase of 52.3%. KKM&D
operating expenses as a percentage of KKM&D revenues were 84.5% in fiscal 2001
compared with 85.3% in fiscal 2000. The decrease in KKM&D operating expenses as
a percentage of revenues was due to increased capacity utilization and resulting
economies of scale of the mix and equipment manufacturing operations
attributable to the increased volume in the facilities. Continued stability in
our key ingredient costs also contributed. The effect of these factors was
offset in part by startup costs associated with our California distribution
center.
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OTHER

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES.  General and administrative expenses
increased to $20.1 million in fiscal 2001 from $14.9 million in the prior year,
an increase of 35.0%. General and administrative expenses as a percentage of
total revenues for the fiscal year were 6.7% in both fiscal 2001 and fiscal
2000. The dollar growth in general and administrative expense was due to
increased personnel and related benefit and travel costs needed to support our
national expansion.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES.  Depreciation and amortization expenses
increased to $6.5 million in fiscal 2001 from $4.5 million in fiscal 2000, an
increase of 42.0%. Depreciation and amortization expenses as a percentage of
total revenues were 2.1% in both fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2000. The dollar growth
in depreciation and amortization expenses was due to capital asset additions, as
well as the accelerated depreciation expense as a result of the shortening of
useful lives related to two anticipated store relocations. The amount of
accelerated depreciation expense recognized was approximately $690,000.

INTEREST INCOME.  Interest income increased in fiscal 2001 as a result of the
investment of proceeds from our initial public offering. Proceeds from the
public offering were received in mid-April 2000. After retiring our debt, we
made investments in government securities, short-term commercial paper
instruments and corporate bonds. These amounted to approximately $36.0 million
at January 28, 2001 and resulted in interest income of $2.3 million for fiscal
2001. There were no investments of this nature during fiscal 2000.

INTEREST EXPENSE.  Interest expense of $607,000 for fiscal 2001 decreased 60.2%
from $1.5 million in fiscal 2000. This decrease is a direct result of paying off
substantially all of our debt in mid-April 2000 after the completion of our
initial public offering.

EQUITY LOSS IN JOINT VENTURES.  These expenses consist of our share of operating
results associated with our investments in unconsolidated joint ventures to
develop and operate Krispy Kreme stores which are accounted for on the equity
method.

MINORITY INTEREST.  These expenses represent the elimination of the minority
partner's share of income from a consolidated joint venture to develop and
operate Krispy Kreme stores.

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES.  The provision for income taxes is based on the
effective tax rate applied to the respective period's pre-tax income. The
provision for income taxes was $9.1 million for fiscal 2001 representing a 38.1%
effective rate compared to $3.7 million, or 38.0%, in fiscal 2000.
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QUARTERLY RESULTS

The following tables set forth unaudited quarterly information for each of the
eight fiscal quarters in the two year period ended February 3, 2002. This
quarterly information has been prepared on a basis consistent with our audited
financial statements and, in the opinion of management, includes all
adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a
fair presentation of the information for the periods presented. Our quarterly
operating results may fluctuate significantly as a result of a variety of
factors, and operating results for any quarter are not necessarily indicative of
results for a full fiscal year. Further, we have historically experienced
seasonal variability in our quarterly operating results, with higher profits per
store in the first and third quarters than in the second and fourth quarters.
The seasonal nature of our operating results is expected to continue. The net
income per share amounts reflect the impact of a two-for-one stock split paid in
the form of a stock dividend on March 19, 2001 and a two-for-one stock split
paid in the form of a stock dividend on June 14, 2001.


IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                APR. 30,   JULY 30,   OCT. 29,   JAN. 28,   APR. 29,   JULY 29,   OCT. 28,   FEB. 3,
THREE MONTHS ENDED               2000*      2000*      2000*      2001*       2001       2001       2001       2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Total revenues                  $70,870    $70,060    $77,897    $81,888    $87,921    $89,545    $99,804    $117,084
Operating expenses               59,164     58,286     65,316     67,924     71,195     72,683     80,177      92,891
General and administrative
  expenses                        4,435      4,566      5,059      6,001      6,222      5,966      7,023       8,351
Depreciation and amortization
  expenses                        1,595      1,581      1,811      1,470      1,872      1,952      2,131       2,004
                                -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Income from operations            5,676      5,627      5,711      6,493      8,632      8,944     10,473      13,838
Interest (income) expense,
  net, and other expenses           742      (149)      (504)      (365)      (591)      (598)         22         508
                                -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Income before income taxes        4,934      5,776      6,215      6,858      9,223      9,542     10,451      13,330
Provision for income taxes        1,901      2,192      2,363      2,602      3,504      3,627      3,971       5,066
                                -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Net income                    $ 3,033    $ 3,584    $ 3,852    $ 4,256    $ 5,719    $ 5,915    $ 6,480    $  8,264
                                -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
NET INCOME PER SHARE:
  Basic                         $   .07    $   .06    $   .07    $   .08    $   .11    $   .11    $   .12    $    .15
  Diluted                           .07        .06        .07        .07        .10        .10        .11         .14

* In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Commission staff issued Staff
  Accounting Bulletin No. 101 ("SAB 101"), "Revenue Recognition in Financial
  Statements", which, among other guidance, clarifies certain conditions to be
  met in order to recognize revenue. Amounts presented for each of the four
  quarters of fiscal 2001 have been restated for a change in accounting policy
  for revenue recognition, in accordance with SAB 101. The change had an
  insignificant impact on annual sales and net income but does result in a shift
  in sales and earnings among the quarterly periods. The change has no effect on
  earnings per share in any of the quarterly periods. The effect of this change
  for each quarter of fiscal 2001 follows:


IN THOUSANDS
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                        TOTAL REVENUES            NET INCOME
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  First quarter                                               $   (131)             $    (19)
  Second quarter                                                    66                     9
  Third quarter                                                    (12)                   (1)
  Fourth quarter                                                  (130)                  (16)
                                                              ------------------------------
                                                              $   (207)             $    (27)
                                                              ------------------------------

OUR OPERATING RESULTS FOR THESE EIGHT QUARTERS EXPRESSED AS PERCENTAGES OF
APPLICABLE REVENUES WERE AS FOLLOWS:


---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                 APR. 30,   JULY 30,   OCT. 29,   JAN. 28,   APR. 29,   JULY 29,   OCT. 28,   FEB. 3,
THREE MONTHS ENDED                 2000       2000       2000       2001       2001       2001       2001      2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Total revenues                     100.0%     100.0%     100.0%     100.0%     100.0%     100.0%     100.0%     100.0%
Operating expenses                  83.5       83.2       83.9        82.9       81.0       81.2      80.3       79.3
General and administrative
 expenses                            6.3        6.5        6.5         7.3        7.1        6.7       7.0        7.1
Depreciation and amortization
 expenses                            2.2        2.3        2.3         1.8        2.1        2.2       2.1        1.8
                                 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Income from operations               8.0        8.0        7.3         8.0        9.8        9.9      10.6       11.8
Interest (income) expense, net,
 and other expenses                  1.0       (0.2)      (0.6)       (0.4)      (0.7)      (0.7)      0.1        0.4
                                 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Income before income taxes           7.0        8.2        7.9         8.4       10.5       10.6      10.5       11.4
Provision for income taxes           2.7        3.1        3.0         3.2        4.0        4.1       4.0        4.3
                                 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 Net income                          4.3%       5.1%       4.9%       5.2%       6.5%       6.5%       6.5%       7.1%
                                 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Because management generally does not monitor liquidity and capital resources on
a segment basis, this discussion is presented on a consolidated basis.

We funded our capital requirements for fiscal 2000, 2001 and 2002 primarily
through cash flow generated from operations, as well as proceeds from the
initial public offering completed in April 2000 and follow on public offering
completed in early February 2001. Over the past three years, we have greatly
improved the amount of cash we generate from operations. We believe our cash
flow generation ability is becoming a financial strength and will aid in the
expansion of our business.

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

OVERVIEW.  Net cash flow from operations was $8.5 million in fiscal 2000, $32.1
million in fiscal 2001 and $36.2 million in fiscal 2002. Operating cash flow in
each year has benefited from an improvement in our net income and was offset by
additional investments in working capital, primarily accounts receivable and
inventories. In fiscal 2002, net income increased $20.4 million, or 342.9%,
compared with fiscal 2000 and it increased $11.7 million, or 79.1%, compared
with fiscal 2001. Net working capital at January 30, 2000 was $11.5 million,
$29.4 million at January 28, 2001 and $49.2 million at February 3, 2002.
Additional investments in accounts receivable and inventories have been
necessary due to the expansion of our off-premises sales programs and the
opening of new stores that we either own or supply. Partially offsetting the
additional investments in accounts receivable and inventories have been
increases in current liability accounts, primarily accounts payable and accrued
expenses. Additionally, operating cash flows in fiscal 2002 were favourably
impacted by the tax benefit from the exercise of nonqualified stock options in
the amount of $9.8 million. The Company's operating cash flows may continue to
be favourably impacted by similar tax benefits in the future; however, the
exercise of stock options is outside of the Company's control.

DETAILED ANALYSIS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE.  Our investment in receivables increased $4.8 million in
fiscal 2000, $3.4 million in fiscal 2001 and $13.3 million in fiscal 2002.
Accounts receivable have been increasing for the following reasons:

    1) The expansion of our off-premises sales programs and the corresponding
       receivables from grocery and convenience stores and other off-premises
       customers. Payment terms for off-premises customers vary depending on
       their credit worthiness and the type of off-premises program we offer
       them. Sometimes customers do not pay within their credit terms or there
       are disputes over amounts owed to us. We use our judgment in deciding
       whether to grant additional payment days, intensify collection efforts,
       suspend service, write the account off as uncollectible or a combination
       of the above. Write-offs of accounts receivable due to uncollectibility
       have not had a significant negative impact on operating cash flow. As we
       expect our off-premises business to continue to grow, accounts receivable
       balances from off-premises customers are also expected to grow.

    2) An increase in the number of franchise stores that are operating: 86 at
       January 30, 2000; 111 at January 28, 2001; and 143 at February 3, 2002.
       We generate accounts receivable from franchisees as a result of our
       weekly shipments of mix, other ingredients and supplies to each store.
       Therefore, as the number of franchise stores have grown, so have the
       corresponding accounts receivable balances. Accounts receivable balances
       from franchisees are shown under the captions accounts receivable and
       accounts receivable, affiliates on the consolidated balance sheets.
       Receivables from franchisees in which we own no interest are included in
       the accounts receivable caption, while receivables from franchisees in
       which we own a minority interest or receivables from stores owned by
       members of our Board of Directors, or other related parties to the
       Company, are shown under the caption accounts receivable, affiliates.
       Payment terms on these receivables are 30 or 35 days from the date of
       invoice, depending on the franchisee's payment method (traditional check
       versus electronic payment arrangements). We also generate accounts
       receivable from franchise stores whenever they build a new store, as we
       supply the doughnut-making equipment and other capital expenditure items
       necessary to operate a store. Payment terms on these items are 54 days
       from the date of installation of the doughnut-making equipment. Accounts
       receivable generated from a new store opening are typically in excess of
       $350,000 per store. If franchise store openings are heavily concentrated
       in a particular quarter, and depending on when they opened in the
       quarter, the sales of the doughnut-making equipment and other capital
       expenditure items we sell to franchisees can cause an increase in our
       accounts receivable balances. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, we
       opened 20 franchise stores, concentrated in the mid to late weeks of the
       quarter, which also contributed to the increase in accounts receivable.
       We have had minimal experience with uncollectible accounts receivable
       from our franchisees. We expect accounts receivable from franchisees will
       continue to grow over time as we open new stores and sell mix, supplies
       and other ingredients to an increasing base of franchise stores.

INVENTORIES.  Our investment in inventories increased $4.0 million in fiscal
2002. Inventories in fiscal 2002 have increased primarily as a result of:

    1)  An increase in the number of Company-owned stores: 58 at January 30,
        2000; 63 at January 28, 2001 and 75 at February 3, 2002. Each store
        carries an inventory consisting of mix, other ingredients and supplies
        necessary to operate the store. As we add more Company stores in the
        future, we anticipate that inventory levels will grow accordingly.
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2)  A planned increase in inventory levels at KKM&D -- raw materials,
        work-in-progress, finished goods and service parts -- to support the
        increased number of stores in the system, as well as anticipated new
        store openings. The total number of stores in operation at January 30,
        2000, January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002 were 144, 174, and 218,
        respectively. Additionally, the Company anticipates opening 59 stores,
        most of which will be Franchise stores, in fiscal 2003.

INCOME TAXES.  During fiscal 2002, we made estimated income tax payments in the
first half of the fiscal year. Stock option exercises during the latter half of
the fiscal year resulted in tax deductions for the Company which significantly
lowered our income tax liability for fiscal 2002, resulting in an income tax
refundable amount of $2,534,000 at February 3, 2002. The timing of these
payments versus the timing of stock option exercises negatively impacted
operating cash flow for fiscal 2002.

Offsetting the additions to accounts receivable and inventories working capital
investments in fiscal 2002 were increases in accounts payable and accrued
expenses. The increase in accounts payable is a result of the overall growth in
operations, as well as increased purchasing, primarily in KKM&D operations, to
support the increased inventory levels maintained. The increase in accrued
expenses is a result of increases in personnel to support our growth in
operations. Additional headcount resulted in increased accruals for salary and
related benefits, insurance costs and the Company's contribution to the
profit-sharing stock ownership plan.

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash used for investing activities was $10.0 million in fiscal 2000, $67.3
million in fiscal 2001 and $52.3 million in fiscal 2002. Investing activities in
fiscal 2002 primarily consisted of capital expenditures for property, plant and
equipment (shown as purchase of property and equipment on the consolidated
statements of cash flows) and the acquisition of associate and area developer
markets, net of cash acquired. Investing activities in fiscal 2001 primarily
consisted of capital expenditures and the purchase of approximately $35.4
million of marketable securities with a portion of the proceeds from the initial
public offering and cash flow generated from operations. Investing activities in
fiscal 2000 primarily consisted of capital expenditures.

In fiscal 2002, our capital expenditures were $37.3 million, an increase of
$26.0 million, or 229.2%, compared with fiscal 2000 and an increase of $11.7
million, or 45.4%, compared with fiscal 2001. Capital expenditures in fiscal
2002 included: construction of new factory Company stores, capital expenditures
for Company stores, acquisition and upfit of the new equipment manufacturing
facility, remodels of Company stores, expenditures for the installation of a
coffee roasting operation and construction of doughnut and coffee shops.

Expenditures for some of these projects were not complete at year-end as the
projects were still under construction and were not operational as of February
3, 2002. These expenditures were necessary to support our efforts of increasing
sales of our products throughout North America and for future expansion
internationally. Capital expenditures for property and equipment in fiscal 2003
are expected to be in excess of $43 million; however, this amount could be
higher or lower depending on needs and situations that arise during the year.
This amount excludes capital expenditures related to the Company's new mix
manufacturing and distribution facility under construction in Effingham,
Illinois. As discussed in Note 21, Synthetic Lease, the Company initially
entered into a synthetic lease for this facility under which the lessor, a bank,
would fund construction of the facility and lease it to the Company. On March
21, 2002, the Company terminated the synthetic lease and purchased the facility,
which is still under construction and expected to be completed in the first half
of fiscal 2003, from the bank under a new credit agreement. Capital expenditures
related to the Effingham plant in fiscal 2003 are expected to include
approximately $35 million related to the purchase, completion and furnishing of
this new facility and will be in addition to the $43 million discussed above.

In fiscal 2002, we also spent $20.6 million for the acquisition of associate and
area developer markets, net of cash acquired. As previously discussed, we intend
to acquire franchise markets when the opportunity arises. In fiscal 2002, we
acquired the Savannah, GA, Charleston, SC and Baltimore, MD markets from
franchisees. We will acquire markets from franchisees if they are willing to
sell to us and if there are sound business reasons for us to make the
acquisition. These reasons may include a franchise market being contiguous to a
Company store market where an acquisition would provide operational synergies;
upside opportunity in the market because the franchisee has not fully developed
on-premises or off-premises sales; or if we believe our acquiring the market
would improve the brand image in the market. We have announced plans to acquire,
and are currently in negotiations relating to the acquisition of, the Akron and
Cleveland, Ohio markets, though this acquisition is still in process and has not
yet been finalized. We will be opportunistic about the acquisition of additional
franchise markets and may acquire other markets in fiscal 2003.

In fiscal 2001, investing activities primarily consisted of capital expenditures
for property and equipment and purchases of investments. The capital
expenditures primarily related to expenditures to support our off-premises sales
programs, capital expenditures for existing stores and equipment, development of
new stores and the acquisition of stores from existing franchisees. Net cash
used for investing activities was also used for investments in area developer
joint ventures. We believe acquiring an ownership interest in franchise markets
helps align interests between the Company and the franchisee and should provide
returns for shareholders as the operators of these franchise markets achieve
scale in their operations and become profitable. Additional investment activity
in area developer joint ventures was minimal in fiscal 2002, however we
continually evaluate opportunities to make an initial investment in franchise
markets where we do not have an interest or increase our
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interest in markets where we do currently have an ownership interest. As
described in Note 15, Related Party Transactions, and Note 19, Joint Ventures,
to our consolidated financial statements, we spent $1.6 million on March 5, 2002
to acquire ownership interests from the Krispy Kreme Equity Group and from two
executive officers of the Company in certain franchise markets where we already
had an interest ranging from 3% to 59%.

Investing activities in fiscal 2001 also included approximately $35.4 million of
purchases of marketable securities with a portion of the proceeds from the
initial public offering and cash flow generated from operations.

In fiscal 2000, investing activities also consisted primarily of capital
expenditures for property and equipment, primarily related to expenditures to
support our off-premises sales programs, capital expenditures for existing
stores and equipment and the development of new stores.

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net cash provided by financing activities was $398,000 in fiscal 2000, $39.0
million in fiscal 2001 and $30.9 million in fiscal 2002.

Financing activities in fiscal 2002 consisted primarily of the completion of our
follow-on public offering which raised $17.2 million of capital, the exercise of
stock options which raised cash of $3.9 million and cash of $4.0 million
provided by outstanding checks which had not yet cleared the bank (book
overdraft). The follow-on public offering was for 10,400,000 shares of common
stock, of which 9,313,300 were sold by selling shareholders and 1,086,700 were
sold by the Company with net proceeds to the Company of $17.2 million.

Our financing activities in fiscal 2001 primarily consisted of the proceeds from
our initial public offering of $65.6 million, the net repayment of debt of $19.4
million and the payment of cash dividends of $7.0 million. The repayment of debt
was one of our stated uses of proceeds in our initial public offering filings
with the Securities and Exchange Commission while the cash dividends paid were
to pre initial public offering shareholders as part of our corporate
reorganization.

Our financing activities in fiscal 2000 primarily consisted of net borrowing of
long-term debt of $1.9 million to support our growth and the payment of $1.5
million of cash dividends declared in fiscal 1999.

CAPITAL RESOURCES, CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS

In addition to cash flow generated from operations, the Company utilizes other
capital resources and financing arrangements to fund the expansion of the Krispy
Kreme concept. A discussion of these capital resources and financing techniques
is included below.

BANK FINANCING.  On December 29, 1999, the Company entered into an unsecured
Loan Agreement (the "Agreement") with a bank to increase borrowing availability
and extend the maturity of its revolving credit facility. The Agreement provides
a $40 million revolving line of credit which replaced a $28 million line of
credit and $12 million term loan. The Agreement, as amended, expires on June 30,
2004.

Interest on the revolving line of credit is charged, at the Company's option, at
either the lender's prime rate less 110 basis points or at the one-month LIBOR
plus 100 basis points. There is no interest, fee or other charge for the
unadvanced portion of the line of credit until July 1, 2002 at which time we
will begin paying a fee of 0.10% on the unadvanced portion. At January 28, 2001,
the amount outstanding under the line of credit was $91,000. No amounts were
outstanding at February 3, 2002. The amount available under the line of credit
was $34.5 million at February 3, 2002 which is reduced by letters of credit and
certain amounts available or outstanding in connection with credit cards issued
by the lender on behalf of the Company. Outstanding letters of credit, primarily
for insurance liability purposes, totaled $4.0 million while amounts available
under credit cards issued by the Company totaled $1.5 million at February 3,
2002.

Interest on the term loan portion of the Agreement was computed on the same
basis as the revolving line of credit except that the floor and ceiling rates
were 5.5% and 8.125%, respectively. The Company initially entered into the $12
million term loan in July 1996. Repayment of this loan began in August 1996 with
monthly principal payments of $200,000 plus interest. The term loan was repaid
in full on April 10, 2000 without any penalty or premium.

The amended Agreement contains provisions that, among other requirements,
restrict capital expenditures, require the maintenance of certain financial
ratios, place various restrictions on the sale of properties, restrict our
ability to enter into collateral repurchase agreements and guarantees, restrict
the payment of dividends and require compliance with other customary financial
and nonfinancial covenants. At February 3, 2002, the Company was in compliance
with each of these covenants.

Our Northern California joint venture partner, Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC, also
has a credit agreement with a bank to support its openings of new stores and the
growth of off-premises sales. On October 12, 2001, the Northern California joint
venture entered into a $6.8 million revolving line of credit agreement in which
the Company has guaranteed 59%, its percentage ownership of the joint venture as
of February 3, 2002. The line of credit bears interest at one-month LIBOR plus
125 basis points and matures on October 12, 2002. There is no interest, fee or
other charge for the unadvanced portion of the
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line of credit. The current line of credit replaces a previous $1.5 million line
of credit established January 25, 2001 with similar terms. As of February 3,
2002, the amount outstanding under the revolving line of credit was $3.9
million.

Also on October 12, 2001, the Northern California joint venture converted its
previous revolving line of credit agreement, in the amount of $4.5 million, to a
term loan. The Company has also guaranteed 59% of the term loan. Under the terms
of the term loan agreement, repayment of the term loan began on November 12,
2001 with 59 equal monthly payments of $53,415 of principal and interest and one
final payment of all remaining principal and interest on October 12, 2006.
Interest on the term loan is charged at the lender's one-month LIBOR plus 125
basis points. At February 3, 2002, the outstanding principal balance was $4.4
million and the interest rate was 3.36%.

Prior to the January 25, 2001 agreement, the Northern California joint venture
had a $5 million revolving line of credit in place. The Company guaranteed all
amounts outstanding under that line of credit. Under the terms of that
agreement, interest on the revolving line of credit was payable monthly and
charged at the one-month LIBOR plus 100 basis points.

Based on our current expansion plans in Northern California, we will most likely
seek additional borrowing capacity to support planned store openings and sales
growth. The Company will most likely be required to guarantee a portion of this
additional credit equal to its ownership percentage of the joint venture.

SYNTHETIC LEASE.  On April 26, 2001, the Company entered into a synthetic lease
agreement in which the lessor, a bank, had agreed to fund up to $35 million for
construction of the Company's new mix and distribution facility in Effingham,
Illinois (the "Facility"). Under the terms of the synthetic lease, the bank was
to pay all costs associated with the construction of the building and the
equipment to be used in the manufacturing and distribution processes. No
"special purpose entity" was a party to this transaction.

Under a synthetic lease, neither the cost of the Facility, nor the payment
obligations are shown as an asset or as debt, respectively, on the Company's
consolidated balance sheet. Therefore, the synthetic lease is often referred to
as "off-balance sheet financing." We entered into the synthetic lease: 1) due to
the attractiveness of the interest rate associated with the lease which, because
of competition among the financial institutions proposing on the synthetic lease
transaction, was lower than longer-term financing at the time we began
construction of the Facility; 2) due to the flexibility the synthetic lease
afforded us at the end of its term as we could purchase the facility with cash,
enter into another synthetic lease or enter into traditional financing; and 3)
because it allowed us to preserve cash as our monthly lease payments were only
covering interest costs on the Facility, as opposed to principal and interest,
resulting in a lower monthly payment. Lease payments were to begin upon
completion of the Facility (the "Completion Date"). Construction of the Facility
began in May 2001 and is expected to be completed in the first half of fiscal
2003. The initial term of the lease was five years following the Completion
Date. At the end of the lease, the Company guaranteed a residual value for the
Facility which would approximate 85% of its construction cost. The lease
required the Company to maintain compliance with certain covenants, including
maintenance of certain financial ratios. The Company was in compliance with all
covenants at February 3, 2002.

On February 12, 2002, a commitment letter was signed with the bank to terminate
the synthetic lease and purchase the Facility from the bank. On March 21, 2002,
the Company entered into a new credit agreement ("Credit Agreement") which
enabled the purchase of the Facility from the bank. The Credit Agreement
provides for funding of up to $35 million for the initial purchase and
completion of the Facility. The initial borrowing under the Credit Agreement was
$31.7 million.

Amounts advanced under the Credit Agreement bear interest at Adjusted LIBOR, as
defined within the Credit Agreement, plus an Applicable Margin, as defined
within the Credit Agreement. The Applicable Margin ranges from .75% to 1.75% and
is determined based upon the Company's performance under certain financial
covenants contained in the Credit Agreement. The interest rate applicable on
March 21, 2002 was 2.92%. Interest is payable monthly through the Completion
Date, at which time outstanding advances will convert to a term loan (the
"Loan"). Monthly payments of principal, equal to 1/240th of the principal amount
of the Loan, and interest will commence and continue through September 21, 2007,
at which time a final payment of all outstanding principal and accrued interest
will be due. The Credit Agreement also permits the Company to prepay the Loan in
whole at any time, or from time to time in part in amounts aggregating at least
$500,000 or any larger multiple of $100,000 without penalty.

The Credit Agreement contains provisions that, among other requirements,
restrict the payment of dividends and require the Company to maintain compliance
with certain covenants, including the maintenance of certain financial ratios.

OPERATING LEASES.  The Company conducts some of its operations from leased
facilities and, additionally, leases certain equipment under operating leases.
Generally, these leases have initial terms of 5 to 18 years and contain
provisions for renewal options of 5 to 10 years. In determining whether to enter
into an operating lease for an asset, we evaluate the nature of the asset and
the associated operating lease terms to determine if operating leases are an
effective financing tool. We anticipate that we will continue to use operating
leases as a financing tool as appropriate.

DEBT & LEASE GUARANTEES AND COLLATERAL REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS.  In order to open
stores and expand off-premises sales programs, our franchisees incur debt and
enter into operating lease agreements. For those franchisees in which we have an
ownership interest, we will guarantee an amount of the debt or leases equal to
our ownership percentage. Because these are relatively new entities without a
long track record of operations, these guarantees are necessary for our joint
venture partners to get financing for the growth of their businesses. In the
past, we have also guaranteed debt amounts or entered into collateral
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repurchase agreements for Company stock or doughnut-making equipment for certain
franchisees when we did not have an ownership interest in them, though we have
suspended this practice unless there are some unusual circumstances which
require our financial guarantees. In accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, these guarantees are not recorded as liabilities on our
consolidated balance sheet. As of February 3, 2002, we had lease guarantee
commitments totaling $523,000, loan guarantees totaling $3.3 million and
collateral repurchase agreements totaling $70,000. These amounts do not include
our debt guarantees of our Northern California joint venture partner as the
entire amount of the bank debt of this joint venture is shown as a liability on
our consolidated balance sheet nor does it include lease guarantees as the gross
amount of Northern California's lease commitments are shown in Note 8, Lease
Commitments, to our consolidated financial statements. Of the total guarantee
amounts of $7.2 million, $5.3 million are for franchisees in which we have an
ownership interest and $1.9 million are for franchisees in which we have no
ownership interest. The amount of debt and lease guarantees related to
franchisees in which we have an ownership interest will continue to grow as
these joint ventures open more stores while the amount of debt and lease
guarantees related to franchisees in which we do not have an interest is
expected to decrease. We consider it unlikely that we will have to satisfy any
of these guarantees.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS.  Upon termination of the synthetic lease
transaction on March 21, 2002 discussed above, the Company does not have any off
balance sheet debt nor does it have any transactions, arrangements or
relationships with any "special purpose" entities.

SUMMARIES OF OUR CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS AS OF
FEBRUARY 3, 2002 ARE AS FOLLOWS:

                CONTRACTUAL CASH OBLIGATIONS AT FEBRUARY 3, 2002


(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                  PAYMENTS          PAYMENTS          PAYMENTS          PAYMENTS
                                    TOTAL          DUE IN            DUE IN            DUE IN          DUE BEYOND
CONTRACTUAL CASH OBLIGATIONS       AMOUNT        FISCAL 2003       FISCAL 2004       FISCAL 2005       FISCAL 2005
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Long-term debt                     $ 4,643         $   731           $  523            $  540            $ 2,849
Operating leases                   $58,001         $ 9,845           $7,478            $5,640            $35,038
                                   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total Contractual Cash Obligations $62,644         $10,576           $8,001            $6,180            $37,887
                                   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OTHER COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS AT FEBRUARY 3, 2002


--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OTHER COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS                                 TOTAL AMOUNTS COMMITTED AT FEBRUARY 3, 2002
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Lines of credit                                                              $     3,871
Letters of credit                                                            $     3,955
Guarantees                                                                   $     3,875
                                                                             -----------
Total Other Commercial Commitments                                           $    11,701
                                                                             -----------

In the next five years, we plan to use cash primarily for the following
activities:

    - Adding mix production and distribution capacity to support expansion

    - Remodeling and relocation of selected older company stores

    - Expanding our equipment manufacturing and operations training facilities

    - Investing in all or part of franchisees' operations

    - Working capital and other corporate purposes.

Our capital requirements for the items outlined above may be significant. These
capital requirements will depend on many factors including our overall
performance, the pace of store expansion and company store remodels, the
requirements for joint venture arrangements and infrastructure needs for both
personnel and facilities. Prior to fiscal 2001, we primarily relied on cash flow
generated from operations and our line of credit to fund our capital needs. We
believe that the proceeds from the initial public offering completed in April
2000 and our follow-on public offering completed in early February 2001, cash
flow generated from operations and our borrowing capacity under our lines of
credit will be sufficient to meet our capital needs for at least the next 24
months. If additional capital is needed, we may raise such capital through
public or private equity or debt financing or other financing arrangements.
Future capital funding transactions may result in dilution to shareholders.
However, there can be no assurance that additional capital will be available or
be available on satisfactory terms. Our failure to raise additional capital
could have one or more of the following effects on our operations and growth
plans over the next five years:

    - Slowing our plans to remodel and relocate older company-owned stores

    - Reducing the number and amount of joint venture investments in area
      developer stores

    - Slowing the building of our infrastructure in both personnel and
      facilities.
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INFLATION

We do not believe that inflation has had a material impact on our results of
operations in recent years. However, we cannot predict what effect inflation may
have on our results of operations in the future.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISKS

We are exposed to market risk from changes in interest rates on our outstanding
bank debt. Our revolving line of credit bears interest at either our lender's
prime rate minus 110 basis points or a rate equal to LIBOR plus 100 basis
points. We can elect the rate on a monthly basis. During fiscal 2002, our
Northern California area developer entered into a new credit facility with a
bank. The facilities under this agreement, a revolving line of credit and a term
loan, bear interest at LIBOR plus 125 basis points. We guarantee 59% of this
facility. Amounts outstanding under our Credit Agreement bear interest at
adjusted LIBOR plus an applicable margin which ranges from .75% to 1.75%. We
entered into an interest rate swap to convert the variable rate payments due
under the Credit Agreement on a notional amount of $33 million to a fixed rate
through May 1, 2007. The interest cost of our bank debt is affected by changes
in either prime or LIBOR. Such changes could adversely impact our operating
results.

We have no derivative financial interests or derivative commodity instruments in
our cash or cash equivalents. On any business day that we have excess cash
available, we use it to pay down our revolving line of credit.

Because the majority of the Company's revenue, expense and capital purchasing
activities are transacted in United States dollars, currently, the exposure to
foreign currency exchange risk is minimal. However, as our international
operations grow, our foreign currency exchange risks may increase.

We purchase certain commodities such as flour, sugar and soybean oil. These
commodities are usually purchased under long-term purchase agreements, generally
one to three years, at fixed prices. We are subject to market risk in that the
current market price of any commodity item may be below our contractual price.
We do not use financial instruments to hedge commodity prices.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FASB") issued SFAS
No. 141, "Business Combinations". SFAS No. 141 addresses financial accounting
and reporting for business combinations and supersedes APB Opinion No. 16,
"Business Combinations", and SFAS No. 38 "Accounting for Preacquisition
Contingencies of Purchased Enterprises". All business combinations in the scope
of this Statement are to be accounted for using one method, the purchase method.
The Company adopted the provisions of this pronouncement for all business
combinations subsequent to June 30, 2001. Its adoption did not have a
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets", effective for years beginning after December 15, 2001, or the Company's
fiscal year 2003. However, goodwill and other intangibles arising from
acquisitions subsequent to June 30, 2001 will be accounted for under the
provisions of this Statement, including the non-amortization provisions. SFAS
No. 142 addresses financial accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and
other intangible assets and supersedes APB Opinion No. 17, "Intangible Assets".
It addresses how intangible assets that are acquired individually or with a
group of other assets (but not those acquired in a business combination) should
be accounted for in financial statements upon their acquisition. Goodwill and
some intangible assets will no longer be amortized, but will be reviewed at
least annually for impairment. As compared to previous standards, the provisions
of SFAS No. 142 may result in more volatility in reported income as impairment
losses may occur irregularly and in varying amounts. The Company has adopted the
non-amortization provision for indefinite lived assets for all acquisitions with
a closing date subsequent to June 30, 2001. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No.
142, the Company recorded amortization expense of $100,000 in fiscal 2002
related to indefinite lived intangibles. Management is currently evaluating the
effects of the other provisions of this Statement.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations", effective for years beginning after June 15, 2002, or the
Company's fiscal year 2004. SFAS No. 143 addresses financial accounting and
reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived
assets and the associated asset retirement costs. It applies to legal
obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets that result from
the acquisition, construction, development and (or) the normal operation of a
long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. Management is
currently evaluating the effects of this Statement.

In October 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets", effective for years beginning after December 15,
2001, or the Company's fiscal year 2003. SFAS No. 144 supersedes SFAS No. 121,
"Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to
be Disposed of" and the accounting and reporting provisions of APB Opinion No.
30, "Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and
Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions". SFAS
No. 144 retains the requirements of SFAS No. 121 to recognize an impairment loss
only if the carrying amount of a long-lived asset is not recoverable from its
undiscounted cash flows and to measure an impairment loss as the difference
between the carrying amount and the fair value of the asset. However, this
standard removes goodwill from its scope and revises the approach for evaluating
impairment. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of
this Statement.
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KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS


IN THOUSANDS
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                             JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents                                     $     7,026          $    21,904
Short-term investments                                             18,103               15,292
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of
  $1,302 (2001) and $1,182 (2002)                                  19,855               26,894
Accounts receivable, affiliates                                     2,599                9,017
Other receivables                                                   2,279                2,771
Inventories                                                        12,031               16,159
Prepaid expenses                                                    1,909                2,591
Income taxes refundable                                                --                2,534
Deferred income taxes                                               3,809                4,607
                                                              --------------------------------
        Total current assets                                       67,611              101,769
Property and equipment, net                                        78,340              112,577
Long-term investments                                              17,877               12,700
Investment in unconsolidated joint ventures                         2,827                3,400
Intangible assets                                                      --               16,621
Other assets                                                        4,838                8,309
                                                              --------------------------------
        Total assets                                          $   171,493          $   255,376
                                                              --------------------------------

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable                                              $     8,211          $    12,095
Book overdraft                                                      5,147                9,107
Accrued expenses                                                   21,243               26,729
Revolving line of credit                                            3,526                3,871
Current maturities of long-term debt                                   --                  731
Income taxes payable                                                   41                   --
                                                              --------------------------------
        Total current liabilities                                  38,168               52,533
                                                              --------------------------------
Deferred income taxes                                                 579                3,930
Compensation deferred (unpaid)                                      1,106                  727
Long-term debt, net of current portion                                 --                3,912
Accrued restructuring expenses                                      3,109                1,919
Other long-term obligations                                         1,735                2,197
                                                              --------------------------------
        Total long-term liabilities                                 6,529               12,685
Commitments and contingencies
Minority interest                                                   1,117                2,491
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Preferred stock, no par value, 10,000 shares authorized;
 none issued and outstanding                                           --                   --
Common stock, no par value, 100,000 shares authorized;
  issued and outstanding -- 51,832 (2001) and 54,271 (2002)        85,060              121,052
Unearned compensation                                                (188)                (186)
Notes receivable, employees                                        (2,349)              (2,580)
Nonqualified employee benefit plan assets                            (126)                (138)
Nonqualified employee benefit plan liability                          126                  138
Accumulated other comprehensive income                                609                  456
Retained earnings                                                  42,547               68,925
                                                              --------------------------------
        Total shareholders' equity                                125,679              187,667
                                                              --------------------------------
        Total liabilities and shareholders' equity            $   171,493          $   255,376
                                                              --------------------------------

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial
statements.
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KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE ACCOUNTS
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                    JAN. 30, 2000    JAN. 28, 2001    FEB. 3, 2002
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Total revenues                                     $220,243         $300,715        $394,354
Operating expenses                                  190,003          250,690         316,946
General and administrative expenses                  14,856           20,061          27,562
Depreciation and amortization expenses                4,546            6,457           7,959
                                              ----------------------------------------------    
Income from operations                               10,838           23,507          41,887
Interest income                                         293            2,325           2,980
Interest expense                                     (1,525)            (607)           (337) 
Equity loss in joint ventures                            --             (706)           (602) 
Minority interest                                        --             (716)         (1,147)
Loss on sale of property and equipment                   --              (20)           (235) 
                                              ---------------------------------------------- 
Income before income taxes                            9,606           23,783          42,546 
Provision for income taxes                            3,650            9,058          16,168
                                              ---------------------------------------------- 
Net income                                         $  5,956         $ 14,725        $ 26,378 
                                              ---------------------------------------------- 
Basic earnings per share                           $   0.16         $   0.30        $   0.49 
                                              ----------------------------------------------  
Diluted earnings per share                         $   0.15         $   0.27        $   0.45 
                                              ---------------------------------------------- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial
statements.
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KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY


----------------------------------------   ------------------------------------------
                                       KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUT CORPORATION              KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS, INC.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                    COMMON      COMMON         ADDITIONAL      PREFERRED   PREFERRED   COMMON     COMMON
                                    SHARES       STOCK       PAID-IN CAPITAL    SHARES       STOCK     SHARES     STOCK
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BALANCE AT JANUARY 31, 1999           467       $ 4,670          $10,805           --       $    --         --   $     --
Net income for the year ended
  January 30, 2000
Collections of Long-Term Incentive
  Plan shares receivable
Issuance of notes receivable
                                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BALANCE AT JANUARY 30, 2000           467       $ 4,670          $10,805           --       $    --         --   $     --
Comprehensive income:
  Net income for the year ended
    January 28, 2001
  Unrealized holding gain, net
  Total comprehensive income
Proceeds from public offering                                                                           13,800     65,637
Conversion of Krispy Kreme
  Doughnut Corporation shares to
  Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc.
  shares                             (467)       (4,670)         (10,805)                               37,360     15,475
Cash dividend to shareholders
Issuance of shares to employee
  stock ownership plan                                                                                     580      3,039
Contribution to the nonqualified
  employee benefit plan
Liability under the nonqualified
  employee benefit plan
Issuance of restricted common
  shares                                                                                                    12        210
Exercise of stock options,
  including tax benefit of $595                                                                             80        699
Amortization of restricted common
  shares
Collection of notes receivable
                                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BALANCE AT JANUARY 28, 2001            --       $    --          $    --           --       $    --     51,832   $ 85,060
Comprehensive income:
  Net income for the year ended
    February 3, 2002
  Unrealized holding loss, net
  Foreign currency translation
    adjustment
  Total comprehensive income
Proceeds from public offering                                                                            1,086     17,202
Exercise of stock options,
  including tax benefit of $9,772                                                                        1,183     13,678
Issuance of shares in conjunction
  with acquisition of associate
  market                                                                                                   115      4,183
Adjustment of nonqualified
  employee benefit plan
  investments
Issuance of restricted common
  shares                                                                                                     1         50
Amortization of restricted common
  shares
Issuance of stock for notes
  receivable                                                                                                54        879
Collection of notes receivable
                                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BALANCE AT FEBRUARY 3, 2002            --       $    --          $    --           --       $    --     54,271   $121,052
                                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial
statements.
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IN THOUSANDS
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                  NOTES        NONQUALIFIED       NONQUALIFIED     ACCUMULATED OTHER
  UNEARNED     RECEIVABLE,   EMPLOYEE BENEFIT   EMPLOYEE BENEFIT     COMPREHENSIVE     RETAINED
COMPENSATION    EMPLOYEES      PLAN ASSETS       PLAN LIABILITY         INCOME         EARNINGS    TOTAL
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  $    --        $(2,099)         $  --               $ --              $    --        $28,871    $ 42,247
                                                                                         5,956       5,956
                     226                                                                               226
                    (674)                                                                             (674)
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  $    --        $(2,547)         $  --               $ --              $    --        $34,827    $ 47,755
                                                                                        14,725      14,725
                                                                            609                        609
                                                                                                   -------
                                                                                                    15,334
                                                                                                    65,637
                                                                                                        --
                                                                                        (7,005)     (7,005)
                                                                                                     3,039
                                   (126)                                                              (126)
                                                       126                                             126
     (210)                                                                                              --
                                                                                                       699
       22                                                                                               22
                     198                                                                               198
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  $  (188)       $(2,349)         $(126)              $126              $   609        $42,547    $125,679
                                                                                        26,378      26,378
                                                                           (111)                      (111)
                                                                            (42)                       (42)
                                                                                                   -------
                                                                                                    26,225
                                                                                                    17,202
                                                                                                    13,678
                                                                                                     4,183
                                    (12)                12                                              --
      (50)                                                                                              --
       52                                                                                               52
                    (879)                                                                               --
                     648                                                                               648
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  $  (186)       $(2,580)         $(138)              $138              $   456        $68,925    $187,667
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS


IN THOUSANDS
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                             JAN. 30, 2000         JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income                                              $     5,956           $    14,725          $    26,378
Items not requiring (providing) cash:
 Depreciation and amortization                                4,546                 6,457                7,959
 Deferred income taxes                                          258                 1,668                2,553
 Loss on disposal of property and equipment, net                 --                    20                  235
 Compensation expense related to restricted stock
   awards                                                        --                    22                   52
 Tax benefit from exercise of nonqualified stock
   options                                                       --                   595                9,772
 Provision for restructuring                                   (127)                   --                   --
 Provision for store closings and impairment                  1,139                   318                   --
 Minority interest                                               --                   716                1,147
 Equity loss in joint ventures                                   --                   706                  602
Change in assets and liabilities:
 Receivables                                                 (4,760)               (3,434)             (13,317)
 Inventories                                                    (93)               (2,052)              (3,977)
 Prepaid expenses                                            (1,619)                1,239                 (682)
 Income taxes, net                                           (2,016)                  902               (2,575)
 Accounts payable                                               540                 2,279                3,884
 Accrued expenses                                             4,329                 7,966                4,096
 Deferred compensation and other long-term obligations          345                   (15)                  83
                                                         -----------------------------------------------------
        Net cash provided by operating activities             8,498                32,112               36,210
                                                         -----------------------------------------------------
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property and equipment                          (11,335)              (25,655)             (37,310)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment                 --                 1,419                3,196
Proceeds from disposal of assets held for sale                  830                    --                   --
Acquisition of associate and area developer markets,
  net of cash acquired                                           --                    --              (20,571)
Investments in unconsolidated joint ventures                     --                (4,465)              (1,218)
(Increase) decrease in other assets                             479                (3,216)              (4,237)
(Purchase) sale of investments, net                              --               (35,371)               7,877
                                                         -----------------------------------------------------
        Net cash used for investing activities:             (10,026)              (67,288)             (52,263)
                                                         -----------------------------------------------------
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of long-term debt                                  (2,400)               (3,600)                  --
Net (repayments) borrowings from revolving line of
  credit                                                         --               (15,775)                 345
Borrowings of long-term debt                                  4,282                    --                4,643
Proceeds from stock offering                                     --                65,637               17,202
Proceeds from exercise of stock options                          --                   104                3,906
Minority interest                                                --                   401                  227
Book overdraft                                                  482                  (941)               3,960
Cash dividends paid                                          (1,518)               (7,005)                  --
Issuance of notes receivable                                   (674)                   --                   --
Collection of notes receivable                                  226                   198                  648
                                                         -----------------------------------------------------
        Net cash provided by financing activities:              398                39,019               30,931
                                                         -----------------------------------------------------
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents         (1,130)                3,843               14,878
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year                4,313                 3,183                7,026
                                                         -----------------------------------------------------
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year                $     3,183           $     7,026          $    21,904
                                                         -----------------------------------------------------
Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing and
  financing activities:
  Issuance of stock to Krispy Kreme Profit-Sharing
    Stock Ownership Plan                                $        --           $     3,039          $        --
  Issuance of restricted common shares                           --                   210                   50
  Issuance of stock in conjunction with acquisition of
    associate market                                             --                    --                4,183
  Issuance of stock in exchange for employee notes
    receivable                                                   --                    --                  879
  Unrealized gain (loss) on investments                          --                   609                 (111)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial
statements.
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KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE

Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. was incorporated in North Carolina on December 2,
1999 as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation ("KKDC").
Pursuant to a plan of merger approved by shareholders on November 10, 1999, the
shareholders of KKDC became shareholders of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. on
April 4, 2000. Each shareholder received 20 shares of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts,
Inc. common stock and $15 in cash for each share of KKDC common stock they held.
As a result of the merger, KKDC became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Krispy Kreme
Doughnuts, Inc. Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. closed a public offering of its
common stock on April 10, 2000 by selling 3,450,000 common shares at a price of
$21 per share.

In February 2001, the Company completed a follow-on public offering of 2,600,000
shares of common stock at a price of $67 per share with the net proceeds
totaling $63.66 per share after underwriters' commissions. The 2,600,000 shares
included a 300,000 share over-allotment option exercised by the underwriters. Of
the 2,600,000 shares, 2,328,325 were sold by selling shareholders and 271,675
were sold by the Company.

All consolidated financial statements prior to the merger are those of KKDC and
all consolidated financial statements after the merger are those of Krispy Kreme
Doughnuts, Inc. For purposes of computing earnings per share, the number of
common shares prior to the merger have been restated to reflect the 20 shares of
Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. common stock issued for each share of KKDC's common
stock, to reflect a two-for-one stock split effective March 19, 2001 to
shareholders of record as of March 5, 2001 and a two-for-one stock split
effective June 14, 2001 to shareholders of record as of May 29, 2001. All
references to the number of shares (other than common stock issued or
outstanding on the 2000 Consolidated Statement of Shareholders' Equity), per
share amounts, cash dividends and any other reference to shares in the
Consolidated Financial Statements and the accompanying Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements ("Notes"), except in Note 1 or unless otherwise noted, have
been adjusted to reflect the splits on a retroactive basis. Previously awarded
stock options, restricted stock awards, and all other agreements payable in
Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. common stock have been adjusted or amended to
reflect the splits.

2. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NATURE OF BUSINESS.  Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Inc. and its subsidiaries (the
"Company") are engaged principally in the sale of doughnuts and related items
through Company-owned stores. The Company also derives revenue from franchise
and development fees and the collection of royalties from franchisees.
Additionally, the Company sells doughnutmaking equipment and mix and other
ingredients and supplies used in operating a doughnut store to Company-owned and
franchised stores.

The significant accounting policies followed by the Company in preparing the
accompanying financial statements are as follows:

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION.  The consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.
Generally, investments greater than 50 percent in affiliates for which the
Company maintains control are also consolidated and the portion not owned by the
Company is shown as a minority interest. Generally, investments in 20- to
50-percent owned affiliates for which the Company has the ability to exercise
significant influence over operating and financial policies are accounted for by
the equity method of accounting, whereby the investment is carried at the cost
of acquisition, plus the Company's equity in undistributed earnings or losses
since acquisition, less any distributions received by the Company. Accordingly,
the Company's share of the net earnings of these companies is included in
consolidated net income. Investments in less than 20-percent owned affiliates
are accounted for by the cost method of accounting.

FISCAL YEAR.  The Company's fiscal year is based on a fifty-two/fifty-three week
year. The fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to the last day in January. The
years ended January 30, 2000 and January 28, 2001 contained 52 weeks. The year
ended February 3, 2002 contained 53 weeks.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.  The Company considers cash on hand, deposits in
banks, and all highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of three months or
less at date of acquisition to be cash and cash equivalents.

INVENTORIES.  Inventories are recorded at the lower of average cost (first-in,
first-out) or market.

INVESTMENTS.  Investments consist of United States Treasury notes,
mortgage-backed government securities, corporate debt securities, municipal
securities and certificates of deposit and are included in short-term and
long-term investments in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
Certificates of deposit are carried at cost which approximates fair value. All
other marketable securities are stated at market value as determined by the most
recently traded price of each security at the balance sheet date.

Management determines the appropriate classification of its investments in
marketable securities at the time of the purchase and reevaluates such
determination at each balance sheet date. As of February 3, 2002, all marketable
securities are classified as available-for-sale. Available-for-sale securities
are carried at fair value with the unrealized gains and losses reported as a
separate
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component of shareholders' equity in accumulated other comprehensive income. The
cost of investments sold is determined on the specific identification or the
first-in, first-out method.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT.  Property and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation. Major renewals and betterments are charged to the
property accounts while replacements, maintenance, and repairs which do not
improve or extend the lives of the respective assets are expensed currently.
Interest is capitalized on major capital expenditures during the period of
construction.

Depreciation of property and equipment is provided on the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives: Buildings -- 15 to 35 years; Machinery and
equipment -- 3 to 15 years; Leasehold improvements -- lesser of useful lives of
assets or lease term.

Assets acquired in the first half of the fiscal year are depreciated for a half
year in the year of acquisition. Assets acquired in the second half of the
fiscal year are not depreciated in the year of acquisition but are depreciated
for a full year in the next fiscal year.

USE OF ESTIMATES IN PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.  The preparation of
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

INCOME TAXES.  The Company uses the asset and liability method to account for
income taxes, which requires the recognition of deferred tax liabilities and
assets for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between
tax bases and financial reporting bases for assets and liabilities.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS.  Cash, accounts receivable, accounts
payable, accrued liabilities and variable rate debt are reflected in the
financial statements at cost which approximates fair value because of the
short-term maturity of these instruments.

ADVERTISING COSTS.  All costs associated with advertising and promoting products
are expensed in the period incurred.

STORE OPENING COSTS.  All costs, both direct and indirect, incurred to open
either Company or franchise stores are expensed in the period incurred. Direct
costs to open stores amounted to $254,000, $464,000 and $551,000 in 2000, 2001
and 2002, respectively.

STORE CLOSING COSTS.  When a decision is made to close a store, the Company
records a charge to cover the estimated costs of the planned store closing
including (1) the unrecoverable portion of the remaining lease payments on
leased stores, (2) the write-down of store assets to reflect estimated
realizable values (recorded as a reduction of the recorded asset on the
Company's consolidated balance sheet), and (3) other costs associated with the
store closing. Other closing costs and the current portion of lease liabilities
are recorded in Accrued Expenses on the Company's consolidated balance sheet.
The long-term portion of lease liabilities is recorded in Other Long-Term
Obligations.

At the store closing date, the Company discontinues depreciation on all assets
related to closed store properties. Disposition efforts on assets held for sale
begin immediately following the store closing. Reductions in the amount accrued
for store closings represent ongoing lease payments on remaining lease
obligations.

REVENUE RECOGNITION.  A summary of the revenue recognition policies for each
segment of the Company (see Note 14) is as follows:

    - Company Store Operations revenue is derived from the sale of doughnuts and
      related items to on-premises and off-premises customers. Revenue is
      recognized at the time of sale for on-premises sales and at the time of
      delivery for off-premises sales.

    - Franchise Operations revenue is derived from: (1) development and
      franchise fees from the opening of new stores; and (2) royalties charged
      to franchisees based on sales. Development and franchise fees are charged
      for certain new stores and are deferred until the store is opened. The
      royalties recognized in each period are based on the sales in that period.

    - KKM&D revenue is derived from the sale of doughnut-making equipment, mix
      and other supplies needed to operate a doughnut store to Company-owned and
      franchised stores. Revenue is recognized at the time the title and the
      risk of loss pass to the customer, generally upon delivery of the goods.
      Revenue from Company-owned stores and consolidated joint venture stores is
      eliminated in consolidation.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION.  The Company accounts for employee stock options in
accordance with Accounting Principles Board ("APB") Opinion No. 25, "Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees." Under APB Opinion No. 25, the Company recognizes
no compensation expense related to employee stock options, as no options are
granted below the market price at the grant date.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 123, "Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation," requires the recognition of compensation expense
based on the fair value of options on the grant date but allows companies to
continue

                                        46





applying APB Opinion No. 25 if certain pro forma disclosures are made assuming
hypothetical fair value method application. For additional information on the
Company's stock options, including pro forma disclosures required by SFAS No.
123, refer to Note 13, Shareholders' Equity.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK.  Financial instruments that potentially subject
the Company to credit risk consist principally of accounts receivable. Accounts
receivable are primarily from grocery and convenience stores. The Company
performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers' financial condition. The
Company had no single customer that accounted for more than 10% of total
revenues in fiscal 2001 nor fiscal 2002. In fiscal 2000, there was one customer
that accounted for 10.2% of total revenues. The Company's two largest customers
accounted for 17.9%, 15.6% and 12.5% of total revenues for fiscal 2000, fiscal
2001 and fiscal 2002, respectively. Accounts receivable for these two customers
accounted for approximately 42.5%, 16.9% and 14.5% of net accounts receivable at
January 30, 2000, January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002, respectively.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME.  SFAS No. 130, "Reporting Comprehensive Income," requires
that certain items such as foreign currency translation adjustments, unrealized
gains and losses on certain investments in debt and equity securities and
minimum pension liability adjustments be presented as separate components of
shareholders' equity. SFAS No. 130 defines these as items of other comprehensive
income and as such must be reported in a financial statement that is displayed
with the same prominence as other financial statements. Accumulated other
comprehensive income, as reflected in the Consolidated Statements of
Shareholders' Equity, was comprised of net unrealized holding gains on
marketable securities of $609,000 at January 28, 2001 and $498,000 at February
3, 2002, as well as foreign currency translation adjustment of $42,000 at
February 3, 2002.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION.  For all non-U.S. joint ventures, the functional
currency is the local currency. Assets and liabilities of those operations are
translated into U.S. dollars using exchange rates at the balance sheet date;
income and expenses are translated using the average exchange rates for the
reporting period. Translation adjustments are deferred in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss), a separate component of shareholders' equity.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS.  Intangible assets include goodwill recorded in connection
with a business acquisition and the value assigned to reacquired franchise
agreements in connection with the acquisition of the rights to certain markets
from franchisees. Goodwill and reacquired franchise agreements associated with
acquisitions completed on or before June 30, 2001 were amortized on a
straight-line basis over an estimated life of 15 years. Reacquired franchise
agreements associated with acquisitions completed after June 30, 2001 were not
amortized. The Company periodically evaluates the recoverability of goodwill and
reacquired franchise agreements and will adjust recorded amounts for impairment
losses. The Company believes that no impairment of intangible assets existed at
February 3, 2002.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS.  In July 2001, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (the "FASB") issued SFAS No. 141, "Business Combinations". SFAS
No. 141 addresses financial accounting and reporting for business combinations
and supersedes APB Opinion No. 16, "Business Combinations", and SFAS No. 38
"Accounting for Preacquisition Contingencies of Purchased Enterprises". All
business combinations in the scope of this Statement are to be accounted for
using one method, the purchase method. The Company adopted the provisions of
this pronouncement for all business combinations subsequent to June 30, 2001.
Its adoption did not have a significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets", effective for years beginning after December 15, 2001, or the Company's
fiscal year 2003. However, goodwill and other intangibles arising from
acquisitions subsequent to June 30, 2001 will be accounted for under the
provisions of this Statement, including the non-amortization provisions. SFAS
No. 142 addresses financial accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and
other intangible assets and supersedes APB Opinion No. 17, "Intangible Assets".
It addresses how intangible assets that are acquired individually or with a
group of other assets (but not those acquired in a business combination) should
be accounted for in financial statements upon their acquisition. Goodwill and
some intangible assets will no longer be amortized, but will be reviewed at
least annually for impairment. As compared to previous standards, the provisions
of SFAS No. 142 may result in more volatility in reported income as impairment
losses may occur irregularly and in varying amounts. The Company has adopted the
non-amortization provision for indefinite lived assets for all acquisitions with
a closing date subsequent to June 30, 2001. The Company recorded amortization
expense of $100,000 in fiscal 2002 related to indefinite lived intangibles.
Management is currently evaluating the effects of the other provisions of this
Statement.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations", effective for years beginning after June 15, 2002, or the
Company's fiscal year 2004. SFAS No. 143 addresses financial accounting and
reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived
assets and the associated asset retirement costs. It applies to legal
obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets that result from
the acquisition, construction, development and (or) the normal operation of a
long-lived asset, except for certain obligations of lessees. Management is
currently evaluating the effects of this Statement.

In October 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets", effective for years beginning after December 15,
2001, or the Company's fiscal year 2003. SFAS No. 144 supersedes SFAS No. 121,
"Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to
be Disposed of" and the accounting and reporting provisions of APB Opinion No.
30, "Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and
Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions". SFAS
No. 144 retains the requirements of SFAS No. 121 to
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recognize an impairment loss only if the carrying amount of a long-lived asset
is not recoverable from its undiscounted cash flows and to measure an impairment
loss as the difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of the
asset. However, this standard removes goodwill from its scope and revises the
approach for evaluating impairment. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the adoption of this Statement.

RECLASSIFICATIONS.  Certain reclassifications of amounts in the 2000 and 2001
Consolidated Financial Statements and related notes have been made to conform
with the 2002 presentation.

3. INVESTMENTS

THE FOLLOWING TABLE PROVIDES CERTAIN INFORMATION ABOUT INVESTMENTS AT JANUARY
28, 2001 AND FEBRUARY 3, 2002.


IN THOUSANDS
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                          AMORTIZED          GROSS UNREALIZED       GROSS UNREALIZED        FAIR
                                             COST             HOLDING GAINS          HOLDING LOSSES         VALUE
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JANUARY 28, 2001
Certificates of deposit                    $ 5,000                 $ --                  $  --             $ 5,000
U.S. government notes                        4,996                   73                    (20)              5,049
Federal government agencies                 18,900                  458                    (50)             19,308
Corporate debt securities                    6,475                  151                     (3)              6,623
                                         -------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Total                              $35,371                 $682                  $ (73)            $35,980
                                         -------------------------------------------------------------------------
FEBRUARY 3, 2002
U.S. government notes                      $ 9,049                 $ --                  $ (17)            $ 9,032
Federal government agencies                 10,959                  442                   (166)             11,235
Corporate debt securities                    6,475                  317                    (88)              6,704
Other bonds                                  1,043                   --                    (22)              1,021
                                         -------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Total                              $27,526                 $759                  $(293)            $27,992
                                         -------------------------------------------------------------------------

MATURITIES OF INVESTMENTS WERE AS FOLLOWS AT FEBRUARY 3, 2002:


IN THOUSANDS
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                             AMORTIZED           FAIR
                                                               COST              VALUE
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FEBRUARY 3, 2002
Due within one year                                           $14,988           $15,292
Due after one year through five years                          12,538            12,700
                                                              ------------------------
        Total                                                 $27,526           $27,992
                                                              ------------------------

4. INVENTORIES

THE COMPONENTS OF INVENTORIES ARE AS FOLLOWS:


IN THOUSANDS
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                    DISTRIBUTION       EQUIPMENT           MIX           COMPANY
                                       CENTER          DEPARTMENT       DEPARTMENT       STORES         TOTAL
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JANUARY 28, 2001
Raw materials                          $   --            $1,756            $475          $1,578        $ 3,809
Work in progress                           --               248              --              --            248
Finished goods                            880             1,435              13              --          2,328
Purchased merchandise                   4,981                --              --             641          5,622
Manufacturing supplies                     --                --              24              --             24
                                     -------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Totals                         $5,861            $3,439            $512          $2,219        $12,031
                                     -------------------------------------------------------------------------
FEBRUARY 3, 2002
Raw materials                          $   --            $3,060            $788          $1,826        $ 5,674
Work in progress                           --                28              --              --             28
Finished goods                          1,318             2,867              95              --          4,280
Purchased merchandise                   5,503                --              --             613          6,116
Manufacturing supplies                     --                --              61              --             61
                                     -------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Totals                         $6,821            $5,955            $944          $2,439        $16,159
                                     -------------------------------------------------------------------------
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5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:


IN THOUSANDS
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                             JAN. 28, 2001       FEB. 3, 2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Land                                                          $    11,144        $    14,823
Buildings                                                          29,637             39,566
Machinery and equipment                                            65,119             86,683
Leasehold improvements                                             10,440             13,463
Construction in progress                                              556              1,949
                                                              -------------------------------
                                                                  116,896            156,484
Less: accumulated depreciation                                     38,556             43,907
                                                              -------------------------------
        Property and equipment, net                           $    78,340        $   112,577
                                                              -------------------------------

Depreciation expense was $4,042,000, $6,571,000 and $7,398,000 for fiscal 2000,
fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2002, respectively.

6. ACCRUED EXPENSES

ACCRUED EXPENSES CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:


---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                             JAN. 30, 2001       FEB. 3, 2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Salaries, wages and incentive compensation                    $     7,067        $     8,230
Restructuring expenses                                              1,022              1,195
Deferred revenue                                                    2,042              2,082
Profit-sharing stock ownership plan contribution                    2,075              3,456
Advertising fund                                                    1,353                186
Insurance                                                           2,687              4,891
Other                                                               4,997              6,689
                                                               ------------------------------
                                                              $    21,243        $    26,729
                                                               ------------------------------

7. REVOLVING CREDIT AGREEMENT AND LONG-TERM DEBT

On December 29, 1999, the Company entered into an unsecured Loan Agreement (the
"Agreement") with a bank to increase borrowing availability and extend the
maturity of its revolving line of credit. The Agreement provides a $40 million
revolving line of credit, which replaced a $28 million revolving line of credit,
and a $12 million term loan. The Agreement, as amended, expires on June 30,
2004.

REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT.  Under the terms of the Agreement, interest on the
revolving line of credit is charged, at the Company's option, at either the
lender's prime rate less 110 basis points or at the one-month LIBOR plus 100
basis points. There is no interest, fee or other charge for the unadvanced
portion of the line of credit until July 1, 2002 at which time the Company will
begin paying a fee of 0.10% on the unadvanced portion. At January 28, 2001, the
amount outstanding under the revolving line of credit was $91,000. No amounts
were outstanding at February 3, 2002. The amount available under the line of
credit is reduced by letters of credit and certain amounts available or
outstanding in connection with credit cards issued by the lender on behalf of
the Company and was $34.5 million at February 3, 2002. Outstanding letters of
credit, primarily for insurance liability purposes, totaled $3,955,000, while
amounts available in connection with credit cards issued by the lender totaled
$1,527,000 at February 3, 2002.

TERM LOAN.  The Company initially entered into the $12,000,000 term loan in July
1996. Repayment of this loan began in August 1996, with monthly principal
payments of $200,000 plus interest. Interest on the term loan was computed on
the same basis as the revolving line of credit except that the floor and ceiling
rates were 5.5% and 8.125%, respectively. The term loan was repaid in full on
April 10, 2000 without any penalty or premium.

The amended Agreement contains provisions that, among other requirements,
restrict capital expenditures, require the maintenance of certain financial
ratios, place various restrictions on the sale of properties, restrict our
ability to enter into collateral repurchase agreements and guarantees, restrict
the payment of dividends and require compliance with other customary financial
and nonfinancial covenants. At February 3, 2002, the Company was in compliance
with each of these covenants.

CONSOLIDATED JOINT VENTURES.  On October 12, 2001, the Northern California joint
venture entered into a $6,750,000 revolving line of credit agreement in which
the Company has guaranteed 59% of the line of credit. The line of credit bears
interest at one-month LIBOR plus 125 basis points and matures on October 12,
2002. There is no interest, fee or other charge for the unadvanced portion of
the line of credit. The line of credit replaced a previous $1,500,000 line of
credit, established
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January 25, 2001, with similar terms. As of February 3, 2002, the amount
outstanding under the revolving line of credit was $3,871,000 and the interest
rate was 3.36%. The amount not guaranteed by the Company is collateralized by
buildings and equipment owned by the Northern California joint venture.

Also on October 12, 2001, the Northern California joint venture converted its
previous revolving line of credit agreement, in the amount of $4,500,000, to a
term loan. The Company has also guaranteed 59%, its percentage ownership of the
joint venture as of February 3, 2002, of the outstanding balance of the term
loan. Under the terms of the term loan agreement, repayment of the loan began on
November 12, 2001 with 59 equal monthly payments of $53,415 of principal and
interest and one final payment of all remaining principal and interest on
October 12, 2006. Interest on the term loan is charged at the lender's one-month
LIBOR plus 125 basis points. At February 3, 2002, the outstanding principal
balance was $4,418,000 and the interest rate was 3.36%. The amount not
guaranteed by the Company is collateralized by buildings and equipment owned by
the Northern California joint venture.

Prior to the January 25, 2001 agreement, the Northern California joint venture
had a $5 million revolving line of credit in place. The Company guaranteed all
amounts outstanding under that line of credit. Under the terms of that
agreement, interest on the revolving line of credit was payable monthly and
charged at the one-month LIBOR plus 100 basis points.

On October 29, 2001, the Philadelphia joint venture entered into a non-bank loan
agreement in order to finance a parcel of land. Under the terms of the loan
agreement, repayment of the loan began in November 2001 with 9 equal monthly
payments of principal and interest of $1,930 and one final payment of $222,500
due August 2002. Interest on the loan is charged at 8.0%. The amount outstanding
on this loan at February 3, 2002 is $225,000.

The aggregate maturities for the term loans and the revolvers for the five years
after February 3, 2002 are $4,602,000, $523,000, $540,000, $558,000, and
$2,291,000, respectively.

Interest paid, including interest related to deferred compensation arrangements,
was $1,525,000 in fiscal 2000, $607,000 in fiscal 2001 and $337,000 in fiscal
2002.

8. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Company conducts some of its operations from leased facilities and,
additionally, leases certain equipment under operating leases. Generally, these
have initial lease terms of 5 to 18 years and contain provisions for renewal
options of 5 to 10 years.

AT FEBRUARY 3, 2002, FUTURE MINIMUM ANNUAL RENTAL COMMITMENTS, GROSS, UNDER
NONCANCELABLE OPERATING LEASES, INCLUDING LEASE COMMITMENTS ON CONSOLIDATED
JOINT VENTURES, ARE AS FOLLOWS:


IN THOUSANDS
-------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL YEAR ENDING IN                                              AMOUNT
-------------------------------------------------------------------------

2003                                                         $     9,845
2004                                                               7,478
2005                                                               5,640
2006                                                               4,074
2007                                                               3,562
Thereafter                                                        27,402
                                                             -----------
                                                             $    58,001
                                                             -----------

Rental expense, net of rental income, totaled $6,220,000 in fiscal 2000,
$8,540,000 in fiscal 2001 and $10,576,000 in fiscal 2002.

9. INCOME TAXES

THE COMPONENTS OF THE PROVISION FOR FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAXES ARE
SUMMARIZED AS FOLLOWS:


IN THOUSANDS
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                             JAN. 30, 2000         JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Currently payable                                       $     3,392           $     7,390          $    13,615
Deferred                                                        258                 1,668                2,553
                                                       --------------------------------------------------------
                                                        $     3,650           $     9,058          $    16,168
                                                       --------------------------------------------------------
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A RECONCILIATION OF THE STATUTORY FEDERAL INCOME TAX RATE WITH THE COMPANY'S
EFFECTIVE RATE IS AS FOLLOWS:


IN THOUSANDS
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                             JAN. 30, 2000         JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Federal taxes at statutory rate                         $     3,266           $     8,321          $    14,891
State taxes, net of federal benefit                             264                   673                1,158
Other                                                           120                    64                  119
                                                       --------------------------------------------------------
                                                        $     3,650           $     9,058          $    16,168
                                                       --------------------------------------------------------

Income tax payments, net of refunds, were $5,407,000 in fiscal 2000, $5,894,000
in fiscal 2001 and $6,616,000 in fiscal 2002. The income tax payments in fiscal
2002 were lower than the current provision due to the income tax benefit of
stock option exercises of $9,772,000 during fiscal 2002.

THE NET CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT COMPONENTS OF DEFERRED INCOME TAXES RECOGNIZED
IN THE BALANCE SHEET ARE AS FOLLOWS:


IN THOUSANDS
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                             JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Net current assets                                            $     3,809          $     4,607
Net non-current liabilities                                          (579)              (3,930)
                                                             ----------------------------------
                                                              $     3,230          $       677
                                                             ----------------------------------

THE TAX EFFECTS OF THE SIGNIFICANT TEMPORARY DIFFERENCES WHICH COMPRISE THE
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ARE AS FOLLOWS:


IN THOUSANDS
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                             JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ASSETS
Compensation deferred (unpaid)                                $       826          $       676
Insurance                                                           1,022                1,859
Other long-term obligations                                           592                  659
Accrued restructuring expenses                                      1,570                1,183
Deferred revenue                                                      776                  791
Accounts receivable                                                   456                  449
Inventory                                                             397                  436
Charitable contributions carryforward                                 420                   --
State NOL carryforwards                                             1,117                2,524
Valuation allowance -- State NOL carryforwards                       (222)              (2,524)
Other                                                               1,004                  676
                                                             ----------------------------------
  Gross deferred tax assets                                         7,958                6,729
                                                             ----------------------------------
LIABILITIES
Property and equipment                                              4,279                5,589
Goodwill                                                               --                  198
Prepaid VEBA contribution                                             266                   --
Prepaid expenses                                                      183                  265
                                                             ----------------------------------
  Gross deferred tax liabilities                                    4,728                6,052
                                                             ----------------------------------
  Net asset                                                   $     3,230          $       677
                                                             ----------------------------------

At February 3, 2002, the Company has recorded a valuation allowance against the
state NOL carryforwards of $2,524,000. If these carryforwards are realized in
the future, $2,019,000 of the tax benefit would be recorded as an addition to
common stock as this portion of the carryforwards were a result of the tax
benefits of stock option exercises in fiscal 2002.

The Company has recorded a deferred tax asset reflecting the benefit of future
deductible amounts. Realization of this asset is dependent on generating
sufficient future taxable income and the ability to carryback losses to previous
years in which there was taxable income. Although realization is not assured,
management believes it is more likely than not that all of the deferred tax
asset, for which a valuation allowance has not been established, will be
realized. The amount of the deferred tax asset considered realizable, however,
could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income are
reduced.
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10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The computation of basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during the period. The computation of
diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that would occur if
stock options were exercised and the dilution from the issuance of restricted
shares. The treasury stock method is used to calculate dilutive shares. This
reduces the gross number of dilutive shares by the number of shares purchasable
from the proceeds of the options assumed to be exercised, the proceeds of the
tax benefits recognized by the Company in conjunction with nonqualified stock
plans and from the amounts of unearned compensation associated with the
restricted shares.

THE FOLLOWING TABLE SETS FORTH THE COMPUTATION OF BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER
SHARE:


IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AMOUNTS
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                         JAN. 30, 2000         JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Numerator:
Net income                                          $     5,956           $    14,725          $    26,378
                                                   --------------------------------------------------------
Denominator:
Basic earnings per share -- weighted
  average shares                                     37,360,880            49,183,916           53,702,916
Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options                                         1,918,880             4,471,576            4,734,371
Restricted stock                                             --                    --                5,698
                                                   --------------------------------------------------------
Diluted earnings per share -- adjusted
  weighted average shares                            39,279,760            53,655,492           58,442,985
                                                   --------------------------------------------------------

Stock options in the amount of 215,000 shares have been excluded from the
diluted shares calculation for fiscal 2002 as the inclusion of these options
would be antidilutive. There were no such antidilutive options in fiscal 2000
and fiscal 2001.

11. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLANS

The Company has a 401(k) savings plan, which provides that employees may
contribute from 1% to 100% of their base salary to the plan on a tax deferred
basis up to the Internal Revenue Service limitations. Until March 15, 2000, when
it ceased matching contributions to the 401(k) savings plan, the Company matched
one-half of the first 2% and one-fourth of the next 4% of salary contributed by
each employee. The Company's matching contributions approximated $501,000 in
fiscal 2000 and $64,000 in fiscal 2001.

Effective October 1, 2000, the Company established an unfunded Nonqualified
Deferred Compensation Plan (the "401(k) Mirror Plan"). The 401(k) Mirror Plan is
designed to enable the Company's executives to have the same opportunity to
defer compensation as is available to other employees of the Company under the
qualified 401(k) savings plan. Participants may defer from 1% to 15% of their
base salary, on a tax deferred basis up to the Internal Revenue Service
limitations, into the 401(k) Mirror Plan, may direct the investment of the
amounts they have deferred and are always 100% vested with respect to the
amounts they have deferred. The investments, however, are not a separate fund of
assets and are shown in other assets on the consolidated balance sheet. The
corresponding liability to participants is included in other long-term
obligations. The balance in the asset and corresponding liability account was
$24,000 and $359,000 at January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002, respectively.

Effective February 1, 1999, the Company established the Krispy Kreme
Profit-Sharing Stock Ownership Plan. Under the terms of this qualified plan, the
Company contributes a percentage of each employee's compensation, subject to
Internal Revenue Service limits, to each eligible employee's account under the
plan. The expense associated with this plan was $2,647,000, $2,056,000 and
$3,255,000 in fiscal 2000, fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2002, respectively, based on a
contribution of 7% of eligible compensation. Under the terms of the plan, the
contribution can be made in the form of cash or newly issued shares of common
stock. If cash is contributed, the plan acquires Krispy Kreme stock on the open
market. With the exception of the initial year of the plan, the contribution is
made annually on April 15 or the closest business day to April 15. The
contribution for fiscal 2000 was made in the form of newly issued shares based
on the initial price of the Company's common stock in the IPO. The contributions
for fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2002 were or will be made in cash. Employees become
eligible for participation in the plan upon the completion of one year of
service and vest ratably over five years. Credit for past service was granted to
employees at the inception of the plan.

The Company established a nonqualified "mirror" plan, effective February 1,
1999. Contributions to this nonqualified plan will be made under the same terms
and conditions as the qualified plan, with respect to compensation earned by
participants in excess of the maximum amount of compensation that may be taken
into account under the qualified plan. The Company recorded compensation expense
of $103,000 in fiscal 2000, $19,000 in fiscal 2001 and $201,000 in fiscal 2002
for amounts credited to certain employees under the nonqualified plan.

Effective February 1, 2002, the Company established the Krispy Kreme Doughnuts,
Inc. Employee Stock Purchase Plan ("ESPP") to provide eligible employees of the
Company an opportunity to purchase Company common stock. Under the terms of the
plan, participants may defer between 1% and 15% of their base compensation each
payroll period. The amounts withheld are accumulated and, at the end of each
quarter, are used to purchase shares of common stock of the Company. The
purchase
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price will be the fair market value on either the first or last day of the
quarter, whichever is lower. If the actual market price of the stock on the date
purchased exceeds the price at which shares can be acquired under the terms of
the ESPP, the Company will make a contribution to fund the shortfall, resulting
in a charge to operations in the period paid. Shares may be purchased by the
ESPP directly from the Company or in the open market. There were no shares
issued under the ESPP in fiscal 2002. As of February 3, 2002, there were
2,000,000 shares reserved for issuance under the ESPP.

Effective May 1, 1994, the Company established the Retirement Income Plan for
Key Employees of Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation (the Plan), an unfunded
nonqualified noncontributory defined benefit pension plan. The benefits are
based on years of service and average final compensation during the employees'
career. The Plan at all times shall be entirely unfunded as such term is defined
for purposes of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA). The
actuarial cost method used in determining the net periodic pension cost is the
projected unit credit method. As of February 3, 2002, the Plan was frozen and no
additional employees will be covered under the Plan.

THE FOLLOWING TABLES SUMMARIZE THE STATUS OF THE PLAN AND THE AMOUNTS RECOGNIZED
IN THE BALANCE SHEET:


IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PERCENTAGES
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                                   JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHANGE IN PROJECTED BENEFIT OBLIGATION
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year             $       950          $     1,162
Service cost                                                          170                  181
Interest cost                                                          71                   87
Actuarial (gain) loss                                                   2                  211
Benefits paid                                                         (31)                  --
Change in plan provisions                                              --                   --
                                                              --------------------------------
Projected benefit obligation at end of year                   $     1,162          $     1,641
                                                              --------------------------------
CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year                         --          $        --
Actual return on plan assets                                           --                   --
Employer contributions                                                 31                   --
Benefits paid                                                         (31)                  --
                                                              --------------------------------
Fair value of plan assets at end of year                      $        --          $        --
                                                              --------------------------------
NET AMOUNT RECOGNIZED
Funded status                                                 $    (1,162)         $    (1,641)
Unrecognized transition obligation (asset)                             --                   --
Unrecognized prior service cost                                        --                   --
Unrecognized net (loss) gain                                          (86)                 125
Contributions from measurement date to fiscal year end                 --                   --
                                                              --------------------------------
Net amount recognized                                         $    (1,248)         $    (1,516)
                                                              --------------------------------

ASSUMPTIONS
Weighted average assumed discount rate                               7.50%                7.00%
Weighted average expected long-term rate of return on plan
  assets                                                              N/A                  N/A
Assumed rate of annual compensation increases                        5.00%                5.00%
NET PERIODIC PENSION COST
Service cost                                                  $       170          $       181
Interest cost                                                          71                   87
Estimated return on plan assets                                        --                   --
Amortization of unrecognized transitional liability (asset)            --                   --
Amortization of prior service cost                                     --                   --
Recognized net actuarial (gain) or loss                                --                   --
                                                              --------------------------------
Total                                                         $       241          $       268
                                                              --------------------------------
RECONCILIATION OF NET PENSION ASSET (LIABILITY) FOR FISCAL
  YEAR
Prepaid (accrued) pension cost as of end of prior year        $    (1,038)         $    (1,248)
Contributions during the fiscal year                                   31                   --
Net periodic pension cost for the fiscal year                        (241)                (268)
                                                                ------------------------------
Accrued pension cost as of fiscal year end                    $    (1,248)         $    (1,516)
                                                                ------------------------------
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12. INCENTIVE COMPENSATION

The Company has an incentive compensation plan for certain management and
non-management level employees. Incentive compensation amounted to $3,146,000 in
fiscal 2000, $5,500,000 in fiscal 2001 and $6,543,000 in fiscal 2002.

In addition, in fiscal 1998, the Company had a Long-Term Incentive Plan (the
Plan). Under the provisions of the Plan, a participant could elect to defer, for
a period of not less than five years, up to 100% of the bonus earned under the
provisions of the incentive compensation plan described above. The deferred
amount was converted to performance units based on the appropriate value (book
value) of the Company's common stock as defined in the Plan. Upon completion of
the deferral period, each participant's account would be distributed in
accordance with the participant's election. The performance units granted under
the Plan were credited with dividends in a manner identical to the common stock
of the Company. The amount payable to a participant at the time benefit payments
are due was equal in amount to the number of performance units credited to a
participant's account multiplied by the current book value of the Company's
common stock as defined in the Plan. Effective with fiscal year-end 1997, the
right to defer additional incentive compensation under the provisions of the
plan was suspended.

In fiscal 1999, participants still employed by the Company were given the option
to convert their performance units earned under the Plan to common shares of the
Company's common stock, subject to certain restrictions. These shares had no
voting rights prior to the initial public offering of the Company's common
stock. The number of performance units converted was 4,717,800 at a conversion
rate of $1.30 per performance unit for a total of approximately $6,112,000 in
common stock issued in connection with the conversion. Due to the Federal and
State income tax consequences of the conversion incurred by each participant,
the Company made a loan to each participant equal to their tax liability. These
loans were executed via a 10-year promissory note (collateralized by the shares
of common stock) with a fixed interest rate of 6%. The amount of such loans
outstanding at January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002 was $2,349,000 and
$1,845,000, respectively and has been recorded as a deduction from shareholders'
equity.

During fiscal 2002, as part of a compensation arrangement with a former employee
of Digital Java, Inc., a Company acquired in fiscal 2002 (see Note 22,
Acquisitions), the Company issued 54,000 shares of common stock in exchange for
a note receivable in the amount of $879,000. The loan was executed via a 5-year
promissory note (collateralized by the shares of common stock) with a fixed
interest rate of 6%. Under the terms of the note, as long as the employee
remains employed and in good standing with the Company, the employee will
receive a bonus in the amount of the annual payment due. The first note payment
was made in January 2002. At February 3, 2002, the balance of this note is
$735,000 and is recorded in the Consolidated Balance Sheet as a reduction of
shareholders' equity.

13. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

STOCK OPTION PLANS AND RESTRICTED STOCK AWARDS

STOCK OPTION PLANS.  During fiscal 1999, the Company established the Krispy
Kreme Doughnut Corporation 1998 Stock Option Plan (the "1998 Plan"). Under the
terms of the 1998 Plan, 7,652,000 shares of common stock of the Company were
reserved for issuance to employees and Directors of the Company. During fiscal
2000, an additional 1,248,000 shares of common stock of the Company were
reserved for issuance under the 1998 Plan. Grants may be in the form of either
incentive stock options or nonqualified stock options. During fiscal 1999,
7,324,000 nonqualified options with a 10-year life were issued to employees and
Directors at an exercise price of $1.30 per share, the fair market value of the
common stock at the grant date. During fiscal 2000, no additional stock options
were issued under the 1998 Plan. In fiscal 2001, 1,128,000 stock options were
issued under the 1998 Plan at an exercise price ranging from $5.25 per shares to
$13.69. Stock options were granted at prices at fair market value on the date of
grant.

In July 2000, the shareholders approved the 2000 Stock Incentive Plan (the "2000
Plan") which was adopted by the Board of Directors on June 6, 2000. Awards under
the 2000 Plan may be incentive stock options, nonqualified stock options, stock
appreciation rights, performance units, restricted stock (or units) and share
awards. The maximum number of shares of common stock with respect to which
awards may be granted under the 2000 Plan is 4,000,000 shares plus 496,000
shares that were available for grant, but not granted, under the 1998 Plan. The
2000 Plan provides aggregate limits on grants of the various types of awards in
the amount of 3,000,000 shares for incentive stock options and 1,200,000 shares,
in the aggregate for stock appreciation rights, performance units, restricted
stock and stock awards. During fiscal 2001, 732,800 stock options were issued
under the 2000 Plan at an exercise price ranging from $14.77 to $20.63. During
fiscal 2002, 2,169,600 stock options were issued under the 2000 Plan at an
exercise price ranging from $15.13 to $42.11. Stock options were granted at
prices at fair market value on the date of grant.
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OPTIONS UNDER BOTH PLANS VEST AND EXPIRE ACCORDING TO TERMS ESTABLISHED AT THE
GRANT DATE. THE FOLLOWING TABLE SUMMARIZES ALL STOCK OPTION TRANSACTIONS FROM
JANUARY 31, 1999 TO FEBRUARY 3, 2002:


---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                       SHARES SUBJECT       WEIGHTED AVERAGE        SHARES SUBJECT TO        WEIGHTED AVERAGE
                                         TO OPTIONS     EXERCISE PRICE PER SHARE   EXERCISABLE OPTIONS   EXERCISE PRICE PER SHARE
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OUTSTANDING, JANUARY 31, 1999            7,324,000               $ 1.30                   364,000                 $1.30
 Granted                                        --                   --                        --                    --
 Exercised                                      --                   --                        --                    --
 Canceled                                   48,000                 1.30                        --                    --
                                       --------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OUTSTANDING, JANUARY 30, 2000            7,276,000               $ 1.30                   364,000                 $1.30
 Granted                                 1,863,600                 9.77                        --                    --
 Exercised                                  80,000                 1.30                        --                    --
 Canceled                                   42,800                 2.58                        --                    --
                                       --------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OUTSTANDING, JANUARY 28, 2001            9,016,800               $ 3.04                   936,000                 $2.57
 Granted                                 2,169,600                25.06                        --                    --
 Exercised                               1,182,800                 3.30                        --                    --
 Canceled                                  375,300                 4.97                        --                    --
                                       --------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OUTSTANDING, FEBRUARY 3, 2002            9,628,300               $ 7.90                 2,976,200                 $4.06
                                       --------------------------------------------------------------------------------

At February 3, 2002, there were approximately 2,011,700 shares of common stock
available for issuance pursuant to future stock option grants.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING OPTIONS OUTSTANDING AS OF FEBRUARY 3, 2002 IS
AS FOLLOWS:


-----------------------------------------------------------    -----------------------------
                                            OPTIONS OUTSTANDING                             OPTIONS EXERCISABLE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
RANGE OF                             WEIGHTED AVERAGE REMAINING    WEIGHTED AVERAGE                 WEIGHTED AVERAGE
EXERCISE PRICES          SHARES       CONTRACTUAL LIFE (YEARS)      EXERCISE PRICE      SHARES       EXERCISE PRICE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

$ 1.30-$ 4.21           6,487,900               6.5                     $ 1.30         2,493,200         $ 1.30
$ 4.22-$ 8.42             208,000               8.2                     $ 5.25            16,000         $ 5.25
$12.63-$16.84           1,054,800               8.2                     $15.20           313,200         $15.15
$16.85-$21.06             462,000               8.7                     $18.15            68,200         $19.00
$25.27-$29.48           1,017,400               9.5                     $28.37             8,700         $28.58
$29.49-$33.69             302,700               7.2                     $31.75            76,900         $31.93
$33.70-$37.90              42,000               9.8                     $36.24                --             --
$37.91-$42.11              53,500               9.8                     $39.45                --             --

RESTRICTED STOCK AWARDS.  In fiscal 2001 and 2002, respectively, the Company
granted 11,052 and 1,187 restricted stock awards in the form of the Company's
common stock under the 2000 Plan to certain employees to provide incentive
compensation. The weighted average grant-date fair value of the shares issued
was $21.25. These shares vest ratably over either a three or four year period
from the date of grant.

PRO FORMA FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES

HAD COMPENSATION EXPENSE FOR THE COMPANY'S STOCK OPTIONS BEEN BASED ON THE FAIR
VALUE AT THE GRANT DATE UNDER THE METHODOLOGY PRESCRIBED BY SFAS NO. 123, THE
COMPANY'S INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS AND EARNINGS PER SHARE FOR THE THREE
YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 3, 2002 WOULD HAVE BEEN IMPACTED AS FOLLOWS:


IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                       JAN. 30, 2000         JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Reported net income                                     $     5,956           $    14,725          $    26,378
Pro forma net income                                          5,843                13,693               21,627
Reported earnings per share -- Basic                            .16                   .30                  .49
Pro forma earnings per share -- Basic                           .16                   .28                  .40
Reported earnings per share -- Diluted                          .15                   .27                  .45
Pro forma earnings per share -- Diluted                         .15                   .26                  .37
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THE FAIR VALUE OF OPTIONS GRANTED, WHICH IS AMORTIZED TO EXPENSE OVER THE OPTION
VESTING PERIOD IN DETERMINING THE PRO FORMA IMPACT, IS ESTIMATED AT THE DATE OF
GRANT USING THE BLACK-SCHOLES OPTION-PRICING MODEL WITH THE FOLLOWING WEIGHTED
AVERAGE ASSUMPTIONS:


---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                       JAN. 30, 2000         JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Expected life of option                                     7 years               7 years              7 years
Risk-free interest rate                                         4.8%                  6.1%                 5.0%
Expected volatility of stock                                     --                  49.7%                52.6%
Expected dividend yield                                         3.1%                   --                   --

THE WEIGHTED AVERAGE FAIR VALUE OF OPTIONS GRANTED DURING FISCAL 2000, 2001 AND
2002 IS AS FOLLOWS:


-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                     JAN. 30, 2000         JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Fair value of each option granted                    $          --          $     11.54          $     14.92
Total number of options granted                                 --            1,863,600            2,169,600
Total fair value of all options granted              $          --          $21,505,944          $32,370,432

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN

Each share of the Company's common stock has one preferred share purchase right.
Each share purchase right entitles the registered shareholder to purchase one
one-hundredth (1/100) of a share of Krispy Kreme Series A Participating
Cumulative Preferred Stock at a price of $96.00 per one one-hundredth of a
Series A preferred share. The share purchase rights are not exercisable until
the earlier to occur of (1) 10 days following a public announcement that a
person or group of affiliated or associated persons -- referred to as an
acquiring person -- have acquired beneficial ownership of 15% or more of the
Company's outstanding common stock or (2) 10 business days following the
commencement of, or announcement of an intention to make a tender offer or
exchange offer which would result in an acquiring person beneficially owning 15%
or more of the outstanding shares of common stock.

If the Company is acquired in a merger or other business combination, or if 50%
or more of the Company's consolidated assets or earning power is sold after a
person or group has become an acquiring person, proper provision will be made so
that each holder of a share purchase right -- other than share purchase rights
beneficially owned by the acquiring person, which will thereafter be
void -- will have the right to receive, upon exercise of the share purchase
right at the then current exercise price, the number of shares of common stock
of the acquiring company which at the time of the transaction have a market
value of two times the share purchase right exercise price. If any person or
group becomes an acquiring person, proper provision shall be made so that each
holder of a share purchase right -- other than share purchase rights
beneficially owned by the acquiring person, which will thereafter be
void -- will have the right to receive upon exercise, and without paying the
exercise price, the number of shares of Krispy Kreme common stock with a market
value equal to the share purchase right exercise price.

Series A preferred shares purchasable upon exercise of the share purchase rights
will not be redeemable. Each Series A preferred share will be entitled to a
minimum preferential dividend payment of $1 per share and will be entitled to an
aggregate dividend of 100 times the dividend declared per share of common stock.
In the event the Company liquidates, the holders of the Series A preferred
shares will be entitled to a minimum preferential liquidation payment of $1 per
share but will be entitled to an aggregate payment of 100 times the payment made
per share of common stock. Each Series A preferred share will have 100 votes,
voting together with the shares of common stock. Finally, in the event of any
merger, consolidation or other transaction in which shares of common stock are
exchanged, each Series A preferred share will be entitled to receive 100 times
the amount received per share of common stock. These rights are protected by
customary antidilution provisions.

Before the date the share purchase rights are exercisable, the share purchase
rights may not be detached or transferred separately from the common stock. The
share purchase rights will expire on January 18, 2010, unless that expiration
date is extended or unless the share purchase rights are redeemed or exchanged
by the Company. At any time an acquiring person acquires beneficial ownership of
15% or more of the Company's outstanding common stock, the board of directors
may redeem the share purchase rights in whole, but not in part, at a price of
$0.001 per share purchase right. Immediately upon any share purchase rights
redemption, the exercise rights terminate, and the holders will only be entitled
to receive the redemption price.

14. BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company has three reportable business segments. The Company Store Operations
segment is comprised of the operating activities of the stores owned by the
Company and those in consolidated joint ventures. These stores sell doughnuts
and complementary products through both on-premises and off-premises sales. The
majority of the ingredients and materials used by Company Store Operations is
purchased from the KKM&D business segment.

The Franchise Operations segment represents the results of the Company's
franchise program. Under the terms of the franchise agreements, the licensed
operators pay royalties and fees to the Company in return for the use of the
Krispy Kreme name.
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Expenses for this business segment include costs incurred to recruit new
franchisees and to open, monitor and aid in the performance of these stores and
direct general and administrative expenses.

The KKM&D segment supplies mix, equipment and other items to both Company and
franchisee owned stores. All intercompany transactions between the KKM&D
business segment and Company stores and consolidated joint venture stores are
eliminated in consolidation.

Segment information for total assets and capital expenditures is not presented
as such information is not used in measuring segment performance or allocating
resources among segments.

Segment operating income is income before general corporate expenses and income
taxes.


IN THOUSANDS
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                             JAN. 30, 2000         JAN. 28, 2001         FEB. 3, 2002
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Revenues:
Company Store Operations                                $   164,230           $   213,677          $   266,209
Franchise Operations                                          5,529                 9,445               14,008
KKM&D                                                       142,215               201,406              269,396
Intercompany sales eliminations                             (91,731)             (123,813)            (155,259)
                                                        ------------------------------------------------------
        Total revenues                                  $   220,243           $   300,715          $   394,354
                                                        ------------------------------------------------------
Operating income:
Company Store Operations                                $    18,246           $    27,370          $    42,932
Franchise Operations                                          1,445                 5,730                9,040
KKM&D                                                         7,182                11,712               18,999
Unallocated general and administrative expenses             (16,035)              (21,305)             (29,084)
                                                        ------------------------------------------------------
        Total operating income                          $    10,838           $    23,507          $    41,887
                                                        ------------------------------------------------------
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses:
Company Store Operations                                $     3,059           $     4,838          $     5,859
Franchise Operations                                             72                    72                   72
KKM&D                                                           236                   303                  507
Corporate administration                                      1,179                 1,244                1,521
                                                        ------------------------------------------------------
        Total depreciation and amortization expenses    $     4,546           $     6,457          $     7,959
                                                        ------------------------------------------------------

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In March 2000, upon approval by the Company's board of directors, a pooled
investment fund was established, the Krispy Kreme Equity Group, LLC (KKEG), to
invest in joint ventures with new area developers in certain markets. The
Company's officers were eligible to invest in the fund. Members of the board of
directors who were not officers of the Company were not eligible to invest in
the fund. The Company did not provide any funds to its officers to invest in the
fund nor did it provide guarantees for the investment. The fund invested
exclusively in a fixed number of joint ventures with certain new area developers
as approved by its manager, obtaining a 5% interest in them. If any member of
the fund withdrew, the fund had a right of first refusal with respect to the
withdrawing member's interest. The remaining members then had the right to
purchase any interest the fund did not purchase. Finally, the Company was
obligated to purchase any remaining interest. The Company did not own any units
of the KKEG at January 28, 2001 or February 3, 2002. The fund had investments in
five joint ventures as of January 28, 2001 and in six joint ventures as of
February 3, 2002. On March 5, 2002, the members of the KKEG voted to dissolve
the KKEG and agreed to sell their interests in the KKEG to the Company. The
Company paid to each member of the KKEG an amount equal to his or her original
investment, totaling an aggregate of $940,100. On March 6, 2002, the KKEG was
dissolved.

In February, 2000, the Compensation Committee of the Company's Board of
Directors approved investments by Scott Livengood, Chairman, President and CEO,
in joint ventures with certain new area developers in exchange for his giving up
his rights to develop the Northern California market. Krispy Kreme did not
provide any funds to Mr. Livengood to invest in the joint ventures with area
developers nor did it provide guarantees for the investments. Mr. Livengood had
3% investments in joint ventures with five area developers as of January 28,
2001 and six area developers as of February 3, 2002, respectively. On March 5,
2002, Mr. Livengood sold his ownership interests in the joint ventures to the
Company at his original cost of $558,800. Mr. Livengood currently has the right
to develop the Alamance, Durham, and Orange County areas of North Carolina.

In February, 2000, the Compensation Committee of the Company's Board of
Directors approved an investment by John McAleer, Krispy Kreme Executive Vice
President and Vice Chairman of the Board, in a joint venture with a new area
developer. Krispy Kreme did not provide any funds to Mr. McAleer to invest in
the joint venture with an area developer nor did it provide guarantees for the
investment. Mr. McAleer had a 21.7% investment in a joint venture with
KremeWorks, LLC as of
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January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002. On March 5, 2002, Mr. McAleer sold his
ownership interest in KremeWorks, LLC to the Company at his original cost of
$75,800.

Prior to purchasing the joint venture interests of the KKEG, Mr. Livengood and
Mr. McAleer, the Company had an interest ranging from 3.3% to 59% in the same
markets as those held by the KKEG, Mr. Livengood and Mr. McAleer. The joint
ventures in which the Company and its officers have invested are more fully
described in Note 19, Joint Ventures.

As of February 3, 2002, certain members of the board own 23 stores and are
committed, under their respective franchise agreements, to open an additional 11
stores. Joint ventures in which the Company invests own 31 stores. These joint
ventures are committed, under their respective franchise agreements, to open an
additional 160 stores. Prior to March 5, 2002 (before the Company acquired the
joint venture interests held by the KKEG, Mr. Livengood and Mr. McAleer), four
officers of the Company were investors in groups that owned 36 stores and were
committed to open 157 additional stores. Certain of these investments were in
the same entities as those invested in by the KKEG.

Subsequent to March 5, 2002 (after the Company acquired the joint venture
interests held by the KKEG, Mr. Livengood and Mr. McAleer), two officers of the
Company were investors in groups that own seven stores and are committed to open
seven additional stores. None of these investments are in the same entities as
those invested in by the Company.

All franchisees are required to purchase mix and equipment from the Company.
Total revenues includes $12,721,000 in fiscal 2000, $22,515,000 in fiscal 2001,
and $44,870,000 in fiscal 2002 of sales to franchise doughnut stores owned, in
whole or in part, by directors, employees of the Company, and Company joint
venture investments. Total revenues also includes royalties from these stores of
$904,000 in fiscal 2000, $1,689,000 in fiscal 2001, and $3,646,000 in fiscal
2002. Trade accounts receivable from these stores, shown as Accounts receivable,
affiliates on the consolidated balance sheet, totaled $2,599,000 and $9,017,000
at January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002, respectively.

16. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In order to assist certain associate and franchise operators in obtaining
third-party financing, the Company has entered into collateral repurchase
agreements involving both Company stock and doughnut-making equipment. The
Company's contingent liability related to these agreements is approximately
$1,266,000 at January 28, 2001 and $70,000 at February 3, 2002. Additionally,
primarily for the purpose of providing financing guarantees in a percentage
equivalent to the Company's ownership percentage in various joint venture
investments, the Company has guaranteed certain leases and loans from third-
party financial institutions on behalf of associate and franchise operators. The
Company's contingent liability related to these guarantees was approximately
$2,593,000 at January 28, 2001 and $3,805,000 at February 3, 2002.

Because the Company enters into long-term contracts with its suppliers, in the
event that any of these relationships terminate unexpectedly, even where it has
multiple suppliers for the same ingredient, the Company's ability to obtain
adequate quantities of the same high quality ingredient at the same competitive
price could be negatively impacted.

17. RESTRUCTURING


IN THOUSANDS
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                          LEASE LIABILITIES         ACCRUED EXPENSES         TOTAL ACCRUAL
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BALANCE AT JANUARY 30, 2000                            $     4,782              $       592             $     5,374
Reductions                                                  (1,130)                    (113)                 (1,243)
                                                      -------------------------------------------------------------
BALANCE AT JANUARY 28, 2001                            $     3,652              $       479             $     4,131
Reductions                                                    (954)                     (63)                 (1,017)
                                                      -------------------------------------------------------------
BALANCE AT FEBRUARY 3, 2002                            $     2,698              $       416             $     3,114
                                                      -------------------------------------------------------------

On January 13, 1999, the Board of Directors of the Company approved a
restructuring plan for assets and operations included in the Company Store
Operations segment determined either to be inconsistent with the Company's
strategy or whose carrying value may not be fully recoverable. Of the total
restructuring and impairment charge of $9.5 million, $7.8 million related to the
closing of five double drive-through stores and the write-down of five other
inactive double drive-=through stores and sites including provisions to
write-down associated land, building and equipment costs to estimated net
realizable value and to cover operating lease commitments associated with these
stores. The Company has no plans to open any new double drive-through stores. An
additional $700,000 related to future lease payments on double drive-through
buildings subleased to franchisees. Also included in the total charge is a $1.0
million write-down of the cost of a facility owned by the Company that produces
fried pies and honey buns. These products are not expected to be a core part of
the Company's strategy going forward. Of the total charge, $5.6 million
represents a charge for future cash outflows for lease payments on land and
buildings while $3.6 million represents the write-down of the book value of land
to its estimated realizable amount and the write-off of the net book value of
related buildings and equipment. The remaining $250,000 represents the accrual
of costs to remove double drive-through buildings from their leased locations.

During fiscal 2000, the Company reassessed certain provisions of its
restructuring accrual. The Company determined that it was under-accrued for
losses associated with operating lease commitments related to double
drive-through buildings by $723,000
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and over-accrued for certain other exit costs by $175,000. In addition, land
included in Assets Held for Sale with a book value of $325,000 was sold for
$830,000 resulting in a credit to restructuring expense. Together, these
adjustments resulted in a net increase in restructuring expense of $43,000 for
the year ended January 30, 2000. This amount has been included in Operating
Expenses of the Company Store Operations segment. Reductions in Lease
Liabilities in fiscal 2000 represent ongoing lease payments on remaining lease
obligations. Reductions in Accrued Expenses in fiscal 2000 represent the cost of
moving two double drive-through buildings. Accrued property taxes of $487,000,
originally recorded as Lease Liabilities, have been transferred to Accrued
Expenses.

Reductions in Lease Liabilities in fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2002 represent ongoing
lease payments on remaining lease obligations. Reductions in Accrued Expenses in
fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2002 represent the removal of one double drive-through
building, as well as other miscellaneous expenses of three other double
drive-though buildings. There was no additional restructuring expense for the
years ended January 28, 2001 and February 3, 2002.

18. STORE CLOSINGS AND IMPAIRMENT


IN THOUSANDS
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
YEAR ENDED                                                   LEASE LIABILITIES AND ACCRUED EXPENSES
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BALANCE AT JANUARY 30, 2000                                                $     1,377
Additions                                                                          318
Reductions                                                                      (1,494)
                                                                           -----------
BALANCE AT JANUARY 28, 2001                                                $       201
Reductions                                                                         (49)
                                                                           -----------
BALANCE AT FEBRUARY 3, 2002                                                $       152
                                                                           -----------

In fiscal 1999, the Company recorded a charge of $2.3 million for store closings
and impairment costs. The charge consisted of $417,000 related to the write-off
of unamortized leasehold improvements for two stores that were closed in the
first quarter of fiscal 2000 and the accrual of $283,000 in remaining lease
costs on a potential store site that will not be used. The remaining $1.6
million relates to the write-down of building and equipment of a facility that
will remain open but whose carrying value was determined not to be fully
recoverable.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2000, the Company recorded a $1.1 million charge
for the closing of two stores. These stores were torn down in the second quarter
of fiscal 2001 and new buildings constructed on the same sites. The charge
consisted of the write-off of the net book value of buildings and leasehold
improvements for the two stores, as well as equipment that will be abandoned.
This charge was recorded in Operating Expenses of the Company Store Operations
segment.

In fiscal 2001, the Company recorded a $318,000 charge for the closing of a
store damaged by fire. After a thorough evaluation of the property, the Company
made the decision not to reopen the store. This charge has been recorded in
Operating Expenses of the Company Store Operations segment.

Reductions in the accrual in fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2002 represent ongoing lease
payments on remaining lease obligations. Reductions in the accrual in fiscal
2001 also represent the write-off of the net book value of leasehold
improvements, the liabilities under rent termination agreements and other
miscellaneous costs relating to the store damaged by fire, as well as the
write-off of the net book value of buildings, leasehold improvements, and
equipment for two stores which were torn down in the second quarter of fiscal
2001.

19. JOINT VENTURES

From time to time, the Company enters into joint venture agreements with
partners to develop and operate Krispy Kreme stores. As explained in Note 15,
Related Party Transactions, the KKEG, Scott Livengood, and John McAleer also
invested in some of these joint ventures until these investments were sold to
the Company in the amount of the original investment. Each party's investment is
determined based on their proportionate share of equity obtained. The Company's
ability to control the management committee of the joint venture is the primary
determining factor as to whether or not the joint venture results are
consolidated with the Company. See "Basis of Consolidation" under Note 2,
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

CONSOLIDATED JOINT VENTURES

On March 22, 2000, the Company entered into a joint venture to develop the
Northern California market ("Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC"). The Company invested
$2,060,000 for a 59% interest and holds 2 of 3 management committee seats. At
February 3, 2002, the KKEG and Scott Livengood owned 5% and 3%, respectively, of
Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC. The financial statements of this joint venture are
consolidated in the results of the Company and the 41% not owned by Krispy Kreme
is included in minority interest. The Company has guaranteed the payments on
several leases and 59% of the line of credit and the term loan for Golden Gate
Doughnuts, LLC. The terms of the guarantees range from 5 to 20 years.

                                        59





On March 6, 2001, the Company entered into a joint venture to develop the
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania market (Freedom Rings, LLC). The Company invested
$1,167,000 for a 70% interest and holds 3 of 4 management committee seats. The
financial statements of this joint venture are consolidated in the results of
the Company and the 30% not owned by Krispy Kreme is included in minority
interest.

SUMMARIZED INFORMATION FOR THE COMPANY'S INVESTMENTS IN CONSOLIDATED JOINT
VENTURES AS OF FEBRUARY 3, 2002, INCLUDING OUTSTANDING LOAN AND LEASE
GUARANTEES, IS AS FOLLOWS:

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                OWNERSHIP %
                                                   NUMBER OF        -----------------------------------
                                                  STORES AS OF             KRISPY
                                               FEBRUARY 3, 2002/           KREME                              LOAN/
                            GEOGRAPHICAL        TOTAL STORES TO            EQUITY     SCOTT      THIRD        LEASE
                               MARKET             BE DEVELOPED      KKDC   GROUP    LIVENGOOD   PARTIES   GUARANTEES(1)
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Freedom Rings, LLC        Philadelphia, PA            2/17          70.0%   0.0%       0.0%      30.0%             --
                                               Manager Allocation     3      --         --          1
Golden Gate Doughnuts,
 LLC                     Northern California          9/24          59.0%   5.0%       3.0%      33.0%     $3,297,000
                                               Manager Allocation     2      --         --          1


-----------------------  -----------

                         FISCAL 2002
                          REVENUES
                         -----------
-----------------------  -----------

Freedom Rings, LLC       $ 1,906,000
Golden Gate Doughnuts,
 LLC                     $25,045,000

(1) These lease guarantees are included in the future minimum annual rental
    commitments disclosed in Note 8, Lease Commitments.

As explained in Note 15, on March 5, 2002, the Company acquired the KKEG and
Scott Livengood's interest in Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC. As a result, the
Company's investment in Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC has increased to $2,680,000,
or 67%. Subsequent to March 5, 2002, the minority interest in the results of
Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC, which are eliminated from the consolidated financial
statements, will be reduced to 33%.

EQUITY METHOD JOINT VENTURES

On January 31, 2000, the Company repurchased the New York City market from an
area developer for approximately $6.9 million. The Company invested an
additional $300,000 in property and equipment. Subsequently, on April 17, 2000,
the Company sold 77.7% of the New York City market for $5.6 million to the KKEG
($360,000 cash, or 5%), Scott Livengood ($216,000 cash, or 3%) and third parties
($2,216,000 cash and a $2,800,000 note receivable, or 69.7%). The Company holds
2 of 6 management committee seats. The Company's remaining investment of
$1,608,000, representing its 22.3% interest, is accounted for using the equity
method. This investment, along with the Company's portion of the joint venture's
net loss is recorded in investments in unconsolidated joint ventures in the
consolidated balance sheets. The remaining balance on the note receivable of
$1,868,000 is included in other assets and other receivables in the consolidated
balance sheets.

As of February 3, 2002, the Company has invested in five additional joint
ventures as a minority interest party. Investments in these joint ventures have
been made in the form of capital contributions as well as notes receivable.
Terms of the notes receivable include interest rates from 5.5% to 12.0% per
annum, payable semiannually with due dates from April 30, 2010 to the
dissolution of the joint venture. These investments and notes receivable are
recorded in investments in unconsolidated joint ventures in the consolidated
balance sheets.
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INFORMATION RELATED TO THE MARKETS, OWNERSHIP INTERESTS AND MANAGER ALLOCATIONS
FOR JOINT VENTURES, WHICH ARE ACCOUNTED FOR BY THE EQUITY METHOD, IS SUMMARIZED
AS FOLLOWS:


---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                           NUMBER OF
                                                          STORES AS OF                     OWNERSHIP %
                                                       FEBRUARY 3, 2002/    -----------------------------------------
                                    GEOGRAPHICAL        TOTAL STORES TO            KRISPY KREME     SCOTT      THIRD
                                       MARKET             BE DEVELOPED      KKDC   EQUITY GROUP   LIVENGOOD   PARTIES
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

KKNY, LLC                          New York City,             6/24          22.3%      5.0%          3.0%      69.7%
                                Northern New Jersey    Manager Allocation      2        --            --          4
New England Dough, LLC             Massachusetts,             0/16          49.0%      5.0%          3.0%      43.0%
                                    Connecticut,       Manager Allocation      2        --            --          2
                                    Rhode Island
KremeKo, Inc.                  Ontario, Quebec, Nova          2/34          34.0%      0.0%          0.0%      66.0%
                               Scotia, New Brunswick,  Manager Allocation      2        --            --          3
                               Prince Edward Island,
                                    Newfoundland
Glazed Investments, LLC              Minnesota                6/27          22.3%      5.0%          3.0%      69.7%
                               (Minneapolis-St. Paul)  Manager Allocation      2        --            --          4
                                 Colorado (Denver,
                                 Colorado Springs,
                                  Boulder, Pueblo)
                               Wisconsin (Milwaukee,
                                      Madison,
                                 Appleton-Oshkosh,
                                      Racine)
A-OK, LLC                             Oklahoma                3/10          22.3%      5.0%          3.0%      69.7%
                               (Oklahoma City, Tulsa,  Manager Allocation      2        --            --          4
                                    Little Rock,
                                 Fayetteville, Ft.
                                      Springs)
Amazing Glazed, LLC                 Pennsylvania              1/8           22.3%      5.0%          3.0%      69.7%
                                    (Pittsburgh)       Manager Allocation      2        --            --          4

The amount shown as "Total Stores to be Developed" represents the number of
stores in the initial development agreement with the joint venture. This number,
which excludes commissary locations, will be re-evaluated as the market is
developed and the number of stores to be opened may change.

INFORMATION RELATED TO THE COMPANY'S INVESTMENT IN AND GUARANTEES OF LOANS AND
LEASES, AS WELL AS SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION AS OF FEBRUARY 3, 2002, FOR
EACH JOINT VENTURE ACCOUNTED FOR BY THE EQUITY METHOD IS AS FOLLOWS:

----------------------------------------------------
                                                                            SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION -- UNAUDITED
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                            LOAN         TOTAL JV    INVESTMENT AND     CURRENT     NONCURRENT      CURRENT     NONCURRENT
                       GUARANTEES (1)    DEBT (2)    NOTES IN JV (3)     ASSETS       ASSETS      LIABILITIES   LIABILITIES
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

KKNY, LLC                $       --     $       --     $1,188,000      $3,448,000   $ 9,559,000   $ 4,839,000   $        --
New England Dough,
 LLC                             --             --        101,000         122,000         2,000        16,000            --
KremeKo, Inc.               585,000      1,721,000        462,000       2,962,000     3,031,000     2,318,000     1,730,000
Glazed Investments,
 LLC                        904,000      4,055,000      1,349,000       1,424,000    12,272,000     3,864,000     8,322,000
A-OK, LLC                   513,000      2,300,000        194,000         397,000     5,040,000       466,000     4,506,000
Amazing Glazed, LLC              --             --         95,000         793,000     1,595,000       255,000     1,972,000
                       ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total                    $2,002,000     $8,076,000     $3,389,000      $9,146,000   $31,499,000   $11,758,000   $16,530,000
                       ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


                       ---------------------------------------
                       SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION -- UNAUDITED
---------------------  ---------------------------------------
                           NET          GROSS      NET INCOME/
                          SALES        PROFIT        (LOSS)
--------------------------------------------------------------

KKNY, LLC              $14,553,000   $ 6,251,000   $  (837,000)
New England Dough,
 LLC                            --            --      (293,000)
KremeKo, Inc.              528,000       184,000    (1,638,000)
Glazed Investments,
 LLC                     9,528,000     4,530,000       544,000
A-OK, LLC                4,699,000     1,975,000       997,000
Amazing Glazed, LLC      2,177,000       900,000        29,000
                       ---------------------------------------
Total                  $31,485,000   $13,840,000   $(1,198,000)
                       ---------------------------------------

(1) Represents the Company's guarantee of debt incurred by the joint venture.
    The Company has guaranteed the portion of the debt equal to its ownership
    percentage in the joint venture.

(2) Represents total debt incurred by the joint venture. The debt is used for
    the purchase of buildings, equipment, and other store assets. This debt is
    also collateralized by the assets acquired by the joint ventures.

(3) Represents the Company's initial contribution plus the Company's portion of
    the joint venture income or loss to date.

As explained in Note 15, on March 5, 2002, the Company acquired the KKEG and
Scott Livengood's interests in these joint ventures. As a result of these
transactions, the Company's ownership interest will increase for these joint
ventures.
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COST METHOD JOINT VENTURES

On January 13, 2000, the Company entered into a joint venture to develop an area
in the northwestern portion of the United States, KremeWorks, LLC. The Company
invested $11,000 for a 3.3% interest. John McAleer, an officer of Krispy Kreme,
invested $76,000 for a 21.7% interest and has one of four seats on the
management committee. Third parties invested $263,000 for a 75% interest and
have three of four seats on the management committee. As of February 3, 2002,
Kremeworks, LLC had two stores open with a remaining commitment to open 29
additional stores. The Company's investment is accounted for using the cost
method. This investment is included in unconsolidated joint ventures in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet.

INFORMATION RELATED TO THE COMPANY'S INVESTMENT IN KREMEWORKS, LLC, AS WELL AS
SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE JOINT VENTURE AS OF FEBRUARY 3, 2002, IS
AS FOLLOWS:


-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                            SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION -- UNAUDITED
                                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                       INVESTMENT    CURRENT     NONCURRENT     CURRENT     NONCURRENT       NET         GROSS      NET INCOME/
                         IN JV        ASSETS       ASSETS     LIABILITIES   LIABILITIES     SALES        PROFIT       (LOSS)
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

KremeWorks, LLC......   $11,000     $1,751,000   $7,143,000   $1,026,000     $128,000     $2,862,000   $1,490,000    $(298,000)

As explained in Note 15, Related Party Transactions, on March 5, 2002, John
McAleer sold his interest in KremeWorks, LLC to the Company. As a result, Krispy
Kreme's investment in KremeWorks, LLC has increased to $87,000, or 25%. Krispy
Kreme now has 1 of 4 seats on the management committee. Subsequent to March 5,
2002, the Company's investment in KremeWorks, LLC will be accounted for by the
equity method.

AS A RESULT OF THE TRANSACTIONS ON MARCH 5, 2002 IN WHICH THE COMPANY ACQUIRED
THE KKEG'S, MR. LIVENGOOD'S AND MR. MCALEER'S INVESTMENTS IN THE JOINT VENTURES
DESCRIBED ABOVE, THE OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGES OF THE COMPANY AND OTHER INVESTORS
(WHICH DO NOT INCLUDE THE KKEG, MR. LIVENGOOD OR MR. MCALEER) IN EACH JOINT
VENTURE ARE AS FOLLOWS:


-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                            OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
                                                              -----------------------------------------------
                                                              PRIOR TO MARCH 5, 2002     POST MARCH 5, 2002
                                                              ----------------------   ----------------------
                                                              KKDC   OTHER INVESTORS   KKDC   OTHER INVESTORS
                                                              ----   ---------------   ----   ---------------
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Freedom Rings, LLC..........................................  70.0%       30.0%        70.0%       30.0%
Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC..................................  59.0%       41.0%        67.0%       33.0%
New England Dough, LLC......................................  49.0%       51.0%        57.0%       43.0%
KremeKo, Inc. ..............................................  34.0%       66.0%        34.0%       66.0%
KKNY, LLC...................................................  22.3%       77.7%        30.3%       69.7%
Glazed Investments, LLC.....................................  22.3%       77.7%        30.3%       69.7%
A-OK, LLC...................................................  22.3%       77.7%        30.3%       69.7%
Amazing Glazed, LLC.........................................  22.3%       77.7%        30.3%       69.7%
KremeWorks, LLC.............................................   3.3%       96.7%        25.0%       75.0%

20. LEGAL CONTINGENCIES

On March 9, 2000, a lawsuit was filed against the Company, Mr. Livengood and
Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC, a franchisee of the Company, in Superior Court in
the state of California. The plaintiffs allege, among other things, breach of
contract and seek compensation for injury as well as punitive damages. On
September 22, 2000, after the case was transferred to the Sacramento Superior
Court, that court granted our motion to compel arbitration of the action and
stayed the action pending the outcome of arbitration. On November 3, 2000, the
plaintiffs petitioned for a writ of mandate overruling the Superior Court. On
December 21, 2000, the Court of Appeals summarily denied the writ petition.
Plaintiffs failed to petition the California Supreme Court for review of the
lower court's decision within the time permitted by law. The lawsuit against Mr.
Livengood was dismissed by the California court for lack of personal
jurisdiction. Plaintiffs have not appealed this judgment, and their time for
doing so has expired. On October 1, 2001, plaintiffs filed a demand for
arbitration with the American Arbitration Association against Krispy Kreme
Doughnut Corporation, Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC, Mr. Livengood and Mr.
Bruckman. On November 5, 2001, the Company filed a response to the arbitration
demand generally denying all claims and raising numerous affirmative,
dispositive defenses. An arbitration panel has been selected and the arbitration
process is still in its initial stages. The Company continues to believe that
the allegations are without merit and that the outcome of the arbitration will
not have a material adverse effect on its consolidated financial statements.
Accordingly, no accrual for loss (if any) has been provided in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

The Company is engaged in various legal proceedings incidental to its normal
business activities. In the opinion of management, the outcome of these matters
is not expected to have a material effect on the Company's consolidated
financial statements.
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21. SYNTHETIC LEASE

On April 26, 2001, the Company entered into a synthetic lease agreement in which
the lessor, a bank, had agreed to fund up to $35,000,000 for construction of the
Company's new mix and distribution facility in Effingham, Illinois (the
"Facility"). Under the terms of the synthetic lease, the bank was to pay all
costs associated with the construction of the building and the equipment to be
used in the manufacturing and distribution processes. Lease payments were to
begin upon completion of the Facility (the "Completion Date"). Construction of
the Facility began in May 2001 and is expected to be completed in the first half
of fiscal 2003. The initial term of the lease was five years following the
Completion Date. The lease required the Company to maintain compliance with
certain covenants, including maintenance of certain financial ratios. The
Company was in compliance with all covenants at February 3, 2002.

On March 21, 2002, the Company terminated the synthetic lease and purchased the
Facility from the bank. To finance the purchase, the Company entered into a
credit agreement ("Credit Agreement") with the bank. The Credit Agreement
provides for funding of up to $35,000,000 for the initial purchase and
completion of the Facility. The initial borrowing under the Credit Agreement was
$31,710,000.

Amounts advanced under the Credit Agreement bear interest at Adjusted LIBOR, as
defined within the Credit Agreement, plus an Applicable Margin, as defined
within the Credit Agreement. The Applicable Margin ranges from .75% to 1.75% and
is determined based upon the Company's performance under certain financial
covenants contained in the Credit Agreement. The interest rate applicable on
March 21, 2002 was 2.92%. Interest is payable monthly through the Completion
Date, at which time outstanding advances will convert to a term loan (the
"Loan"). Monthly payments of principal, equal to 1/240th of the principal amount
of the Loan, and interest will commence and continue through September 21, 2007,
at which time a final payment of all outstanding principal and accrued interest
will be due. The Credit Agreement also permits the Company to prepay the Loan in
whole at any time, or from time to time in part in amounts aggregating at least
$500,000 or any larger multiple of $100,000 without penalty.

The Credit Agreement contains provisions that, among other requirements,
restrict the payment of dividends and require the Company to maintain compliance
with certain covenants, including the maintenance of certain financial ratios.

On March 27, 2002, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement to
convert the variable payments due under the Credit Agreement to fixed amounts.
The swap has a notional amount of $33,000,000 and is effective May 1, 2002.
Under the terms of the swap, the Company will make fixed rate payments to the
counterparty, a bank, of 5.09% and in return receive payments at LIBOR. Monthly
payments begin June 1, 2002 and continue until the swap terminates May 1, 2007.
The Company will be exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the
counterparty to the swap agreement. However, the Company does not anticipate
nonperformance.

22. ACQUISITIONS

On February 2, 2001, the Company acquired the assets of Digital Java, Inc., a
Chicago-based coffee company for a purchase price of $389,500 cash plus an
earn-out not to exceed $775,000. Digital Java, Inc. is a sourcer and
micro-roaster of premium quality coffees and offers a broad line of coffee-based
and non-coffee beverages.

The Company acquires market rights from either Associate or Area Developer
franchisees if they are willing to sell to the Company and if there are sound
business reasons for the Company to make the acquisition. These reasons may
include a franchise market being contiguous to a Company store market where an
acquisition would provide operational synergies; upside opportunity in the
market because the franchisee has not fully developed on-premises or
off-premises sales; or if the Company believes an acquisition of the market
would improve the brand image in the market.

During the second quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company acquired the Savannah, GA
and Charleston, SC markets by purchasing the rights to these markets from the
Associate Franchisee operators.

Each of these acquisitions was a purchase of assets and was accounted for using
the guidance in APB Opinion No. 16, "Business Combinations" or SFAS No. 141,
"Business Combinations" depending on the date of the acquisition. The total
purchase price paid for these acquisitions was $9,042,000 consisting of cash of
$4,859,000 and stock of $4,183,000. The purchase price was allocated to accounts
receivable, $589,000, inventory, $82,000, property and equipment, $2,573,000,
and reacquired franchise agreements, $5,798,000.

During the third quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company acquired the Baltimore, MD
market by purchasing the stores and the rights to this market from the Area
Developer Franchisee. The total consideration paid was cash of $15,712,000. The
purchase price was allocated to accounts receivable, $43,000, inventory,
$69,000, property and equipment, $4,991,000, and reacquired franchise
agreements, $10,609,000.

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets", the
goodwill and reacquired franchise agreements associated with acquisitions
completed on or before June 30, 2001 were amortized for the remainder of fiscal
2002 based on a 15 year life. Thereafter, the net remaining goodwill and
reacquired franchise agreements will be tested for impairment, generally on an
annual basis. Reacquired franchise agreements associated with acquisitions
completed after June 30, 2001 were not amortized and will also be tested for
impairment, generally on an annual basis. None of these acquisitions has a
material impact on Company Store revenues or Company Store operating income.
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KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS, INC.
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS OF KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS, INC.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related
consolidated statements of operations, of shareholders' equity and of cash flows
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Krispy Kreme
Doughnuts, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the Company) at January 28, 2001 and
February 3, 2002, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended February 3, 2002, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management; our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above.

Greensboro, North Carolina
March 8, 2002, except Note 21 for
which the date is March 27, 2002
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EXHIBIT 21.1

                              LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES


STATE OF INCORPORATION OR
SUBSIDIARY                                             ORGANIZATION

Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corporation                      North Carolina
Krispy Kreme Distributing Company, Inc.                North Carolina
Krispy Kreme Coffee Company, LLC                       North Carolina
HD Capital Corporation                                 Delaware
HDN Development Corporation                            Kentucky
Krispy Kreme Europe Limited                            United Kingdom
Golden Gate Doughnuts, LLC (1)                         California
Freedom Rings, LLC (1)                                 Delaware

---------------

(1)      Franchises in which the registrant held a majority equity interest as
         of February 3, 2002.
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</DOCUMENT>



(PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LETTERHEAD)

                                                                   EXHIBIT 23.1

                       CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration
Statements on Form S-8 (Nos. 333-38236, 333-38250, 333-38258, 333-47326,
333-87092) and Form S-3 (No. 333-70336) of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts, Inc. of our
report dated March 8, 2002, except Note 21 for which the date is March 27, 2002
relating to the financial statements, which appears in the Annual Report to
shareholders which is incorporated in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. We also
consent to the incorporation by reference of our report dated March 8, 2002
relating to the financial statement schedule, which appears in this Form 10-K.

/s/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Greensboro, North Carolina
May 2, 2002

</TEXT>
</DOCUMENT>
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